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Oﬁice MEW

TO H MR. Do Ho

% \..
) \ e T
1 JOVERNMENT

DATE: ‘ 2-7-49

FROM : H, B. FIE

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITT. CHAMBERS, WAS
PERJURY; .
ESPIONAGE - R

EERSRERERRRERENEY
7

from®the New York Office relating to the appearance of Alexander
- Stevens before the Grand Jury.

At 5:30 p.m., February 1, 1949, Mr. Ray Vhearty called me Z.
and stated that Stevens, alias J. Peters, had indicated a strong
desire to remain in the United States. He stated he had appealed
an order of deportation and this appeal would be handled in the very
near future. Apparently the Department was considering possible
cancellation of the deportation provided Stevens became cooperative.
This is also indicated in the incoming teletype from the New York
Office. Mr. Whearty inquired as to whether or not we had received
any information to the effect that Stevens might be cooperative and
whether or not we had any way of approaching him. I told him I would

check.

Reference is made to the teletype dated February 1, 1949, ’ s

—

A

-

ST

During the course of another telephone call, I inquired of
ASAC Belmont concerning this matter, and he stated that Mr. Donegan
had indicated that Stevens wanted to stay in the United States; that.
they were hopeful that this desire would make him cooperate. Inguiry
was made as to whether or not they had received any information to the
effect that Stevens would cooperate with the Bureau. Mr. Belmont
said no, in fact, all they have would indicate to the contrary. He
said they have no way of approaching Stevens other than.by a direct

mé‘bhod . /ﬂuﬁ}

: - In accord with your instructions, I phoned Mr. Vhearty again
-on February 4, 1949, advising that our checks were negative as to any
1nd:.¢at10n that Stevens would desert the Cormmunist Party and cooperate
with the government. I told him we had no approach other than a direct
approach. I pointed out to him that Mr. Donegan, who is handling the
Gra.nd Jury, ‘had’ left the door wide open for Stevens if he had wanted to
come :m. Hr, Whearty stated he was aware of the attempts of Mr. Donegan
to secure.the cooperation of Stevens.
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MORE DETATILS RE.CARR TESTIMONY WILL BE FURNISHED SEPARATELY
UNDER CAPTION, "SAM CARR, CORBY CASE, IS DASH R.

UILL DEFEND ALGER HISS IN PERJURY PROSECUTION. STRYKER‘”HOWEVER,

T,
HAS NOT YET FILED NOTICE OF Apng\gmcz. o
0 SCHEIDT
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DONEGAN ALSO ADVISES
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" “Hederal Bureas of Inuestination

United States Beparfment of Fusti

900 Standard Building
Cleveland 13, Ohio

February 8, 1949

IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO

§ FILE NO, 65-2663 i

=

n

K—

Director, FBI ®

b \ INT- e AT
o Espn% R
Rireau File No. 74-1333

Dear Sir:

Re New York teletype January 28, 1949 requesting :mtei iew
vwith HERMAN H, FIELD of Cleveland. u

HERMAN HAVILAN%’D was interviewed ap Cleveland on v

- January 25, 1949 and the results set forth in 'the investigative report

of Special Agent VYRL E. LEICHLITER in the case entitled VHERMAN
HAVILAND FIELD, was., INTERNAL SECURITY - R," dated January 31, 1949 at
leveland (Bureau File No. 100—32881) Thn.s interview was conducted in
esponse to Bureau letter dated January 19, 1949, entitled in the FIELD
case, and the New York Office was furnished with two copies of Agent
LEICHLITER's report. Unless advised to the contrary, no further report

\an For the assistance of the New York Office and to further
plify certain portions of the LEICHLITER report in which New York may
bé papbticularly interested, _HERMAD?{FI:',LD in his interview denied knowing
} xa&uss or the exte of his brother NOEL!s relationship with HISS.
'" vated that he (HERMAN) assumed that NOEL knew ALGER HISS because both
and HISS worked at the same place; i.e., the United States State
rtiment, HERMAN FIELD likewise denied know:mg F{HITTAKER CHAMBERS and
d out that he (HERMAN) had neved.- ’.l.lved in Washington, D. C. and
L, that during the ‘pemod l93[§ O~he was in Europe. It is noted
d report inditates that NO IELD did. not*go to Switzerland until
nd then, according to, HERM ELD was ngt n *close touch with him,

RN FY
IRFORATIO" ?.‘GT‘ETM”ED S10

bbaticchio Jr.
Agent in Charge

cc\}{-ﬂ 855 _s{OBRISLUL. - p\s
ork (AMSD) Q']. 224 Spec
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#- STANDARD FORM NO. €4

O]j‘ice Memorandum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Y
¥

O
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TO Director, RBI

FROM .SAC, New York

©
SUBJECT:
AIGEICHISS; ET AL

PERJURY, ESPICNAGE — R-

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was;

DATE:

Februvary 9, 1949

Reference Anchorage report, 1/5/49, SA F, A, FROHBOSE,

The referenced report sets forth results of interview: with ARTHUR

ULRIC THEUEB,.presently employed
is set forth in. reference repo
meetings at home of WILLIAM VARD"
Standards in 1933.

The . description set for,
somewhat the appearance of DAVID
STEVE POTTER.

by FAY, SPOFFORD and THORNDIKE. A description
f an unidentified individual who ‘attended
GMAN with other employees of Bureau of

of this unidentified individual resentles
TMMERMAN, was: DAVIIDFCARPENTER, HAROLD-WILSON,.

This individual has been promifiently mentioned by CHAMBERS

as being the photographer of wvarious documents made available by CHAMBERS
which he allegedly received from various sources including WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN,

-

The description of DAVID VERNON ZIMMERMAN is as follows:

@
, was: DAVID CARPENTER,
YILSON

O
DAVIDVERNCN ZIMMER
STEVEPOTTER, HARO

Name

o —%

91

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Citizenship
Color

Sex

Height

Teight

Hair
Complexion
Peculiarities

Marital status

Occupation

e

June 21, 1906
Baltimore s Yaryland
United States

White

Male

5'7" ¥
140 lbs. .

dark brown

sallow '

Deep furrows running from corners of eyes past nostrils
Smokes pipe constantl

Married - wife, MARIC%{"FLAN s akas: Maridn Carpenter
Two children, both boys, names unknowm

Book reviewer and proofreader for the New York "Daily

Worker, i Commum.st newspaper.

. sm o 124333 "//zX?é

2cc Anchorage (enc.l — 65-277) AMSD

cc Washington Field

JRS :vk/HIC

FiB’*"Z%’ 19

W@@“&‘“» 32 Fep 17 teas

o0& 5
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Letter to Director
NY 65—14920 .

o Anchorage - Field Division is requésted to thoroughly :x.nterv:.ew THEUER
immediately to¢ ascertain if ZIMMERMAN, was, could be identical with the un—-
identified individual mentioned in report of SA FREDERICK FRCHBOSE. for
further assistance of 'bhe Anchorage Office, a photograph -of ZDMMERMAN is being
enclosed.- It is requested that the photograph be returned when it has served
its purpose.

Anchorage is also requested to inquire 3f THEUER has any knowledge of
ELEANOR NELSON who, according to CHAMBERS headed a parallel apparatus in "fash—-
ington, D.C. PIGMAN has admitted knowing ELEANOR. NELSON through his union
affiliation with the Fedération of Architects, Engineers, Chemists and
Technicians, Wash:_r'gton, D.C. during 1936—38 Sutel resukbs. -

Kisseloff-1588 /
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'Oﬂice Memomndz&m e UNITED STATQS GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI DATE: pebruary 9, 1949

FROM : ga@, New York
SUBJECT:  jAY DAVID WHITTAKER c was. tal 266 3¢
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R ALl JNF! ﬁTl

B Pile 74-1383 1,
ureau File 74-13 r.unf 1S uiwLASSff D]

DME 2-/‘/ ?7= BY 21 m

Re Boston letter of February 3, 1949 enclosing photogEsfhs of
tourist homes in Peterboro, New Hampshire and also an amount of material °
pertaining to these homes and the town of Peterboro itself.

These photographs have been exhibited to Mr. CHAMBERS and he has

definj eliminated Tavern, The Manse and The Brackett House as being
the place where he and HISS stopped on their trip to HAR TE'S summer
place, in August, 1937,

From the photograph of M and its location as
indicated on the map contained in the folder published by the Peterborough
Board of Trade, CHAMBERS believes this may have been the tourist home in
guestion. However, if it is possible, it is requested that the following
additional information be secured to assist in further identification:

1. Check for any other possibilities along Granite Street, preferably
near to its junction with Route #10l. (See map referred to above.)
i
2, Take additional photographs of the Knight Homestead showing -
a. Its position in relation to Route jf101 and Pine Street.
b. If possible, a photograph of the driveway leading from
. the main highway to the Knight Homestead. Such photo-
graph is to show whether or not this driveway is flat
or is inclined as it approaches the house. -;M:)

3. Secure photographs of the Bleak House from the same positions .
as requested with regard to the Knight Homestead. - A dy

It is to be noted that no photograph of this house was enclosed;
only a postcard which does not provide a sufficient view of this house.

It is Mr. CHAMBERS recollection that the entrance to the tourist
home, he has in mind, was by way of a dirt drive which approached the house
with a slight rise and vwhich ran at approximete right angles to Route #10l.
This drive was to the left side of Route -fflOl coming South from Peterboro. Mr.
‘CHAMBERS said that this descnptlon ‘i8;.-0f course, to the best of his recollectlon
and it is entirely possible that he could be mistaken.

cc - Boston (Encs. 8) (65-3251) 7%,/333/ /577?1
A?.{SD REGISTERED MATL ~RYED - 4 TR B R
"32 FEB17 1949
ﬁ@ﬁ”ﬂﬁm
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Letter to Director
NY 65-14920

v,

It is noted that the 1937 registration of the Knight Homestead
4is available buk. does. ng antain.tbaanames of HISS or CHAMBERS. Mr.

MIBERS has further stated that he knows he did not register here and

he does not reoall if ALGER HISS ‘did. However, Iﬁw&%

they, did regisher.dhey. weitdd.nob ander, any. oi 2re used their
own names and ALGER HISS would have roabl '-reustered forA . )

Thus, considering the 208811)111&1; that, ;ghe Knlsh‘b Homesteag i
.——_-_F%‘— : —y

the :tourist .home in -question, it is reguested that this. t at;on go;;‘
1937'179 s'e'cure‘d‘"a"n&'“?orwa'raed to the: Bureau Laboratory. to. de'berm:me i

any o “signatures in : ertinent. period can be 1den‘l.1fa.e§ with' the
Known Banavry ing-ol° ALGER HISS and YHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ~“Tn the event. it

WW forward this Fegistration, it is requested that
if it is bound the entire registration be secured. The person from whom
this book is secured and who is competent to introduce it as-.evidence, if
necessary, should properly identify it.

The attention of the Laboratory should be called to the following:

1. ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS end WHITTAKER CHAMBERS only stayed

| one night in this tourist home.

-

2. From information supplied by CHAMBERS and from the investi-
gation of ALGER HISS, this registration would presumably not have been
before August 10 or after August 15; 1937. o -

i

3. The results of any examination should be immediately brought
to the attention of the Bureau and the New York Office.

For the information of the Boston Office the proving of this
trip of ALGER HISS and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS to New Hempshire is of paramount

importance in tHe SUCCessiul 1NVesSti gaf:.on"'ﬁi"ﬁfo‘s@cﬁtfon of this case,
mmﬁwmﬂ‘ord’é’d CETELUL and immediate handlings “re-

gquested in the letter of reference, the following items are being returned
herewith to the Boston Office:

l. A photograph of The Tavern.,

2. Two photographs of the bridge over the Contoocook River.
3. Two photographs of the Knight Homestead.

4. Three photographs of Thé Manse.

577
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e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT .}

Mr. Tolson lblf{’ " DATE: February 10, 1949 .
FROM : L. B. Nichols

Mr. Tolson
. SUBJECT: w w £, A TEE

-~ (. Glavif
Vzctaﬁ%;;:;y o}jégzzgge-ﬂoward cglled at my office 'gzgﬁt‘“‘-

this mornzng. He outlined tha é: thoroughly understood our s L
position in connection with his request for szormatzon in the & 3@#%2*—

-
[
2.
.J
P
3
1

Hiss~Chambers case; however, there were two specific requests b, fasse
that he would like to make which he thought we could probably %ﬁfmu::::.
comply with. '
i " not ‘ _
First, he would like, if we oould/gzve it to him now,
an undated, plazn memorandum not indicating any source which woul
~) outline the role of the Bureau in the Hiss-Chambers case, which h
would not quote or not attribute to the FBI but would merely use
\%é§ in the development of his story,, and that if any question ever
arose the FBI would have no need to worry as to his indicating
g the source. I told him that we could not .Gomment on the Hiss-
W

Chambers case and had .not commented on it, that we ourselves knew -
what we hdd done and what the facts were, and, we. had nothing to
apologize for, that I doubted very much even aﬁterrthe trial that
we would-be in a position to go into any dzscusszon regardzng our
Q) activitiés. I did outline our basic policies as indicated in my
attached~memorandum.
&ﬂ

T wE ygecondly, he would like to have background znformatzoﬁ\‘\

Leod ~\

of “Hdo1 re, particularly any information available on the
alleged b%olin studio. I told him I doubted very much that we
could be‘of any assistance even. with this request.

c:Lasky stated that he had been amazed at how much emotz

Jghis case has’ developed at at one time he .had worked on, the' °°

hicago Sun, and knew ToﬁXﬁﬁynolds, théir Washington representativ
He ‘called on Reynolds and made a crack about Hiss. Reynolds. zmmehyvﬁy
diately told Lasky that he was opening himself to a lzbel suit, ..
| that he was in Reynolds office and Hiss was Reynolds quzendvi w‘a-
g Lasky's office number is Barclay 7-3211. His resid nce - ,
18 at 155 East 52nd Street, New York City. I told him thatGop! at &
angotime we .could be of service we would not hesitate to-call him.
Ee zzgressed me jfavorably.. . -

4 - -

0 & L
X ,LBzr.hmc J; , A
w0 % RECORDED, 3
0,’/ €, %? ’ * !
é‘ s

| IHDEKED 3 32 FER 17 1949
| 51FeB231048 ‘ "
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TO : MR. TOLSON % ' DATE: _"February 9, 1949

r 1
FROM : L. B. NICHOLS
\'('é k’ . Tolzon /

suBJECcT: VICTOR LASKY

. Oharlz:x;z.cey of -bhﬁescrzpps Howard, papers called.
» He has been friendly over a period of years and I consider
him very trustworthy. Vw*bavmj(‘fcﬁky who has done considerable

5REFNERE FERSERE
3
B
g

Y
25gesar
i: E

writing on the subject of Communism both in Chicago and Ao ease =T

New York.City where he is on the staff of the World Telegram, M¢™Y:

is doing a book on the Hiss-Chambers case fo ell Sloan q S

and Pearce, Inc., New York City. The book will.go to pregs/
zmmm after the trial. Losky is in Washington and desires
to contact the Bureau. ILucey called for the purpose of .making
an introduction and arranging a conference.

I told Lucey that this was a little embarrassing situation
since we could not be of any assistance to Lasky; as we had made
no comment on the Hiss-Chambers cose, we could not talk about it.
He stated he considered Lasky very reliable and he JSfelt certain
Lasky would really understand our situation. Lucey, asked S

é‘; ({c:’ x;%“/%j" 2

N we could not furnish Lasky any information for publication if we
{ could give him some background data or guidance. I told Lucey,

r X of course, I did not know what angle Lasky was taking but it was
| \i very doubtful if we could even discuss the thing off the record.
\i\

_ Lucey then asked me tf I would at least see Lasky. I
told him I would be glad to do this. Lucey said possibly Lasky

ol
el

AN might have some ideas and would tell us what he has in minde. I
R told Lucey. I would be glad to see Lasky but I did not know how
o we could be of assistance. ,

/the right viewpoint, we should go so far as o protect the ‘Burea
Jin the matier. I thznk what we should do is to point out our
1 rgurisgiction, the 'bz.me-honored :practices and policies of the

Bureaw the fact that we first investigated Hiss in 1942, that
Berle dzd not tell .us- of the Chambers interview until we secured
. his notes in 1943 and -bha-b we interviewed Chambers in 1941. (/qv )'7’#
Neu&her at that time nod: until December, 1948, .did he even as
much as_ hint of the/,ea:w'bence‘ af. mzcrolem, 'bha'b in the early
.interviews he did not,even allege- wespionagé and that he had not
‘mdde a fwll statement to us. un'bz.l recently.

i

«,I 'l:hznk' we can pozn-{: ‘out to him that rb has appeared in
print thot when the Canadian Spy Trial broke, ’zié'fd 3ca71e -bo -l:he

COPIES DESTROYED

LBN:}.A?LQ QEC 15‘ 169&4 LMAN:JJ & ,Z% ,:Z%% . "/ 'X ()f
M}5M b?‘{i&ﬁﬁ ’ RECQK‘,W"{W, -[ 32 FER 'i’y m’&:u § é
';( \

,)_'5-'-(4
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I do think that after seeing Lasky, if it appears he hagv‘j})
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Le Be Nichols Memo Mr. Tolson, February 9, 1949

RBe: VICTOR LASKY

r—_—_‘——f,‘

United States Government that the Russians boasted of having an
Agent as en assistant to the Secreiary of State, that if he
would check the records he would find Hiss was assistant to
Stettinius, the then Secretary of State. I think we can point
out the vigorousness of our investigation which led to the
development of the handwriting and typewriting examinations.

I think we can hint to him that we have tdentified photographers

and the like but cannot go beyond this as all of this will come
out in the trial of the case.

A quick check of the files does not reflect anything

of a derogatory nature regarding Lasky. He has written numerous
anti-Communist articles.

L

Santcat |,
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- (i 6 REPORT -
T " of the
...'.:.f_... iano'naron? ——t

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C.

To: m ’ }'m 'fork . Fem 15, 1949

) Theva follors the report of the FAI Laboratory on the exaxiration
i~ of evidence roceived !ron;ronr office on Fa!mmry 8, 1949,

“3;

e JAY DAVID DIITTAIGR CHANGIIS, Was, of L < Doowen
szms E I@iﬁm R - John nglf H3_°l°." Director

YOUR'FILE NO.
F8I FILE NO.
LAB. NO.

Examination requested by: t:” York 1

‘ “‘,Rofero‘nc-.' mter &t@d, EQW ; 1 &9 Nv Sent*: 172 l
(24 g;;e::;;’.%"? LT 715 s

. Examinalion requested: mcm£

Specimens: ’ ‘ 11—1

KI;M A tw-page lsttor typowritten on ,lctterhcad stationery of Carnegis
Endowint for International Poucy, Now York, New York, dated Nay 13,
19485 to Dr. Philip C. Jesmp, United %&taa yission 6o the United

- gzggns, 1 P‘ik Am&, Yew m&rwkbrk, uimeg cltm,.. & b

: n-copy of & e=pare ) on Memorandun of Conversation
Bstween kr? Fe No Von Kloffens and ir. Thozpzon, dated May 3, 19.4. "

K446 Carbon copy of a typewritten letter dated L.ay ;é 191.7, to L Alper
Hisa; Carrezic Pndowment for Intornational Paane, 522 pifth Avenue,
Hew York 184 Kew Yorks toaring typewritten signature PHILIP O, JESSUP.

Klalﬂ lattcr typmittm on lat.tarbead ahabionery of Cornezle Zrndomzsnt Lor
International Peaco, Jiow York, New York, dated My 13; 1947 ab

Tachington, De Cep 1o Dr. Philip C. Jessup, ofo Amspicen Delezation to
the Unsted f!aticns 250 Veat 57th Streot, ¥oew York City, signed AIGER

Kl%m‘pm ¢apyof, &typmitten Jotter datad March 26, 19&7; 4o U Alaor
Biss, Carmes ‘f:{:c.menﬁs!'or Intornational Poace, 522 Fifth Avoziiey

York 18, . Lcsxro? ,« itten signature PHILIP C, JESSUR. 5 <=

rhoad stationery of Carnozie Eﬁoﬁac': t; i‘.‘er
L cg* x‘cw ork, New York, dated Xarch 25, 1947 ¥o
k. Glards Tost 117&11 street, Liew York 27, 2»:*&5
©Mr. NichgIs—— W m& c {QN | £r fm P

lo e ‘
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Kh5h
S x‘or Intornational Poacs, Hows Yorks How York, dated Oeto’bav 8, 1947,

“Ki50

K451

K52

K453

.‘ ﬁml)'s

X456

. 7".-’&'57 Yot

Kp38
K59

' ,a:;emz.ﬂ.y of the United iz‘aﬁma:x, am griddon, Pinod do le Goasorde;
Kyéo

. KL

,#13-9&351 - ) \g i

A947,. bearing typewritien. lotteriiead of WORLD LAW CROUP LAW SCHOOL

for Tntornationnl Pesce, Mew Tork, Hew York, dated Xarch 30, 1948;
-to Profasecr Philin C. Jossup, Colunbin mziverad.ty, 421 viest. 217th
- Stroot; New York 27, New Yoric

Jatter typsmihﬁen an, Idbtorhoad mﬁiéncry off Carnozie Eodownent
‘heginning Desy Sty Lo6E, SPUINT. B, we ooy Byporitiod

522 FLeth voans, Fow Tovc 38, Hew York,

Tetter typemritten on a sheod of pladn: n‘:ﬁ'.a ‘paper dated March 22,

OF HARVARD: UNIVERSITY CALZRIDGS: 53; MASS.™, 0 i Alger Hiss,
Carneiis Pndowaent for International Peuce, 700 Jackson Place, He Wey
gmmmlghng e G.; t?pﬂmtm usmatum DANIEL G, BLOM;. Comzponding
Iatter typcwritten o letterhoad stationery of Carnczie Endowmdnt

signed ALGTR HISS,.
Garbon. copy of & typmittm lotter datad October A, 1947, to
Ere Alge Hiss, Carnsnle Endowuent for International Peacuy 405 We
Alfth Stey How York - 2y No !., typmi ton slgnatire ?HILIB Ca JESEUPe

F&

Carbon copy of & typmrrz document entidled PA JODIRN LAY OF
HATIONS = An Int
1atter typowritten anletteriwad aﬁaﬁoner? of Casisgis Endowisant

Dro m Ce JGSW, w gdﬁb 117 sm’ Rew YQ:'& 27, He Yoy

Fop International Poagey New York, Jow Xor.:, datod. Ocm:e;é, 19&7,

ALG3 HIS8.

Tobtor typwr{hten om lat&whzmd akatonesy of Hopérinent of State,
¥eshingkony dated Docanbaw Id, A6, to Dre Philip C. Jogsup,
Depopbanit of Publis. Law sad, aovqrménﬁ, Coludin University, Now
Yoriz, 27; New York, aipued ALGIR,

tar ﬁmmittea o datterhead, stationery of Carnegle Rndowzmant for
Internstional Poasa, Huwr York His York, datoed. Boptanbap 27, 948,

fo . Philip C. J‘:swp Unitmi Statos }}elv:;a%icn &5 the United ﬁauona,
Hovel Crillon, Purdwsj Pran.,:: Mipned AR

Caxbon cepy of & ﬁypcm'i%%n ,laﬁw dutgd Ogtobay xﬁ, 1948, £

iy Algoy Uiy, Vresident, Cormsiio Tndowsent for ...aﬁermuoml Peacsdy,

Jathos- t:rpemi.%tcn onlaﬁtamem ptatéoneyy of Caviogiae mmat for
Inmmf.wnal Pohng, *:ow Yorley Now Zork, dated Ootobay 1!;, 1948, to
o Jonsup, ofo Uai iu d States Delegation £0 tha Genagal

Parls c@m’ m&, Biﬁ!iﬂd )
Carbon copy of a twoenard twmittsn lstter on Yobterhéad stabionery
of. Caynezie’ mdmﬁ for Intornaticndl Peace, New York, lew Yorky
dated Cetober 1, 1948, to Judie. anley O iudson, Law School-of
Bamfard Bnim&lty, Dazbridas 33, kessachusotts, typowritten signature

Ictiex' typerritien on letterhead stationsry of Cardogie xndomeat for
International. Fescas New York, New York, duded Aupust 4; 1948, to, .

Lr. Philip Jebsup, v. 8. Jlssion to Unitéd fintlons, 3 Pnrz«- Avenue,
fHow: "'o:.-‘x‘( 164 Kew Yorks, signed ALGIR HISS. , f,;

- Kisseloff-1595 ‘ﬁoﬁtﬁwiédf on next pazes
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A traepara typmﬁen mmogmphcd copy of.& ptatenant. entd.ﬂe:{
MSTATELZAT OF ALGER HISS MADD UNLSR-OATH AT HIS O007.REQUEST LIFORE.
%23 330033 CORIXTTES ON IK’MGAH ACTIVITIES O THURSDAY, AUGUST: 5,
mm; typemrition on letterhead stationery of Carvezie Endomnh
Lox International Peace, lew Yorlks New York, dated June 5, 1948, to

D P!ﬁlip Co J&W’ Ua 50 maaicn to the: mt&d H&tim‘ ?.Par}r

s
,]:!s!>
PN ey

- BUES

o
469
A0

RATL

W2 s

535L o B | . \
gg.gmthrca - ’

Avenusy Hew 1’0:‘!&16, o Xog signed ALGTH..

Lattor typeiritten Mtarhead stationery of Carndéile Enddmt
for-Internaticnal,. Psace e Yook, ew Yorléy dated May 21, 19485

£ Dre Phildp Ca. Jgssup United States w.baio'x to the mﬂ.éad Hatddns,

1 Fark Avenues New York 2.6, Lew Xorac, sipned AIGER

Cerbon copy of a thrée-pars latter typswritten on htmhead .
tion% of Carnosie. Endomasnt for International Peaca, lew York,

Rewr Yorks dited Vay 21, 1948, to Prosddent Henry M. Wriston, Browa

miver?ity, Providence 3.2, Fhods Island, typamritten signature.

xss
Intbor typcwmton on: w’mrhead ahauonary ofCartiozlé Endowamit.

Lo+ Tnternational: Peaca, Now York, Kow York;. dated April 20, 191;8, .

t6 Dre Ph4lip . Jas:sg:; Us -6+ Wasdon to the United, kations, 1 Park
Avenno, Hew Yoris X6, Hew York, signed ALGER
Caybon. copy of & typerritten lotter on.a shect of plain white papex

dated Aprid Ah; 1948, bearing typowritten lettorhsad of ”U&IVERBIT!’ T

OF CALIECRNIA = Sohool of Jurisprudence.  Berkeley:h, Californiad, to
e Alpor Hlus; President; Camezie Endownend. for Internatioml Feaco,.
522 Figih. Avqnua, Hew York 18, Nev York, typewritten signnture

EIIN Do DXCKINSON, Deang ‘School -of Jurdsprudonca.

Carbon copy of & latter tipewritien on letterhead stationery of
Garnogle Endowment. for Intmmuonu Peate, Now York, lew York, dated
£prid. By 1948, to Professor Edwin D. Dicldnﬂon, Doan, Schook of
Jurden ce, Undvarsity of Californds, Eirkeley, cmfornia
txpmzlttea signature ALGIR HISS.

gaxlin copy of & typewritten letter dated Nsy 24, 1947, to dov, Alger
Hiss, Csrnozie Endomment for Inteynational Peéace; 522 Fifth Avenus,

Hew Yorls, Yow Yori, typowritten signatuve FPHILIP G, JESSUR.

Latter typmittan on letterhead atationery of Carnegie Endowment.
for Internationnl Peade, Maw York, New York, dated.lay. 22, 1947,
to- Iy Phiup Ce Jozsup, I,EJ.rast LL7th St.reat, Few Yorlc 27, Yow York,,

Carben copy or o, typowpitton letbor datéd Yay 65 907y to r. Alger

Hios, -Carnozie Endowrzent. for Intematioml ‘Padcoy 522 pifth A vefme,
mm' York 18, Yew: Yom, tton eisnature PHIIIP G, JESSUP.
tor typevritten on le ead nhationery of Carnezlo Endowsent
Or JInternational Peace,. hcw ‘York, New Yorisy datod May 2, 1947, *
%o Dre Phinp o+ Jessap, Aa“r'est 3A7th streeb, !\en York 27, llew -3'7{, ’
York, afgnod ALGIR RS

Kisselbff—159§ _ G Ome-d‘ en, next page. -
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_— attached is o copy of the YALE KE1S; New Haven, Comnecticut, Mayy 1947.

“t0 Drs. PhdlSp C. Jomoupy 42k Yost AL7E Straet, low York 2y, Now York,

-International Pedcae, Mow Yoriks Now Yerky dated Dotober 10, 1947, to

*

Garhon Sopy- of & threaepias detter bypowribtan of platn white paor;
dated April 21, 167, bearing typowritton. letterhoad nYALE UNIVERSITL

Prestdant, Carnosie Corporation of ¥ew York; 522 Fifth Ayemue, Rew
York; New York,; typemritten signature YRSIEY A, SIURGES: Alsdy

Carbont copy of .8 typawritton lotier dated April 21, 1947, to
Ir, Alger iiLas, Carnogie:Endovment for International Peace, 522 Fifth
Avewio; New York-18, New Yorlt, bypowritten sigriature; PHILIP C. JESSUPS
Lotter typourittan on lotterhesd stationory of Carnezie Endowment
Kfor Inturnaticnal, paacy, Kow: York, kew York, dated Apxil 16; 1947,

‘Latter typerritten ch letterhesd etstionery of Carnszlo Eudowment
for International Peacs, New Toplty New York, dated Aprdld 17, A947; .
to-Dee PR 04 dassapy AL Fost 117th Stroady Hew York 27, Yow York; -

m_«h A #t o e . i - ; - .
Gazbon-S0py of & typmordtton datbor doted April 7, 107, to Lrs Alger
‘Hias, Cuynegic Endomzent. for Intornntlonal Peate, 522 PALLh Avenus,
How Yorlc 18, Kew York, typmrmitten algnatued PRILIP 0, JESGUR
Tettor typewriten on lotterhead gtationsry of: Garicgie Endowmént foxt
International Paacs, dated Ap»il 3, 1947, to T Phildp G Jeastp,
L2 et A7th ptrest; Now Youlr 27, Me¥es nigned ALOTR HIS3:
arkon gopy of 4 typéwrittan lottor datyd Gotobar A5 1947, to

Ire Algor g, Oaynogid Bndoment. Sor Intorastional Péace, 405 M,
2T 5%y How YorliR7, We¥., typtardttan signatays PHUOIPC. JESSUP.
Jatter typovpitton. on Jottarhoad. shationsry of Carnogle RBndorment foxr

1% g%%g%g- agaupy 420 Tiest MTth Strest, Now Yori 27, New York,
p _

Totbar typemitten oa Actlarhoad gtationssy of Qirdesle Endownent for: -
Internstionad, Paacey Now Youk, Mo York; ditod Octobar'9;. 1947, to
Dre ‘Ph_ilb%g* Jaagip,. 422, Yesk INTuh Stxeab, Now York 27, Now Yori,

Tattor typorrittén obi Jatieihead, shatdenony of faraogle Endowndnt for

Internatlonal Pencs; Now Yorks Naw York, datod Majr 28, 1947, to.

&gs ‘mm‘ Janmeny A2L et AX7HR siroet; Now York 27, Yow York,

Yot iqtaz-‘ typtenittan on Iabterhoad stitionory of Crrtiasie Endowsent for

Intarnitional Peaca, Nawr York, Noy Yowly, dated Dovomber 18, 947,

o B.ra ﬁh!égz Joseup, 21 ¥osy J17th Strogt; Now Yol 27, lew York,

z!,gne ¥ w. .

Tetter typowritien on lebterhoad: stationery of Carassie Endowsént

Lor Internationsl Psdce, How Yorky MNew York, datod Docesmbor 22, 1947,

ta.br. Philin 6. Jasaun, 42% Vegt 1U7th streat, Mew York-27, How York, |

signed ALGTR. | . ey
4 . 1’ %

i_n;u-

1

Contdnuad on ok pagds Z
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RIES Inttor 'bypcxrittcn on.Tedterhoad atats.mcr:; of Garnosie Endordent

for Interrational teace, Yow Yorl, 1éy Yor!

- to Iy ohilip C. Jegzup, 3,00 Chostmat "‘breab, x’l.i.‘.mdolpma 9

Pennsylvenia,. signed AIGTR.

y ‘dated Jaswuary 15, 1948,

K5 Yotber: typcn'

ftten on lotterhond. stationery of Carnezie En&m:scnt

fTor International Poocd, Lew York; Liow Yorlk, datod Nevecher 25,
3917, %o Pr. Philip €. Jossup, 42k ost 117th styost, New Yoric 27,
!.ex Yorig, -signed ALG
A throc-paga typeirditten mirsozrashad éop; oi‘ a doc.ment entitled
iiozgrondun to thie Trusteodsn, third papo bearing typowmritten
p siznatura of ALGTR HIS3 Prcsiéant.
RS A tioepage typevritien mimsoarashed copy-of » document cntitled
spozraphical zifetch of Lr. BElwood M. 'nxaq:souﬁ i

'm‘:mm.c ;am::trzmmz . . : |

£9 potn -ag photo:;rmhia coples. have boea made.

. Page five

The conolusion van “rcanl‘md that the zaachires wich. mra umd
'Eotype mathreméh HAE3 ‘vero not tsed o typs G5 or 6 throush G6 Ps -

the ovidence. cuedtied will bo returnod t6 the Lew York er‘ico

#2-9435), 10 ‘ » e " ws
& Kisseloff-1598 T '
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Oﬁiae Mem0mndzzm * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI - DATE: February 7, 1949

$4361

FROM :  SAC, NEW YORK
®
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, ET AL
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
(Bureau file 74-1333)

ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY

(D-88747BU)

Enclosed herewith are the following letters emanating from ALGER
HISS, which were obtained from Dc tor PHILIP ESSUP, United States
Delegation to the United Nations, 2 Park Avenue, New York City:

Twenty-four origir' 1 letters commencing "Dear Phil" and signed
"Alger® or MAlger~Hiss", dated December 11, 19463 March 25, 1947;
April 3, 1947; April 16, 1947; April 17, 1947; lay 2, 19475 May 13,
19475 May 22, 19473 May 28, 1947; October 8, 1947; October 9, 1947;
October 10, 1947; November 28, 1947; December 18, 1947; December

22, 19473 Januvary 15, 1948; March 30, 1948; May 11, 1948; May 20,
19483 May 21, 19483 June 5, 19483 August 6, 1948; September 27, 1948
and October 14, 1948;

One letter commencing "Dear _. . " and ending "Sincerely yours,
Alger Hiss" (not signed);

Three carbon copies, of letters, one commencing "Dear President YW
Wriston®, dated May 21, 1948; one commencing "Dear Manley", dated
October 14, 1948 and one commencing "Dear Professor Dickinson"

dated April 8, 1948.

It is requested that the above-mentioned letters be compared with the
knomn and questioned specimens in this case,

It is to be noted that other correspondence is being sent with the
letters emanating from ALGER HISS. This correspondence is stapled or clipped
to these letters from HISS ‘and it was deemed inadvisable to detach them,

No comparison of material other than that emanating from ALGER HISS is

desired. _ 3 ""/3787@

It is requested that this correspondence be reth? New=York
Office upon completion of examination by the FBI Labora
%.osures (28 ‘?p 32 FEB 1% 1949

2?5123‘50 \“DB‘ED L 28
R A = 3@3 75
y\,\é’ O O LaB E}(\_lﬂ
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LABORATORY _’in__. S
FEDERAL BUREAU OF |NVEST|GAT|°N?. i
SR WASI‘"NGTON D c

, m ta;nmn wa rwm or um m: Eaber&tory an 's}xa mmﬁw
s \.i\ L of Mﬁen:!e mceiwd fm ycnr Qi’ﬁcu On rcbmarw 9, 1%9.

T {-‘Q.m mvm ﬁBIT"’ARTR wmw, m, or. al
Ul T pREJURY; RBPLONAGE - R
‘mﬁa&m‘ smumx B

. s 8 D SR ' ::u:::;: ??0"’]-333"/??/
Exammnt-on requosktd b?uhmm mﬂd ; T

K LAB “NO. V

Deleted Coby Sent, ;"
- ke.‘otr;;\‘c;od i mm damd ngw‘, a’ 19&9]3Y I-Fe‘tter &/7 A a e
AN m t REWQ te“d Ccrijcnt

_’_v Z'ﬂl -ﬁ’) o1 z‘)'[-,u—“‘.‘»" .
é, 117 '

N f*cw? wa;mphie cépy aﬂ a, Pam%mm's Aps»licmian far m t‘erbiﬂcaee
. of Pitle, datad .mly 23. 1936, m'ing d{gmtm'a of sx:mham s’
i kg ?;“TJSE.&M mm. o
T KBBY A hamnriem 16&%:‘ ﬁatad &W 2&, 19&&, e&gfmcz We m?%
S S Christaas Greeting card cont handwritten rwesage, sigmd
O Hr.-&-law. W, TOSER a8d & photostetic copy of me back: of f;gm
. i - S - .checks bearing the endorsedsnts i RUGEH.
T T Heken

:z
: ?3
#ive photographle coples of parts of documents aeav:.ng m B
-hmdsmti.ng and: aig:mtmn e:f m m* marﬁ. =

: :Enmmahon roquﬂtod

B -.’Speumons T

F - "'f‘;’%“il-*i"“

.: L .f\)
ag;r,) e
__" A

T,
ol

‘3\\\

et mmw i m, duaigumd &a Kh&?
writing appearing on Qal59 but ' a
Vb resched inasmich as there are certain
ting of HUGEN that vary in mhfrm siailay -
testioned writing, - There were certain handwrits
chwmtexis&ica noted 4n the known mammg of M\auﬁ tha;t do not spm
in the & mmv ‘mg::’tﬁ ﬂatmpn f"ekss. p .::,4

1. .
. Tolson .
. E. A.
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O ce- -Memorandum - vNited STATQD GOVERNMENT

TO 2 DIREGTOR, FBI ‘DATE: February 8, 1949

FROM /& C, VWASHINGTON FIELD ATT: FBI LABORATORY @ 944 %
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was ETAL

PERJURY; ESFIONAGE - R

IN‘IERNAI. SECURITY - R

As the Bureau is aware, V&IITTAKER@CHAEERS in corroborating his story
cencerning his lé}x%ﬁwledge and associations with ALGER HISS, mentioned among other
things that 1SS owned a 1929 Ford roadster and some*tﬁ.me in 1936, against
the advice of both CHAMBERS and J&PETERS, HISS disposed of this car to Someone in
the open Communist Party. CHAMBERS even wen'b into minute detail regarding this
car and recalls the windshield wiper which had to be operated manually and other
details, Mr, HISS was questioned extensively before the HCUA regarding the dispo-
sition of this car and his testimony is available in the publication of the HCUA.

A photostatic copy of the certificate of title in the*office of the
District of Columbia, Director of Vehicles and Traffic, was obtained by the House
Committee and was shown to Mr. HISS. A photostatic copy of part of this certifi-.
cate of title is enclosed herewith to be examined by the FBI Laboratory. This
certificate of title shows that the car was sold on July 23, 1936, to the Cherner
Motor Company and on the same day sold to one WILLTAM ROSEN of 5405 13th Street,
NW, Washington. -As the Bursau knows, the officials of the Cherner Motor Company

‘were questioned by the House Committee and the evidence shows that the Cherner ¥

Motor Company has no record of this transaction although the various officials
admitted the genuingness of their signatures. - '

WILLIAM'ROSEN, a subject of an int.ernal security investigation in this
office, was called before the House Committee and refused to answer any pertinent
question regarding this car. The substance of ROSEN's™testimony is set forth in
the report of Special Agent EDWARD F. HUMMER, dated September 29, 19 at Wash-
ington, D.C., entitled WILLIAM ROSEN, was, SECURITY MATTER — C, a0

4

There ‘are also submitted herswith for the FBI Laboratory three sﬁecimens
of the known handwriting of WILLIAM ROSEN, consisting of a letter and a Christmas
card, as well as his signature endorsing checks made out to the "Morning Freiheit "

In 1936, according to the Washington city directory, one BENJAMIN BIALEK
occupied the premises of 5405 13th Street, N, BENJAMI EX was too i1l to be
questioned by the House Committse; however, his sons, ndmely SAMUEL and ROBERT,
were questioned and admitted knowing the four sons of WILLIAM ROSEN but denied
knowing WILLTAM ROSEN, himself. There are submitted herewith specimens of the
knovm handwriting of BENJAMIN BIALEK given about the sams time as the questioned

Enc.
EFH sdigh VPY AND SPECIMENS RETAINED IN LAE

494, FUK LAB. ACTION AND REPORT.
s

ccs 100-17368 T4,
New York *

COPIES DESTROYED

L169 DEC 15 1964 A ‘ B -
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ﬁ DIRECTOR, FBI )  Feb. 8, 1949
FE: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

document. BENJAMIN BIALEK is ‘the co-proprietor of the Petworth Pharmacy and co-
owner of the Security Liquor Stors, 3813 Georgia Avenue, NW, In the latter con-
nection he has made application for a liquor license undér the ABC Board of the
District. The known handwriting spscimens of BIALEK wers. obtained from documents
in the 'possession of the ABC Board.

The FBI Laboratory is requested to. compare the ‘known handwriting specimens
of WILLIAM ROSEN with the question document containing the signature of one. WILLIAM
ROSEN. The FBI Laboratory is further requested to compars, the known handwriting
speoimens of BENJAMIN BIAIEK with the guestioned document ) . 4

Concerning the whereabouts of WILLIAM ROSEN in 1936 it has previously
bsen reported to the Bureau that his name does.not appear ij the Washington telephone
directories or the Washington city directory until 194L. highly confidential
source having access to -the apartment of WILLIAM ROSEN at 2020 Shepherd Street, NE,
and who made the informati.on available to.Special Agent EDVARD F. HUMMER, reflects
that according to -cancelled. rece:.pts, cancelled ‘insurance premium recelpts, and
other documents, WILLIAM ROSEN resided in theé following places from 1928 until 'the

rresent: In 1928 and part of 1929 s ROSEN'resided at Richmond, Virginia. From
September 1929 until a date not yet determined he resided at 1166 Gerard Avsnue,
Bronx, New York. Pnving May 1931 there is evidence that ROSEN resided at 638 West
160th Street, New York City. From February 1934 up to March 1937 ROSEN resided at
638 West 160th Street, New York City. As of August 1937 he resided at 47 Fort ~
Washmgton Avenue, New York -City. In.October 1939 he resided,at 1453 Jessup Avenue,
Bronx, New York. "It is believed he lived -at this latter address until 1939 when he
came to. Washington. He had, prenously been in. Washington in 1927 and 1928, This
office is in possession of documents. showing. that- WILI.IAM ROSEN was a member of the

Commnist Party as early as 1929. /f‘ / W /,.,/ f
/ AR

e Concerning JOSEPH CHERNER, preside Cherner. Motor Company, the ‘
: records of this office reflect that JULIU >a. menber -of the Communist Party, ©2

told[__ |that.JOSE RNER was &t-ode Time.a membér of the Comminist Party.  °7D
This was prior to C 's connect:.on with- the Cherner Motor Company, however.

An investigator of the HCUA adv:.sed that the Committee is in receipt of some
anonymous lstters to. the effect that- JOE CHERNER has. often boasted that he was a
charter member of -the Communist Party. -‘The House Committee has no substantiation
of this, however.

i

{ ’ Kisseloff-1602




DIRECIOR, FBI < Feb. 8, 1949

'RE: -JAY DAVID WHLTTAKER CHAMBERS, was ETAL S .

Concerning the transfer of the title in question, the HCUA transcript

" of the record of the hearings. shows that the ass:.gnment of title of a Ford,
Model A, 1929 roadster, is No. 245647. The owner just prior to transfer was

ALGER HISS 3411 O Street, NMi. The motor number of the Ford is A-2188811. It
vias reglstered in the name of ALGER HISS, inz.}he District of Columbia in 1933.

- - The New York Office is requested to check the records: of the New York

. -State Department of Taxation and Finance, Bureau of Motor Vehicles, to determine

if by chance the WILLIAM ROSEN in this case did actually purchase the car in
question and subseouen'bly reg::.stered it in New York City whén he was residing at
638 West 160th Street.

In conformance with teletype from New York, dated February 4, 1949,
the officials of the Cherner Motor Company will be intemevred by Bureau Agents
regarding this transaction.

The FBI Laboratory is requested to return: the documents to the
Washington Field Office after it has completed its exam:mation.

i
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'EDERAL BUREAU -OF INVESTMGATION

Yo

- Room 5744 1949

TO: _ff:girector e
—Mr, Clegg Mz, ClOZZ vmmmenmmenns
——Mr. Glavin Kr. Glavinemerueenees
—Mr. Harbo e Ladde oo sonee
Mr. Ladd IE2. 220hol0 memneees
—Mr. Nichols 12, 120002 conervsvees
——Mr. Rosen 7120 TLLCT e veveewncnns
—Mr. Tracy Ioke Tt eennnsensees
-Mr. Fletcher R B pesicn
—Mr. Mohr ﬁ:f@f°vv“ """

— Mr. Carlson s "“%‘j:””“" )
—=liFs Heaes e, T
-Miss Ga“ndy HMr. NeftC.meeasvorves
—Personnel Files Section G escsiss
—Records Section  } .

— Mrs. Skillman

See Me For Appropriate Action
‘Send File Note and Return
Kisseloff—1604‘
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. REPORT N
— \) of the 7 O
‘ ...x\... “x.imo_;zm:oni .‘._c_. .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION \
WASHINGTON D. C.
T 828, Yeow Yook Teszuary 10, 1949
& There follows the report of tho FIX iaboratov ca tho cxaminatien
Q of evidsneae reccived fron y*.:z' office cn Febriary 9, 1547, ﬁ il
Re: JAY LAVID ¥ m}m CZIFM-S) m, e‘ blk ‘. John Edgar l-ioovor;, Ditector
?:i'n'lif} LB XGUAGI - 1t ;
TRTTUAL LE0TUTY - R YOUR FILE NO. (514920 \~
FBI FILE NO. - 5
L e 4-1333 U 2

Examination requested by:

Ve York
Reference: Dt’.‘lct(‘d Cc*l{f‘:“t’ 4/ v
Iotter dated Felimuy 8, 1‘?»? byl‘.»c*ttqr LSt e .
! Examination requested: W l % ' ,,#“C ‘;S 5

Specimens: - ¢ ‘ ',17 i

X515 A thest ct white paver bearing typowniting wi.th the notatie:
n{dictated by I'r. Jics i:cto‘.m- 2y I208), boginning MFop oo
£300 varions ¢f UD eesdt

E517 Carbed copy of 4 ik ~:.:'.:-a typearitton art.lc..n dated ,..c;:t.er.bcr 2,

1503, ectibled mATTITINY Ao CIATL i F51 12 LD BT A LIBAIS
F G Fod ALOIRTACS AN PRTATID GO Smirlins A7 t“I“’::& TATT 3
(R,

[~ IRs 02 ,""(‘5”‘[""1‘1'1“’-3;‘3'

SO N ettt
The gonclusfod was roxched thab tho shethiines which were uzsd
o type K515 end K517 wems not used tg W ELCh.L6 thowdth 69,

Tho tebcitted gvideiion Wil bo rothiled o t:ldlnla york cosico
acen, a4 photesraniyd ;;Qpé.sa }'M'.'é a &xdo,

. ’“‘* i-fl e
wh ¥,
Tolson o g
T - — - (N A w};" 2 r
e L :

R 1 = yachinsteafTimig o ATt L EeTION
~“L"" ?',A‘L‘_ L 4 1
CF 2L T4 % o L A3 PN

f\ JJ«‘ ,Y»

W,
Mr,
e,
e,
¥r.
Mre
U,
e,
.
ur.
e

..

; «
A TR
i,,_e\ﬁ

- TR st . s N4 i J '\, 23 %4 - r
% @" o Lot L0 K " Kisseloff-1605 ¥ b e
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s‘rANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁib‘? Memor ndzmz e UNITED.STATES GOVERNMENT

a

T J : Director, FBI

. ) DATE: February 8, 194¢
- ) Attention: FBI LABORATORY

ROM SAC, New York
\\Ususjecr: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R ,
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

94445

Enclosed herewith is ah original typewritten specimen with
the notetion "dictated by Mr. Hiss October 21, 1948", and & carbon .
copy of a typewritten specimen d ed September 20, 1948, These doouments
were obtained from ELWOOD NE OMPSON, Secretary of the Garneg:.e
Endovment for International Peace. It is desired that these specimens
‘be compared with the known and questioned ‘specimens in this case and
the résults made knowm to this office as soon as possible.

(516

At the conclusion of such examination it is desired that these

—— Specimens be ‘returned to this office as it is necessary ‘to return them
Ks"'f“ to m. THO\IPSONQ
.

-

Encls (2)

/r. /" REGISTERED MAIL

cc - Washington Field

o OB ,
AY ’
ORT
ot 0 T Yogg, |
R ‘a// -
e “17¢-1333— | 1Y 9-*
OB }z
| 32 rEB 171949
>?€@Qﬂ;ﬂk 2
117 %
DES :40 %@/Qr‘ e ‘f ,
; PomieeEo : %\Lé /62'/ Kisseloff-1606 /
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ST _/AL 'LABORATORY __r__l > N t '_ '7'-._‘ ; .:_ .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - Mt
WASHINGTON D.C. LT

= \-’ "l”‘ & g

. Tor. Bﬁ@ %;w m : e rabmrr 29. 1%9

mmfanomﬁwmucfmnyﬁm mmm:mmn
er mm maﬁvﬁﬁmm czﬂmmzomm 9%1.9. g

. .'..«j 5
4 N

JohnEdgar H.;oover., Dfrectéi -

}mﬁiﬂ’s '?::}:*“‘* G5 - !:t

] '.YOUR FILE NO

: -; FBIFILE N.o' , 3"1333' /X Z

S T s NO.

Exar|nat;o‘f'request;d by: - m zm“‘ ' N -
Reference: umr :hw rnhmary a,, 19:,9 bv Leftt“v; L
: o, T RS V) e
3”’ Mg - '( H'i

Examina’t:‘dn'i‘eng_stﬂeg 3

Specnmens . P
s

Kﬂ? Imur i.yptwif.m on mmm xf.at.&am or mpartmt nr ;uto
. iisstilngtas, dated tumist 20, 1943, to lir. mm;; i, tides, caez’mnic,
L m Canann, &,mmtimt, aiwd fma LA
_W-Jm SF QTG o

“the mmlu&mmmwhadmt e W&Mmm&
.th&sztummm,&w\ﬁW 9, S
R ‘The subaitted evidsnce will be returcs m%w .mgﬂm L
_ f‘_’;.(ufﬁ.“ WWWMG cmiu W&W, 5"“ &

ggtu{s*‘\cb‘l‘ i tsoma

%-ysﬁww an 0 s m e Ui A

' FEDERAL BUREAU oF. tNVE’bUGAT!ON
, u.s DEPARTC’IEM of JuSTICE

i el ' 'f”r‘_,i. | | ‘K:is'se"lci)ffllf Y P | g /
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Oﬁ‘ioe Memwzmdzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: February 8, 1949
%ROM . SAC, New Haven D
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, ET AL 3
PERJURY |
ESPIONAGE - R

Bureau File 74-1333

Attention: FBI Iaboratory g444h

Re: Washington Field Office teletype to all SAC's dated January 10,
1949.

There is being transmitted herewith by registered Qal%ﬂone typevritten
letter dated August 20, 1945 addressed to PHILIP SS, Cedarcrest,
New Canaan, Conneécticut, and signed "ALGER". The Jetter in question
was prepared on stationery of the U. S. Department of State and bears
the State Department seal.

i The Bureau Laboratory is requested to compare the typing which appears
G12:  on the enclosed letter with previously identified specimens in the above-
" captioned matter. Upon the completion of the Laboratory examination, the

enclosed letter should be returned to the MNew Haven Office in order that
the letter in question might be returned to its rightful ovmer. It is
to be noted that the letter was made available to the New Haven Division
by LAURENCE S. GREENE of Clapboard Hill Road; New Canaan, Connecticut, a
cousin,of PHILTP HANSON HISS, III, who has admitted to be a cousin of

correspondence file of PHILIP HANSON HISS, III, in New Canaan, Connecticut
by kr. CREENE upon the request of PHILIP, who is currently residing in
Siesta Rey, Florida. The results of an interview with PHILIP: ,:IANSON,.
/VdffSS, III, in Siesta Key, Florida, appear in the report“‘i‘ Special« Fere

1eid ALGER™HISS, The letter in question was obtained from the personal 4/7\/&/
(!* >

/

IEON O. PRICR, dated January 29, 1949 at Miami.

Mr. GREENE, who made the letter-available, is an industrial engineer and
inventor and was a former Assistant Perscnnel Manager for -the British
Ministry in New York City during World War II.

A.signed receipt for the enclosed letter was furnished to Mr. GREENE, which
receipt will be returned when the letter in question has been made available
to Mr. GREENE,

fxm/al
V=5
REGISTERED MATL - RETURN RECETPT REGUESTED 32 FEB 171948

\
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. A REPORT 7
- - of the. P
om¢ . LABORATORY .o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.

T 551G, Now York E February 10, 1549

‘Thera follows the repord of the FRI Laboratory on the exazinaticn
of oyidencs rocoived Proa your office on Felruary 9, 1749.

Re:  JAY DAVID TIRTTANTY AL i3y wasy ob 2l oo Ed “IHOOV Con *';'
?"’-J‘J’i!, Ewh’x IAG,, R g ~9| 9 er, Director
= YOUR FILE NO.
65+11,920
’ Sk, 1

Examination requested by: Yow Yc?k Doloted Sopy Sent
. I.cttor /ﬁ e /f'-
Reference: Lottor dated February 8, 5. 17 TW ﬁ

Examination requested: nocwsent

Specimens:

K512 Tebicr typenritton on lebtorhcad stationery of Carnesie Endowsent
for International Youco, Kow York, Lew Yorl, dated Xay 13, 198,
to Professox Joha Y. }.azard, Tho Tussian Institute, 431 fost
117th Streot, Lew York 27, Liow York, algmed ALGIR HXES.

IESUIES OF BXAMINATIONY

The conclusicn was reoched that the sachine which was used
to type X518 was not used to type G5 or 6 through ¢69.

o suacdbE@ dvicams, KiIL be xeturned £6 the liew York
Cffice as moon a4 phcto:xép{i}.c eo§ ' havo boen ada.

yhcc1’$ DF HOOH ] ) ;‘ -

B
i,xi“aﬂtéagglphia & {0 \ ,,gw M3
- Lachinston Fleld

ULVt R L ; -

COMMUTHEATIANS. SECTION ot Y I
1. MAILED 15 ‘

,’gj'@m 249 pm, 7 /GZ

g

%

+

Wu&: cruwvstcanen | : g

3. TEPIATRENT SEHETICE . Kisseloff-1609
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\\‘:'?rgmo FORM NO. 64 O @

d ]7'2(36 Memorandum - vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, % Att: FBI Laboratory DATE:  February 8, 1949
- (Lab #D-88747 BU)
FROM : SAC, New York o
SUBJECT: gAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET AL ' 94446
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R

(Bureau File 74-1333)

Enclosed please find an original copy of a typewritten letter
emanating from AILG ISS dated “ay 13, 1948 and addressed to Professors—
JOHN AZARD, TheRussian Institute, 431 West 117th Street, New York, New

; %’ York, and signed ALGER HISS. This letter was obtained from Professor

g HAZARD and is to be compared with known and questioned specimens of this
~— case.
Upon completion of the examination by thelaboratory, it is re-
quested that this letter be returned to the New York Office.
A
' EpEOnD RRARRDE
e
N
s T gpoi
o B o bS] i
YRt / _ ‘ h
| ExOL] * . = 5 |
1 Enc. 32 FEB 17 1949
Registered Mail ‘?f ‘
‘ 0@:’?055“ P ) _
RCB:BEA
65-14920 &p}u ‘k .
. o1
™ Kisseloff-1610 bl ?/
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To:

NT

Examination requested by:

, ‘ﬁ}b a CopY Senf-
Reference:

Letter dated Fobruary 8, 1%,00\)‘ et
Examination reéquested: N . " ,‘i. ‘ij.}?

Specimens;

nP*

;PennI 5 e
Quinn
oo:

dron

i:%&"‘ﬁ%"*“; 0 o
1 = Sachington Field ;
’ r’l.-“‘;v‘ L B .
RCF:JL T L : "%L e o
-  sELENERL
{)R@l ‘3{ V?b T{An 3?‘*';‘;‘-{@&‘ ’ - ‘ 21/ S
'&#‘u! 23“ ¢ - 4 ] 7,
“* ; con 104239 R
o %..,s w, W TN ~ Kisseloff-1611
: e LU R ‘b ; }

- . mor-REnEs gj_ w e Teas ,\
7\ 'REPORT ( |
st of the P

- .
;.-4...‘ LABORATORY ..._r__. -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C.
S22y Yow York ‘ February 10, 1949

Thore follows the report of tho FRX Laboratc*;r cn the cxaninaticn
of gvidenzo received fros youx officy on Folruary 9y 1949. .

F“‘:J”‘ZI; ECPIRINGS - 1t
N S0UATE - 1

JA! UAJID VL TRART 6“31‘«23:‘.3; Kald, .17 &1 John:Edgar Hoover, Director

YOUR FILE NO,

F8I FILE NO, 65-311920
uus.F Nf), 7[;—%%33 ""‘/ g Xb

e Yoris

Pocuent

K51 Ietter typowritten on a plain ehecot of white paper; datod
Jonwary- %, 1919, to Dr. Richard Lirht, £23 ?aﬁi Eﬁuth Stroet,
Kalemazoo, Michigany sirned ALGER HEG3.

!?.““"2'?&'2"} (?”' F‘J(l 1§ (a0l v O

(e

Tho contclusicn was réadied that +he machine which was used
to type K51, was not used to type G5 or G6 throuch G69.

The submitted evidence Laradf tdthe Lew foxls
Cffice ax soon &g photorraiide, cupmg“éom ERdoe

bFCtjr E - wty uuaﬂ

LS Detdh
a g
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= STANK;ARD FORM NO, 64

O]ﬁ(f& Memorandum -« vnrrep STA'IQ‘S GOVERNMENT

To Director, FBI - DATE: February 8, 1949
Attention: FBI LABORATORY

FROM B
SAC, New York

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al

PERJURY D 34414 sv

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Enclosed harewith is a- typewritten letter dated January 5,
1949, signed "ALGEK-HISS". It will be noted that.on the bottom of
this letter there are three and ome half lines of written material
that appear to have been written by ALGER HISS.

K S|y It is desired that this specimen be compared with the knowm

R. MOALLISTER\LLOYD, President, Teacher's Insurance and Annuity Asséciation,

or questioned specimens in this case. This letter was.obtained from
New York, Ne,g York,

h]

At the conclusion of the comparison it is requested that this
letter be returned to this office as it is mecessary to return it to
Mr. LLOYD. -

I'd

', (;NCQ

Encl, (1)

REGISTERED MAIL

c¢ - Washington Field *

RETD poRT MK
WD ¥ O&gsot.‘ D ‘BB“ ®®
ARD Y aG ON) R ” i -l
oY S P g /”/¢7 Qf\&’ = {Zé/...,‘\g3 2/ ?gfz‘
X
§’ 32 FEB17 1949
%
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At

FBI, ALBANY 2-11-49 - 1115 AW ‘ VA

SAC, BUFFAm. Qovesvee omGENT

Lt
N A

JAY DAVID WHITTARER CHAMDERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP R. IS-R. KOL
+ TEL RECEIVED FROM NYC FEB TON INSTANT., QUOTE - RE LOS ANGELES TEL.

¢
s £ Py
W % 3

", FE3 NINTH INSTANT, RE WILLIAM EDVARDS CRANE. ' FOR INTO ALBANY OFFICE,

UNSUB, KEITH BAS BEEW IDENTITIED A§ WILLIAM men czmzmum TAS BEEN
AND 18 PRESEHTLY BEING TNTERVIEVED BY 105 AI.GELES, mpnmcm TEL
REF‘LR)TED mw CRANE SAYo THAT ABOUT NINETEEY TYIRTYTHO HE MET j-\
MARGAR] ( UTELIUS AT CP MEETING AT MILL VALLEY, CALIF,, THAT DURTNG |
NINETEEN. mmmm-mmymvs CRANE AND GUTELIUS LIVED msmm As.

KAN AND WIFE WHILE GUIELIUS WAS ATTENDING unn:cm, senoo:. AT UNIV. OF
CAL., BERKELEY, CAL., AND THAT CRANE LIVED. WITH aum.zus To HEY YORE
CI?Y WHILE GUTELIVS WAS ATTENDING COLUMBIA mv. MEDIGA!' ~scncm..\

{
= GRANE SAYS GUTELIE’S htf"‘? CRANE WAS Ii Sum ”UNDERGROUND YORK AND. ON - ‘J
’ ; i

1 ) N " '

1 f
NIGHT GLUB IN NET YORK. AN mmmﬂmgu NEXSPAPER®CLIPPING, FOUND |
DURING SEARGH O CRANE-S RESIDENGE,. m%‘iiw:éﬁéﬂn CRANE AND.|GDTELIUS WLRE *

ARRIED BY GUTELIUS-S FATHER, " A PRESHYIRRIAN mmsmz. GUTELIUS l
PRE. ENTLY REMARRIED AYD caﬁ:ﬁ’tnon?, 3%, REGH mmmn NAME BUT ADVISES f

BECEIAZ) i // 352~ / Y X
: : o 'R)‘Esim T L
' '*fEBl'Z'FMQ /

CoF

Lo gy o - Klsseloff-16L3
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PAGE TVO

- FEB TEHN, FORTYNINE U’\ILESS ADVISED ’1.‘0 G hTRARY BY BUREAU IIO I‘ITERVIE«Y

GUFSLIUS~S: HOME'WAS Iif ROCHESTER, N, CRANE HAS mx:c"rm Domc
PHOTOGRAPRY' VCRE OF GOTERNMENT DOCUMENTS FOR CHAMBERS TV THDERGROTID
AVPARATUS, RECORDS -OF PEISBYTERIAN CHURCH, USA, AT NEW Yorg c11Y
REFLECT ONLY ONE PRESSYTERIAY KINISTER OF THAT NAIE, s:mmx P,

P ‘u"

" GUTELIUS, THREE BIGHT EIGHT EAGEE AVBHUB, EQCHESTER-, NY. * ALBANY B

‘OFFICE WILL, WITHOUT AT THE PRESENT TIME DISCLOSIEC DIQUIRY, ASCERTAIN
mox».( REvm'zm’ GUTELIUS THE PRESENT ADDRESS AND MARRIED TAME OF IS
'DAUGmER, mrm?m AYD, ADVISE THIS OFFICE OF uAID HAYE AYD AD:REoS

AND ALSO QF ANY INFO IN ALBANY FiLES ON }JLRGA'? “UTELIUS AKA s, ;

¢
L]

At e

MIGA'?'T GRAHE, OR’ WY OTHER YAMES SHE HAS BEEN FWO"’I TO TSE. REBITIET.\\

OF VARGARET GUTELIUS CO‘&TE’ ZLATED UNTIL IHTERVIE"' 0? CRA"E BY 10S

,,,,,

AhGELL’o IS CO.E’LETED. I}A"&’UCK AS; I;.ARGA".SI‘ CUTELIU.; C.’i!i THE% BE. .

e

i i

JI!IEERVIE?ED I‘I‘ "xLCAPD TC ALL rACTS I'URNISHBD BY CRANE, = UHQUOTE.

CORNELIUS
cc-—Burean (Axsp) M"‘ L o ey '(p
NYyc  (Ausp) . o ‘% /

e i s Kisseloff-1614



FEDERAL BUREAU OF. INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNIGATIONS SECTION -
. ‘l9f§i>'ﬁ
FEB 121949

TELENIETER

CONF 3 STATIONS
/u«sn & VASH FIELD 12 AND NEW YORK 4 ¥EX® FReM LOSA 12  12-23 AM

- & - - PR
Z ’ ,
4

IR .
‘DWYECTOR AND SACS URGENT
DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET- AL, PERJURY, ESP DASH R., IS DASH
\ A ) .
~Re RE CLIFFORD L?'\?EBBS. ‘PEEXX WILLIAM BAKER, STATE DEPT. AGT., LA,

ADVISED HE INFORMED TUBBS CONGS®E® CONCERNING TT FROM THOMAS F. FITCH

GIVING RERS¥¥X PERMISSION TO TUBBS TO FURNISH INFO TO BUREAU AGTS.
TUBBS HOVEVER DESIRED WRITTEN AUTHORITY FROM FITCH AND BAKER ADVISED
FITCH OF THIS FACT. WASHINGTON FIELD REQUESTED TO CONTACT THOMAS F.

e ——

/\W)é\ ITCH AND REQUEST HINM WRITE LETTER, DIRECTLY TO TUBBS GIVING ‘

?\' TUBBS _PERMISSION.TO FURNISH INFO TO BUREAU AGENTS. f)
| =/333 ~ /(XX'
HOOD /,YW %’MM JZ L__

B R

S
) 1 " END ANDO?Aég Wl;léslf@ //? a /: &5‘%@ & 32 ‘rep 17 1949 / / :
EB 2 1949{1 bm/ | 3 {NDB\EU é}{ 1‘\—’ K|ssef0ff—1615 )
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"'0]7566‘ Memomnd%m ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT)

irector, FBI ' DATE: February 12, 1949

TO
FROM SAC, NEW YORK 0
SUBJEC JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

ReNYtel to Bureau and San Diego, February 1, 1949, and San Diego
teletype to the Bureau and New York dated February 3, 1949.

WHITITAKER CHAMBERS has S'l\fated that during the 1930Ts- there was -
a Communist underground apparatus‘operatlng &n Washington, D. s among Gov-
ernmént employees, and he wds dirécted by J&PETERS (ALEXANDER-STEVENS)

to activate this groupe. “THis group or cell was -made up of HENRY HILL
8 corrmis, cmg{.ss?%mm SKY), VIcToRz{SﬁRLo NATHAYKWILT, ALGER
(® Hiss, DONAIDHISS, and

Joceased HARO FiARE. /

SHAN, and all under the direction of the

It will be noted that LEONARD H%Ux, former CIO news editor,
and his wife were friends of IEE PRESSMAN, above, and other individuals
who were under investigation in the case entitled, "GREGORY, was, et
als ESPIONAGE -~ Re" DE CAUX is also alleged to be a Communist Party
member,

!
Mirs. KATHERINE wnﬁyﬁﬁo, in a letter to the President of the
United States in 1944, set forth a list of individuals engaged in Com-
munist espionage and underground activity in Washington, Ds Ce LEN DE GRUX'S
name was included on this list, in addition to PRESSMAN and others named
above by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. Soay

It is requested that San Diego :mterva.ew Mr, and lrs. DE GAUX,
as to their knowledge of Communist underground and espionage activity
in Washington, D. Cs An effort should be made to obtain any information
concerning ALGER HISS and his relationship with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, DE CAIX
is known to be a friend of LEE PRESSMAN and other alleged Communists ﬁ\&a
in Washington, D. Cs, as mentioned in the enclosed serials. ’

The following serials taken from the case file of LEONARD DE CAUX
are being forwarded for completion of the San_Diego file and also to
assist in the interview of DE CAUX and his wife:

Washington Field Office letter to Director, 9/23/49;
2 CCs: San Diego. (22 Enclosures) - '

SPECTAL DELTVERY - %-/333 /BX

C.Cs NY File 100-~24477

* U0 . - b( F B I{
Pt e 32 FEB 17 1949 *
LS Mo 19487 1> - 3:k Kisseloff-1616 ; , ’g i;
) | REGORBER" 2 117




- NY 65-14920 -

Letter to the Director, "E‘BI* * :

w“

- i

Tashington Field report of SA M: Mi Hill, 4/10/42-

- Pittspiirgh report. of ‘SA Mark Swith; 6/4/42; &
‘Seattle report of 'SA Willian B. welte, 8/10/423
Baltimore report of SA ¥illiam C. Sullivan, 9/21/42 ;.
Cleveland report:of SA James T. Hooney, 11/2'7/42,
Baltimore réport of SA Maurice H. Foley, 5/11/43;

" Washington Field Office report of SA T. Hawthorne Phillips; 9/25/43;. -

‘Washington FJ.eld:AOff::.ce report rof SA T, Hawthorne Phillips, 8/9/43 5

Washington Rield: Office report.of SA Robert F; Gooper, 1/19/44 3

Washington. Field-Office report, 6f SA Robert F, Cooper, 7/8/44;

Wash:.ngton F:Leld "Off:n.cea report of SA Lorenzo H. D. Vildman, 11/29/44 s

Wash:.ngton F::.eld :Off:l.ce report of SA Lorenzo ‘He.:Do W:.ldman, 5/7/453

Washington. Field: Office ‘report.of SA Lorenzo ‘Ha Da W:leman, 8/8/45 H!

Washington Fiéld Office report of ‘SA Lorenzo Hi D. Wildman, 12/19/45;

‘Washington Fiéld Office report of SA Anker B. Harbo, 8/26/46;.

Washington Field Office réeport of SA Anker:Bi Harbo, *11/26/46

‘Washington Field OffiCe report. of SA.Anker' B, Harbo, 3/1/47;

New York report :of SA.John Dennis- O'Gonne’tl,, 3/2/48;

Washington Field .0ffice lebter to.Director, dated 3/22/48 (with
enclosures);.

Washington Field Office 1etter to New York, 12/27/1.8, -c¢ Los
‘Angeles;

Bureau letter to. Wash:z.ngton Field,. 10/8/47.

8

' Kisseloff-1617
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M. Tolson cpeesonely

g FIDERAL SO 0 - SThaATISU
U. 5. BEPARTHIET CF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

' FEB(1d 120

TELE] 'fPE

CONE TWO STATIONS
WYSHINGTON 52 AND BALTIMORE 1 FFROM. NEW YORK 14 6-50 PM °
IRECTOR AND SAC ‘URGENT ‘

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ¥AS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP -R, IS-I ?X
B)I( . . ? kil 3 ’.IO’R«‘ |
RE PATRICK B WHELAN IDENTIFIED AS ASS“(‘))(Q\QQ'E dor F azm_{m .y:ffw‘.
\ - RN
: . ; ST. BALT RSQUESTEDR-TO ISH BRIEF
RE ALSO BALT TEL DEC. FOURTEEN LAST K}\g@ %E FER 1.‘; 18&
' PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACKGROUND INFO ONSPATRICK B. WHELAN TOGETHER

. Q
51115'@8)21‘3 ]'%QJF DEATH FOR SUMD"IARY ﬁ%@}?\;\RPOSES. PLEASE EXPEDITE.
-~ ¥ a'd

SCHEIDT Kisseloff-1618 6/ /




B 0 5

- catgw

F:Dr. Rt \\-\Uv AT
U, S. DEPARTMENT C:'l

? .
CORMMUNICATIONS SECTIC 7
FEB 14159 / 7 <

TELETYPE

Mr. TolSON.uacernaaia N
e, Clegs cavenannse -1
} Ior. Glavin .eeeecnane-
BRI ZT.L I
: 7= Pchol8aiepnenane

3
{ fotad
V.
~!

\ ‘ nnlamme..
CONF THREE STATIONS , av jf Me- Quine

Mr. heaso....,.,..,....,.

: Miss Gandy..... —
VA/SH AND WASH FLD 80 AND BALTIMORE 4 FROM NEW YORK 1 9--2&‘1D

IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT

Jo D W.%)HAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP R, IS R. UWFO REQUESTED

TO FORWARD IMMEDIATELY TO NY SUMMARY OF PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACKGROUND

OR ALL PERTINENT éERIALS REFLECTING THE SAME ON ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING.

BALTIMORE WILL FURNISH\_INFO ON CURRENT ACTIVITY AND RESIDENCE OF

SAME INDIVIDUAL. INFO DESIRED FOR SUMMARY REPORT NOW IN PREPARATION.
SCHEIDT

: o ‘
o @&g&a\b‘@@ -',L_) %:‘ /§ 75‘ /g ;
4/7

BALTIMORE ACK AND DISC, VWASH HOLD PLS

5”&5:’53“2318@@/ a0 cores ™0 pLA 32 res 17
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NOT RECOMMEND OR HIRE HER .AND"-ONLY RECALLS HER BECAUSE SHE WAS NOT §

tredd %
O ¢ O
Flx

' . Tolson
b e G . o A |y_ ‘.“_ IVII Tr. Tolson.. evraenn

o ¢ U, S. DEPARTAMENT.CF JUSTiCE Mr, CEEE vonmanmanes
COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO Mr. GIaviD aemonmennes
hLCNS (-EF P
FEB g Moo Mo e 8 e
14 é.?:.} MRS LT "
MY " o Pusmsesnanne
TELETYPR

WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 31 14

FROM NEW YORK

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE 4

RE WFO TEL FEBRUARY FOURTH LAST. JO 't’bﬁLIER, SR. PRESENTLY PROFESSOR
SOCIALOLOGY, , T |
CCNY, INTERVIEWED. STATES SON, JOHN COLLIER, JR., BEING INTERVIEWED
BY EL PASO NOW RESIDES TAOS, NEW MEXICO, AND NEVER WORKED FOR GOVERN-
MENT, EXCEPT FOR BRIEF PERIOD WITH DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE AS PHOTO-
GRAPHER UNDER UPA PROJECT. DOES NOT RECALL ANYONE NAMED ANDR%EMEREE
AND DEFINITELY PID NOT, OF HIS OUN ‘INITIATIVE, RECOMMEND ANYONE WITH
THAT NA@//QR/EAME OF Mnsifﬁﬁnsow, FOR ENPLOYHENT IN INDIAN. AFFAIRS.
STATES HE OCCASIONALLY WOULD RECOMMEND SOME PERSON UNKNOWN TO HIM
WHILE HE WAS COMMISSIONER, WHO HAD BEEN VOUCHER FOR BY SOME MEMBER

OF HIS STAFF. DOES RECALL A WOMAN "ON FOREIGN EXTRACTION",VwJLI
WHOSE NANE HE DOES NOT RECALL, WHO WORKED IN PLANNING SECTIPN, INDIAN

REHABILITATION DIVISION, SHORT PERIOD IN NI%éTEEN THIRTY FOUR. HE DID

GFJ/E S e "Lw‘é-—-ml 6
“~LIKED, DUE TO AN UNF FEDNLY An;é-r 517 ,gLJEVEs SHE 4ns”
,'fns UERE ExyAushﬁb e =




PAGE TWO

DIVISION CAN BE VERIFIED THROUGH WPA RECORDS. ADVISES THAT PERSONS MOST
# LIKELY TO REMEMBER AN EMPLOYEE IN PLANNING DIVISION WOULD BE WALTER
/}(/WOEHLKE PRESENTLY AT SACRAMENTO CALIF, DANIEL MURPHY, PRESENLY @g D oAz
P> ”
: AND MARY MC GATR, FORMFR PERSONNEL

MAN, BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS, N HOSE PREGENT WHEREABOUTS UNKNOWN.

)2}*0 REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN PRESENT LOCATION. OF DANIEL/ URPHY AND MARY‘
M

s

C GAIR AND TEL PROPER OFFICES TO INTERVIEU. \
i Wi

SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS

CORR PAGE ONE LINE TWO FIRST WORD SHOULD BE "GENERALLY" LIKED ETC.

PLS CORRECT AND TKS e EEEEEEE s

L © gy GOPIES VRO, A
Kisseloff-1621 ”? )
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JGTO“I AND NONYORK FROM WASH FIFLD 2-14-h9 =~ 2:00 P

IRLCTOR AND SAC, NEW, YORK

0

J D W’JITTAKER CHAMBE‘{S, WI\S LT AL, PlRJURY, ESP - R, IS - R,

IT Ib RbCALLﬁ:IJ THAT WHITI‘A?'ER GHAMBERS HAS STA’LED THJXT ALG;JR t{ND P'IISCILIA
2 . B . T
ﬁ.[SS WEP..E VERY FRILZNDLY WITH HLNHY HII.‘IT{C/OI:LINS JR., AND THAT IT IS A
CCﬂGEIVABLE PRISCILLA MAY HA‘VI& BORRG’?ED A TYPEK#’RITER FROM COLLINS. COHF]J)E.NTIAL v
IHFORMAHT OF ‘I‘HIS OFFICE ADVISES COILIHS DID POSSLSS A TYHIWRITER SmGEST
NEW YORK MAKB APPROPHIATE INQUIRY AT UN AND ’IXAL’INE UNRRA FILh OF COLL]]\IS FOR
" TYPEWRITING SPECLHENS. IF ANY LOGATED SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO FBI IAB FOR

'COMPARISON WITH Q DAaH FIVE.

. 3 ‘1«- . Kisseloff-1622
\& Ko sy Pox S ﬂwl} ) .



u. bErag VI:O;IGAT’An i ———
- 5. DEPARTRENT Git
COBhgigg ot OF Tustice

i Mr. 'fo!son._.....-..

“OMEATIONS sEpTion M. Clegtonor.

WASH/AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 32 14 5-25P B o

DARECTOR AND SAC URGENT ﬁ A R

. JAY DAVID WHITTAKER @HAMBERS WAS. ETAL PERJURY DASH ESPIONAG RS R /
WASHINGTON TEL FEBRUARY THIRD INSTANT. MRS. E.A. LOCK, JR, ADVISES
MISS?‘(PRESTON, PRINCIPAL opﬁl;_}g&oromc SCHOOL FOR GIRLS, D.C. HAD
BEEN VERY FRIENDLY WITH ‘W’ WHEN THEY BOTH RESIDED VOLTA PLACM"Q’ 6
IF NOT ALREADY CONTACTED SUGGEST WASHINGTON FIELD INTERVIEW PRES- |

TON,
SCHEIDT > | 57‘73
| | , /333 — (8 ]=
MHOLD PLS o §% ~ ‘ng«/ B X
/ o 5 32 FEB 17 1949
2 o COLLess W
Y %‘ |
b i |
\5 1 FEB 231949 | EX-117 57




")

~ MRS, MATILDA BARING AS NURSE 'FOR HER CHILD ﬁND THEY OPERATED ROOMING

* 6 R g X 7/ 6/ %U Telon......_
-~ cee e J F Wl T, -
U5 OIPARTTLIT GFIUSTIoE Cle Tymeeneeas

" COMMoNICATICNS SECTICN ;ZE;ZT -
m;hy»-mﬁff

FEB 1 . r Pogan omana

e Trary, e
TELET'&@ e o
)k )(;;_’ oy
Mr. Popn_ . B :

MrQ naTa '

Mr, l\ie_’se??. - r

Miss Ganey |

14 |oeZ=17P

-

WABHINGTON AND WASH. FIELD 28 NEW YORK 11 FROM NEWARK

IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT
JAY DAVID WHITTAKERCC)HAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, ESPIONAGE-R, INTERNAL SECUR-

ITY R« RE VWFO TEL TO NY AND NEWARK FEBRUARY ELEVEN LAST. RECORDS

USPO, FORT LEE, NJ REVEAL MRS. R. ﬁz;HUDSON OF TWO RIVER ROAD MOVED

TO THREE ONE FOUR WEST ONE HUNDRED AND- FOURTH STREET, NYC DURING NINE-
TEEN THIRTYSIX. MRS. AUGUSTA RICHTER, OUNER OF TWO RIVER ROAD IN
THIRTYSIX STATES MRS. QUOTE JENNIE UNQUOTE HUDSON CAME THERE WITH

IN ABOUT THIRTYSIX MRS, HUDSONS SON EOT HER WHILE MRS.

HOUSE THERE.
MRS.

BARING WAS AWAY AND TOOK HER TO A HOME, PROBABLY FOR THE AGED.

BARING WAS IN SHOW BUSINESS AND CURRENTLY RESIDES TWO NAUGHT SIX WESTyd\ﬁj

FIFTYSECOND STREET, APARTMENT SIX, NYC., MRS, BARING IS BELIEVED TO

BE ABLE TO FURNISH CURRENT ADDRESS OF MRS. HUDSON, IF LIVING, AND HER

.8 K MC KEE . | ' ~ (/
- 199
CORR LINE § WORD 9 SHLD BE --- GOT --- ‘7%,/3 33 f/X :
) o, T X
WA AND NY ACK AND DISC pnED -
' GRS g9 e 17 1049

WA NK R 428 WA

NY NK R-11 NY C {
o 1FEB2y 19488 Sorees WFiQ | DBE? {%7 ‘Kiésc?loff-1624 g




[ A o
| O]j‘ice Memor d%m ¢« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO DATE: 2-15-49
FROM Vo Cres ———
. Mr, Qlavin_______
]& : e am—
sUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VIAS k. Rosen
PERJURY; ur. e ——
ESPIONAGE - R ML lobr ———
Yo
e

At 10:00 a.m., February 12, 1949, I phoned the Washington
Field Office and talked with the Agent on duty, R. Mixon. I referred
% - him to the teletype from the Los Angeles Office of February 12, in vhich
it is again indicated that Clifford L. Tubbs will not talk to a Bureau

Agent without a letter, I told the WFO to make no request for such a
letter.

ACTION:

The investigation as to which Tubbs has information relates
to statements of Guenther; ich, former subject of the case entitled
"Guenther Gust ichj vwas et al, Espionage ~ G." Obher investigation
conducted concerning his allegations and statements have proven that his
story is without foundation, The interview wiith Tubbs, therefore, is
unnecessary and particularly so in view of his attitude.

-HBF : cnwr

v&‘r&‘}@&c "
T ZL"L?.% 1675
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. | Iz Pozilvrton .. )
T¥Er. Buirva Tamrma, .
» GTON AND BALTIHORE mm WASH FIELD 2=15=49 11:15 AM| 5 ;
~ “DIRECTOR AD SAC EA,LTIMORE |

J. D. WHILTAKER GHAHBERS WAS E‘I‘AL PERJURY ESP R IS - R. .
' WHIIE AIGEEQHISS F!AS A POLITICAL ADV’ISOR AT STATE DEPAR IAURENCE

| DUGGAN WAS AN ASSOCIATE OF ALGER HISS IN THE SAME CAPACITV AND SHARED |
THE uM)!E OFI'ICE. CONSTAHCE M’.(SUPPLEE ﬁUN MFS L. R. MCKEE, FOUR TH‘?EE
CORAL PLACE lEXINGTON PABK L&HYLAHD WAS D”JGGAN'S SECRETARY. BALTIHORE

INTERVIEW MRS, McKEE RE ALG‘FR nIss.

33287

- CC.- New York by Mail .-
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JANUARY TEE, 1AST, RE HANDLING THIS MATTER,

T x ) - 1.‘5'«: Tol -
S o ; Crme ~wtn
‘ S o AT
. 4 ) } ) # \/ {:4/’ 1{0(%- L 7'““:""4
U %@f‘/’m’ b k.
- ARrde I
. ' > EI‘.Z: PRERME i IPNRRIRP .i
e e “ R .
! \/\ g ' - ) . ) n§il'ﬂr. Quinv.x’l‘m:m'__..!
ASHINGTON FIELD 2-15-49 10:15 AM - URGENT i N »
LTRECTOR AND SACS, NE¥ YORK AND NEWARK T | ! ...... 1

J. D. MTTAKER%ERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP - R, IS - R, RELSVIETEL

" FEBRUARY NINE, 1AST, RE HART GIBSON}‘/OSTER. FOR INFO NEWARK, HART GIBSON

F(JSTER AND WIFE RgPORTED BY MR. AND MRS, JAMES S. ROBB AS BEING FORM“IR

NEIGHBORS OF AIGER‘M PRIoCILLpHISS BBTWEEH YEARS NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AND
\—-ﬂ‘

THIRTYNINE. DURING THIS ‘TIME, HISS RESIDED AT ONE TWO FOUR FIVE THIRT..ETH _

STREET, N¥ AND THREE FOUR ONE FIVE VOLTA PLACE NW BOTH WASHINGTON, C.

N WARK REQUESTED TO COKRTACT I‘OSTER WHO IS NW ON B.CTIVﬁ DUTY WITH AHMY

o 0 /\ /.
. R&.NX’ OF lrGQLONEL, ASSIGNED TO PIGATINNY ARSFNAL, DOVER, NIW JERSEY, AND A\“\

INTERVIEW -HIM AND [IS WIFE FOR ANY INFORMATION IN TUEIR POSSESSION GONCERNING

AIGER AN@’:?RISCILLA HISS., PHOTOGRAPHS CF WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AND WIFE PREVIOUSLY

FUELNI.;HEBTNENABK SHOULD BE DISPLAYED. GSPECIFICALLY INQUIRE IF I‘OSTERS HAVE AﬂYl

KN(WLEH}E"GE A TYPﬂ’wRITER T POSSESSION OF HISS FA“ILY AND TF THEY RFCALL

IDENTITY OF HAIDS EMPLOYED BY PRISCILIA RISS. REBUTLL ‘I‘O ALL SACS TATED

e = T
%4 FEB 1T 1548
~ HOTT A
Aot e
s | UL //L
YT a0 ' -
'L IR &) Cf I;i(“;?

g g M

5, Klsseloff 1627




% ) i |
! AN . : Mr. To!son..........,:a §

- [ ]

g . 7 y

\xmaasmaanan}

F&_£hL EUREAY OF LWVESTIGATION . ‘
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ' A Mr, Lacd.eon

| COMMUNICATIONS SECTION § ree. kot ...
(Y Mr. Rosen .........--i

6‘{ ?EB]_ 19[}3 : 5P, TYRCY wemene cnanne f -y
" J i, Egan ceeeeeaneaae -
ﬂ 3 Mr. GUrRea coeveaneas
p K———

«{}
g
FE
29
» o
P8

5 TEL ETYPE ! i Mz, Harbo nceceeeaenn '

ME. MOBT auensangen

s

Mr. Pennington.....:
Mr. QuinnTamm. ..

CONF 2 STNS

v///zﬁgﬂlNGTON 54 LOS ANGELES 5 FROM NEW YORK 15 11-11 P¥ v//

g DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT .
o

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBER},}S., ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. R. RENYTEL

JAN. TUENTY FIRST RE WILLIA ROSEN. SAAG DONEGAN REQUESTS ADVISE
AS TO PRESENT LOCATION OF ROSEN. LOS ANGELES WILL SUTEL WHETHER ROSEN

STILL IN THAT DIVISION,
SCHEIDT
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4 o FRDIIN LUGEAU GF LviSTIGATION N Mr. Tol80n eanessmens

r

7 U. 5. BEPART 3 A
AY MENT OF JUSTICE N J Mr. Clegg acocconnnns

/ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. P

wiq . Mr. Ladd.v.ovaaseweas |,
FEB 15 1347 Mr. Nichols..ounscess
s . Mr. ROSCR .eearnnnen

i % Mr., Tracy eosnanes —

. TEL T E KW" /Mr. DEADenrenavasess

Mr. GUrned cvesencaar

/ i L/%/W 7 ‘/ V Mr. HAarbO ceneerencer

\’/' ) / Mr. Mohr

g

amweyemeanue

>(‘ Mr. Pennington ...
Mr. QuinnTamm....

* Mr. Neaso.cuameondone
; o ' ss Gandy..f3..-..
u INGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 51 15 1 1fo 1 PH "“Q -

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ALL ‘NFBRA%&%&Q%GNTNNED |
HEREIN 1S UliuiASSK-ED

JAY DAVID WITTAKER@CHAMBERS, tﬂJAs%%%m?Ym/ﬁym
THE PRE DASH TRIAL DEPOSITION AT BALTIMORE, MD, ESTHE?@C(}}AMBERS TESTI-
FIED THAT PRISCILU@HISS RECOMMENDED DOCTOR MARGARL?TQ%@’T%%&()%%’A},HNE

e . Al }
'?%’NICHOLSON, PEDIATRICIAN; TO HER IN SEPTEMBER OR OCTOBER, NINETEEN

THIRTY FIVE WHILE MRS. CHAMBERS' WAS LIVING WITH HISS AT THE P. ST.
ADDRESS. MRS. CHAMBERS AND MRS. HISS VISITED DOCTOR NICHOLSON TO-
GETHER FOR AN EXAMINATION OF THEIR CHILDREN, WHICH INCLUDED TIMOTHY
HOBSON AND ELLEN CHAMBERS. \M‘RS\. CHAMBERS BELIEVES THAT TIMOTHY ‘Yg@)

‘?’*‘“SES/ON MAY HAVE USED THE NAME OF rfmo_'rm/)%ss AND THAT SHE USED THE.

g

NAME OF ELLEN/BREEN FOR THIS EXAMINATION. IN THE EVENT THIS INVESTI-
GATION HAS NOT BEEN coNbUCTED, IT IS REQUESTED THAT WFO INTERVIEW
DOCTOR NICHOLSON FOR ANY INFORMATION RELATIVE TO THE ASSOCIATION OF
HISS WITH CHAMBERS AND DETERMINE WHAT INFORMATION IS CONTAINED IN

HER RECORDS RELATIVE TO THIS OFFICE VISIT. [721‘_ «{33,3’ gff??’
; = B Ok

R o SCREPY e 17 1049
HOLD PLS
J &
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Q Mr. Tol80D . aves=mnse

Myr. Clegg -vora - anons ”

e B Mr. Glavin . esu-samzr

A an s SeeT : My, Lol arevesennss
GOHM&N!SAT;‘:'{S sscriﬂ;s Mr. ANCNO Soazaeneman
# : Py, Tt coomaepass

FEB 15 42,° O

: PELe 5% cosmsnasnsans

& Mr. Clin -2 ccrmsvanns

X .‘ ‘=«‘-" rnenal -8 =
TELFUTPE ‘ e, £t

) ‘ A, FEAD Y camsmaneseas

Mr, Peoe 493 ceeee

# RELAY TO WFO ' bn.se:; ........ -.;..
. ' N §rdies Gandy..eeeesver
WA 9 _AND NY 4 FROM BALTO 2-15-49 T- 5-35 PH A
~ L T 4]% .
/JIRECTOR .AND SACS WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK URGENT

Jo D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PEJRJURY, ESP R, -IS R. RE N .T
FEB. FOURTEEN LAST REQUESTING WFO TO FURNISH NY .IMMEDIATE SUMM OF
PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACKGROUND OR ALL PERTINENT SERIALS REFLECTING THE
SAME ON ELEANOR NI‘FILSON%OYRING. REVIEW OF BALTO. FILES REFLECT S

WFO HAS C(;’IES OF AL‘I.TVREPORTS CONCERNING SOYRING ON FILE AT BALNQ/L)
WITH EXCEPTION OF REPORT OF SA DAVID A, FISH, BOSTON, OCTOBER SIXTEEN,
NINETEEN FORTYTHREE AND REPORT OF SA JESSE F. FARR, BALTO., JULY.

TWENTYTHREE, NINETEEN FORTYSIX, BOTH ENTITLED ELEANOR NELSON EBTTSE

SOYRING, WAS. IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT WFO WILL FURNISH NY WITH ’
COPIES OF ALL OTHER REPORTS RE SOYRING AS.REQUESTED.

900
MC FARLIN - {. ’/%3% 70/
END . ~ RECORDED - & 52 FEB 171349 { /

’ EY-117 THO COBIES W

BAR 9 WA

|  LFEB23 1949 /¢
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" Qﬁazxm. BUREAU F 1,1 &STIGATGu O

U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Rt - P
1§ Mr. Clegg s o,

, i} 3tr. Clavin . eene...
COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO t BEOR T N
. , . A 3- BT P,
— FEB 15 18 P
3 . For %% enann
TELETYPE I
. i R 7800 e
)(" # 1.x. taohs e —
il Mr. Pen_.lagton ...
!i Mr. Quixm'1‘::.:::!:1..._.il
FBI NEW HAVEN 2-15-49 4-45 PM
37

_/BIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK 7 |
' URGENT

Je DAVID HHITTAKE’}?CHAMBERS, WA, ET AL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R.

RE NEW YORK TEL TO NEW HAVEN FEBRUARY FOURTEENTH LAST.

JOHN cﬁoomz, ARCHITECT, MAY BE REACHED AT HIS OFFICE AT TWO WEST
TYENTIETH ST., NYC, TELEPHONE cu'r,%m TYO SEVEN NINE NAUGHT ONE.

NEW YORK HANDLE. RUC NEW HAVEN. " y*xl)
: GLEASON

" FOURTH LINE FIFTH WORD "CHELSEA"
END '

ACK PLS - "‘[ %é’/
12135

WA 4-45 PM OK FBI WASH DC GAR

,

NY OK FBI NYC DB [RBEREY - & 32 FEB 17 1949 .

DISC END y g 2" a
' o Qp:é_f %m\m—

PLFER9g1sTn. - . |

— il AT RALT Kisseloff-1631




 FBY WASHI:GTON FIELD 2-'1'5.-1;9 '_h:ls P URGENT
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IRECTOR AND SAC, §T. LOUIS

J. D. WHITPAKER QMBE'\S WAS ETAL, PNRJURY EEP ‘- R, IS ~ R. :
REBULET DATED FEBRUARY TT{REL IAST, HA " O'DELL JR., BORN DECEHBER EIGHT
NINETEEN EIGIITEEN AT SEA‘ITLF, WAS:HNGTON CIVILIAN EMPIDYEE, OFFICE OF THE
CHIEF OF MANAGEMENT CONTROL, ARMY AIR FORCES, .WéS?iING'I.‘ON s c. PERSONNEL FIIE

AT ST. LOUIS. ST. LOUIS ADVISE A_JL PERTINENT BACKGHOUND INFO, PAST

EMPLOTMANTS, ASSOCTATES, AND SUPERVISORS. SRR

HOTTEL
: :t; » :
. ; .Jl“: _‘

' CC - New York by Mail L , R P
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CONF WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 19 15 403 P. Bies GAydy.. e |
DIRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT . s

T s T L e T o ST mmm T S e — N o
e EDTL P e ] T T

REe fa . - - an
Fub'ﬁ -.thxt J‘(,‘ ‘\d:»’w\g ‘)lh‘-‘i‘

U, S. DEPARTMENT CF JUSTICE ;

Q CORPTUNICATIONS SECTIGH _ Q*i
FEB 15 1949 N
Mr. Giaviy _, . ceenne
- TELETYPE Bt oo

Dife . - ~=3 ciaewmee .
){\ fir. 7 - SU—
I nensasen

. — s |

Do le -= —

¢ b i

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY ESP R. FOR THE PUR- .
POSE OF PREPARING PROSECUTIVE SUMMARIES, IT IS REQQESTED THAT THE IN-

. = )
DICES AND FILES OF THE WFO BE THORQUGHLY CHECKED IMMEDIATELY FOR ANY
INFO ON SYDNEY/'SCHOSTECK AND ROY UARNER WA. RAY UARNER. IT IS BELIEVED

e L S

——— P

THAT THE LATTER MAY BE IDENTICAL VITH UILL;E)(r( NOLD UAS, WILLIECARN:

STEIN, WILLIEKERNHEIM WHO WAS A CP ORGANIZER IN DC IN THIRTYSIX-. Nﬁ)
@

BOTH SCHOSTECK AND WARNER HAVE BEEN DESCRIBED BY FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO

AS HAVING BEEN VERY ACTIVE IN CP MOVEMENT IN D. C. IN MIDDLE THIRTYS.,
IT IS PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT TO ASCERTAIN WARNER- -S PRFSENT WHEREABOUTS

scuzzn‘%‘ 32 repl? 1949 4:

HOLD . M S fiy
O b FER 99 19265 COPIZS WFO RECORDED - 4 ‘, 9@4\_/
- - kb ed 1848 EX-] 17 Kisseloff-1633

AND ACTIVITTIES. EXPEDITE.
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1§ Mr. GIAvIA aeenee

U, L. DTPARTRMENT GrJUoT!CEB i é hfr. r!:a"a; .........

7y “ i Mr. NicLolS carannena

CORMYN ICATIONS SEC L‘ o

AME. Tracyceanccean

FEB 949 i } Mr. Egan  ..cccecesan

m * . n Mr. Gurrea capseees
’ ’ Mr, T2rbo ceseevees
HOROWEORECONDTRES | TELELYPE : A( P —
& ) % ~ Mr. Pennington .....

13

v

Mr. Toleon.coeannmece
‘ Mr. Clegs cooomvonsacs

S

- ~HEEETTATTIEAGA ,
OK#ASHINGTON 2, NEW YORK 2, AND BALTIMORE 2 FROM BOSTON 15 39)/P
IRECTOR, SACS NEW YORK AND BALTIMORE
JAY DAVID WHlTTAKEéDCHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ET AL, PERJURY IS -R-,
ESPIONAGE -R-. RE REPORT SA JESSE F. FARR AT BALTIMORE, JANUARY
TWENTY EIGHT, FORTYNINE, WITH UNDEVELOPED LEAD TO BOSTON REQUESTING
PROFESSOR ALBERT ﬁ?Kg;NNETT, A REFERENCE OF FRANKLIN VICTORC%ENO,
BE INTERVIEWED. DR. BENNETT UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY INFORMATION
REFLECTING ON COMMUNIST OR ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES OF RENO. HE STATED
HIS ASSOCIATION WITH RENO WHOLLY OF A BUSINESS NATURE AND THAT
PEOPLE WHO WOULD KNOU RENO WERE- DR. EDWIN F?(EGEBELL, DR. L._S.
ﬁ*"bnxcx DR. ELVIN 54%ﬁ’hT1N, BERTHA IffﬁART, JOHN L«XﬂfEZEY ANIW%IL)
EDVARD U)</éSHANE, ALL OF WHOM ARE MENTIONED' IN REFERENCED REPORT.
BOSTON INDICES NEGATIVE ON PROFESSOR ALBERT A. 'BENNETT. BACKGROUND
OF BENNETT SET FORTH IN QUOTE WHO-S WHO IN AMERICA OTE.
| \Souey ' §b§f§ /747
NEW YORK AND WASHINGTON PLS HOLD ??’ FEB 17 14.3.
BA ACK AND DISC

NFORMAT 3@@ Ny
%‘%ﬂi‘ﬂ UNULAVSX'&%B @f"""
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INGTON 6 FROM CHICAGO 15
ROUTINE

JAY DAVID WHITTAKERQHAMBERS UAS., ETAL, PERJURY ESPIONAGE ]

, A Y
DASH R. RE BALTIMORE TEL FEBRUARY EIGHT. GEORGEAND ETHEL

/‘;BLACKWELLMPREVIOUSLY INTERVIEWED ‘BY CHICAGO AND REPORT SUBMITTED.
Y Pt

MC SWAIN

CC~-NEV YORK Zé/[——-j /qaé

END ACK PLS. INDEXED 3 &1 32 FEB 17 1949 - QM
L FEB 23 1949 reoRD -t e
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DIRECTOR AND SACS, NEW YS&K AND BALTIMORE URGENT fuer L

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER %{AMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGEy-
DASH R. RE BALTIMORE TEL FEBRUARY FOURTEEN. C. E. WOLEY, UNIT
HEAD, PERSONNEL RECORDS, CURTISS WRIGHT CORPORATION, FOUR THREE
HUNDRED EAST FIFTH J.em.;.-,m; AVE., COLUMBUS, OHIO, STATED THAT

NO ONE WITH A SURNAME Q SLADE IS ON THE PAYROLL AT CURTISS WRIGHT

AND THE ONLY Roszmjs/m;: WHO WORKED FOR THE COMPANY WAS ROBERT DONALD

v, J

),@LADE, BORN COLUMBUS, OHIO JANUARY ONE, TWENTY SEVEN. AND VAS

EMPLOYED IN FINAL ASSEMBLY FROM DECEMBER FIRST, FORTYTHREE TO MARCH.
ONE, FORTYFOUR WHEN HE QUIT TO RETURN ?b SCHOOL. IT IS. NOTESTYHNG

Y NOTED THAT HE WAS THEN ONLY SEVENTEEN YEARS AND SHOWED PRIOR
EMPLOYMENT AT LOCKBOURNE ARMY AIR BASE, COLUMBUS, OHIO, FROM MAY,
FORTYTHREE UNTIL OCTOBER, FORTYTHREE. WOOLEY ALSO CHECKED WITH VWAJ
NEGATIVE RESULTS EMPLOYMENT APPLICATIONS PREVIOUSLY FILED FOR THE

NAME OF ROBERT SLADE, EBETEFR%N BALTIMORE WILL RECONTACT THOMAS KING
AT GLEN L. MARTIN COMPANY TO #SEX%X ASCERTAIN BASIS OF BELIEF THAT

SEXXA SLADE EMPLOYED AT CURTISS WRIGHT. RUC.
) /_3__3__/ 706

- OSTHOLTHOFF * ,
- END & Q’Q@@ ' 32 FEB 17 1949
t ACK PLS WA12-56PM OK FBI WASH DC SKR 0 0¥ Zi?é%zy”“g*’
5 NYG. ) O JEBL NYC ENL : @4‘
k ,@_BétB 2101191:431 BA AHE &%@@% 7 Kisseloff-1636
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Chambers Added tdQed Ring
Expose Story by Miss Bentley

F/G'ave Startling Details of Association
With ‘Elite’ Soviet Group in. Washington:

This is the sevenleen

r Strinling
on Stripling was
chief investigator for the House un-American activities committee
Jfrom 1938 to 1948, The articles were edited- by Bob Considine,
. Times-Herald and International News Service columnist. !

RIPLING

‘ By ROBERT 4
"7 HITTAK ' , in his first of eight
: appearances before the House un-American activi-
ties committee, corroborated certain elements of
Elizabeth Bentley’s own sensational charges, degpite the
fact that the Justice department had assured the com-
. mittee’ that no one could back up the Vassar graduate’s
. story. 3
He, too, named Assistant Sec- ﬂ‘
retary of Treasury Harry Dex- !
ter Whité, Victor Perlo, John: ‘1[‘
Abt and one or two others, and !

- added details unknown or un-

spoken by Miss Bentley.

-

!

allases of Mike, Don and Ax hur
thereatter, although hé had pre-
vidusly known him In.the open

or Robert Mitchell,
Mitchell took him to Grant’s

‘party as either John Sherman |

In the process, he told ‘the
committee and the world more
about his own lfe and his as-

soclation' In Washington with
what he called an’*“elite group,
m outstanding group, which it
wivas belleved ‘would ris¢-to posi
'tions--as, Indeed, some of thém

, tomp, his story continued, and
| heckoned him into a ldrge wait
ing automobile, driven by = Rus-
slan who Chambers knew as
Herbert and as Carl.
sian questioned him | ¢&losely
about his reasons for leaving
the party in 1929, but was satis-

The Rus- |

J¢'did: notably White and Hiss—
in the government, and their
position in. the government
. would be of very much service
| to the Communist party .. ."”

| No Charges at First

At first, Chambers made no
accusations that the mén wert
engaged in esplonage. “These
' people were specifically not
wanted to act as sources of in«
formation,” he pointed out to
4 the committee. But thelr *ultl-
mate objective,” he added, was
service.to the Sovief Union.

The path by which he reathed
them was devious. A year after
he became a member of the
Communist party, Chambers
1 was as$igned to the Daily Work-
, er. He ran it"until 1929, though

its -nominal editor was Robert

Minor.,

Chambers left the party
' briefly In 1929 when, 4s he put
. 1t, Stalin ruled out the “pos.
‘flbmty i;ot open ai‘g\fxmcent be-
» tween uwo groups of Commu- | employes of the French Line
nists.” Before that time, he as- | !

serted, theve Had been o Sfing | and Lloyd-Triestin, but it failed.

” ; . ; In 1934 a superior kndwn
x‘;fug?stgbg:g;wg}?m the Com , only as Herman ordered Cham-

' bers 'to ‘meet him in Central
But he returned in-the early | ;
1930s.. By 1932 he was editor park at 9 o'clock one night, 1¢

] ining. But Hermah was
of the New Masses. During that | Yas 10
same year he was. ordéred into i more disturbing than the rain.

In telling him tHhat he would
the Commiinist undergroind { X
e et underground, ) || be reassigned to Washington he

%\ti'al cOmn;mee of the pax i ;f&‘;k%e‘}f,,e“;eo&ﬁ? “&ﬁ%ﬁ“&fﬁ‘,ﬁ,’f
ere was, of course, no appa
th el by e bers,, & Communist, felt was

) it ; strange talk coming from an.

‘ 10,6 b dor ) other Communist. The secort
SeverAVALRCISHEL 2 ¢ |5
His first contact {n the under-

point of &larm-was that Her-

! man obviously was a- drinker,

ground, he told the committee, | and lquor is absolutely forbid-
was 4 man he knew tinder the j dén in the Red underground.

e s e o e Hermah was murdered short-

. ly after that, by two NKVD men

fled with Chambers’ answers.

| Two days later Mitchell in.
| troduced him to another Rus-
! slan, 'whom Chambers there-
after knew as Ulrich-and Wal-
ter, and Ulrich ordered him to
serve as a liaison man between
| the underground apphratus and
Bedacht, who was in the open
party.,

His main job, however, was
the preparation of microfilmed
' documents for shipment to Rus-

,,-_‘e\_,.@*mm_“‘.
— %

| from abroad. Microfilms going
| to Russia wexre concealed, in the
" cardboard and cloth backs of
. 10.cént store mirrors and
passed on to accomplices. serv-
ing as stewards or seamen on
+ the Hamburg - American and
! North German Lloyd ships..

. Transmission Ends

When Hitler camé into power
'"in Germany, that:transmission
""belt was dissolved. An effort
was made to revive it by using

| &

Gen, Berzin, Chambers bellevés,

But the Washington job for
Chambers came thrbugh on or-
ders of a-man named J.'Peters,
who was Bedacht's successor..
Chambers dctéd briefly as a
courfer betiween Washington
and New York, but his job soon
became riore important. Hé
was detailed to work closely
with the “elite group” and re-
ceive information.from them-—
for it was felt that it was
time ‘the group was used more
aggressively, Chambers declared..

' Became Known as Carl ,

Sometime: in 19317, two-years
| betore the signing of the
| HitlerStalln pact, he becdme

' sla, and the receipt of the saine -

—

, assigned to the Job.by Russidn. |-

frightened ’and year.O, for

greater security for himself, his
wife and their baby. He had
beén using a variety of allases
in his work with the spy ring

i in Washington, including the

name Carl. But now he wanted
a positive identity to help avert
the- fate of the drunken Her-

, man.

So, under the name of J, Viv-
fan Chambers he sécured a job
with. the blessings and appar-
ently by the contrivance of the
party.

. He went to work for a gov-
ernment research bureau “a
.Spectacular instance of the case
with which a Communist could
at all times slide other Commus-
nists into practicaly any-govern.
ment agency in which they had
a foothold,” as Chambers put it.

He worked for several months
‘n the government bureau, col-
lecting his Communist salary on

the side, hut early in 1938 he |

quit botk the job and the party,
He gave the party no warning,
‘but just disappeared. ‘
He retired to the seciusion o
his Maryland farm, slept mainlys
thréough the- days and sat up

at nights with a gun ready, de-

termined to fight for his life 7
' hécessary. He made no friendy
among nelghboring farmers
Later that year, pinched f¢
| funds, he applied for a job )
Time and got it, though ¥

gave the personnel departmes

an account of his past activitic,
*Te was assigned to book ax%
movle réviewing. ;

Sought Out Levine "

Forty-eight hours after the
signing of the Hitler-Stalin pact
' Chambers sought out apfh.Com«
munist writer Isaac D ; vine,.
. now ed}ltor,otﬁ:ﬂn__ (4lk. His
purposé was two-fold: to inquire |
into the market for anti-Com-

1

munist articles (e had ap-
proached Levine on that matter
earlier) and to enlist Levine’s
aid in contacting the proper |
authorities in Washington—to
lay before them all he knew of '
the Communist’ conspiracy and
its »%orkings within the govern-
" ment.

:X
o

th e1ly_and

i nt

was. 100 busy to hear them. H

turned him “over 5818 aqec'
of_State

eére . A, Berlet
Hambérs returned to New
01

gork e
erle_convinced that uid
be called on_.immediately by

FEBI men._ I was

ready to go
the whole wa ":hT__'éE{:i%e
later. ,.No_oue_appeared_for

a considerable period.

Communist _crusade _at _that .
time and release the © n

papers” he concealed so long. |
He repVed that e QI Tot want
to “hurt pcople . .. destroy hu-

men belngs” .and ¥isk his own

——
)

h

|
4

Tolson /

Clegg
. Glavin
. Ladd__2~".

| Nicx\éa_r'Z°
Rose

. Tracy

. Egan

Mr. Gurnea

.. Harbo

Mr. Mohr

Mr. Pennington__
Mr. Quinn Tamm__
Mr. Nease

Miss Gandy .

n ()
apparen at _nothing would
:gme 0 5 visit to Washing.

. tom,
~“The FBI ¢ n.him_tivice

after_the murder_of Ge B
te &z@mwmiﬁ"ﬁﬁx‘x‘
W, e party and, wi c-
mfmﬂu‘&

ber_of articles for thg Saturday

Evening Post. Buf the govern.

m@a

in_what he had to say about the

Washington spy fin- 1o faetu
€
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DIZCTOR AlD SAC, NEW YORK

J. D. VITITAKEN CAMBIDS; TAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP ~ R IS — R. TONYTEL

JMTARY NIITTEEN; LAST; PELATIVE T0 INTERVIEWING KAIDS OF ALGER LICS, AND IN
PARTIOULAR TO STATIENTS OF CJAVECRS APPCANING O PAGE ONE ONG NINE BNUGHT,.

HOUA. FOSTIUOUY, THAT GUUTRS WENT 20 HOID OF AIGR HISS O DENT PLACE, WASHINGTON,
DG, wc:mrm T3 FND OF NIMZTERN TUINTYSIGNT IN AN ATTEMPT TO BIEAK HISS FROM

CP. RECORDS OF J. B. GILLIAT RUAL ESTATE COLDARY REFIUCT HISS LUASED

TEREE FQUR CJE FIVE VOLTA PLACT, ITW, FROY DDGEMEIR TWENTYNINE, zm'r:m;;g
TLARTYSIVEN TO SEPTEMDER TWENTYELI(T, NINEIEEN FORTYTUREE. nmmm@: INDICATES

HIZS LCVED DIRSCILY FROM ONE T70 FOUR FIVE THIRTISTH STAETT, KT, rm*%: AD RUSIDED -

STNGE JUE, NINZTESN TUIRTYSIX, TO VOLTA PIACES, NT. TIERE IS X0 THPIOATION ORFER
THAYN CIAMDERGY STATEENT THAT HISS EVFR RESIDSD QN L7WIT TLACT; WASIINGTN, DC,

IT IS O35 RVED TILT DENT PLACC LUNS. FARALLEL T,QVGLTA PIACZ, CNLY T%'0 BLOCKS
NORTH OF V.LTA PIACE, TUAT EAGH EXTENDS FOR ONLY TWO OR THRED BLOGXS IN
GEORGZTCIY ARBA, AND TSIAT 'EAGI RUNS FROM THIRTYTMRIE 7O TIRTYFIVE STRITS/ IT
IS DILIEVED TIWT CIAMBIES IS PRODADLY MICTAKEN REGARDING HISS IISTIENGL é@:m P
PIACE, NY REQUISFLD 70 DICDIATELY INTESVITH GHAUBCRS ABOUR mm:% " PHOTOS.
LETNG MADY AND WILL

TR 1 /708

AND VAPS REYATIVE TO ALL HISS RSSIDINCES,

- BB SURITTED IV NCAR FUTYI, S~ IR
7'3(; JOTTCL, 1 Fhealnn 1
G ] ? U

\,,E‘-i' o ™ . Kisseloff-1638 d
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SAC; Vashington Field . - - February 9, 1949

Director, FBL
B S Ly Y S
| @0‘?\ »/  JhY DAVIS VHITTAKSH CHAUBERS, YAS, EAL ‘ : o
¥ -/ PERJWT; ESPIOMAGE - R s s i~

)

Re .Chicago. tel February 2, 1949, reﬂecting an inberviem with )y
- M¥rs. CarrolX Daughorty, formor wife of Henry Julian T’.adleigh. s

‘ |
You are instructed to reinterview Tadleigh concerninrr sta‘bemcnts "‘
made, b.T lrs. Tadloigh conterning him, Specifically you should cendeavor to. .
obtain from Vadleigh the identity of the unknown Professor of Physics at.
John Fopkins University, Baltimore, who 2llegédly was- onc of the two
persons who induced him to enter into the esp:.omge activities,

You will recall that in a Pprevious :mterview by your office
with Vadleigh he -did not appear’ to ‘be certain froem whom he had received
the Turkish or Persian rug in about 1937, although it was his. belief
that it was probably David Zirmerman, with aliases, Inasmuch as ¥rs, -
Daugherty apparently definitoly redalls that. it was Zimmerman, this should
be. brought "to Tadleights attentn.on to.corroborate. his recollection,

In addition, youw should question Vadleigh concerning lrs,.
Daugherty's statement that Chambers borrowed monoy from Vadleigh under
a veiled threat that if T’.adleigh did. not lend Chambers the monsy ho wouli
:expose Y{adleigh's espionige’ activities.

This interyiew should ‘be conducted as’ soon as possible and the
-.. rosults furnished to the Bureau, MNew York, and" Baltimore officese.

-

cc = SAC, New York
SAC, Baltimore
SAC,. Chicago —

5
28,
43
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.ngNT TO WASH 7 AND WASH FIELD AND NEVW YORK %l?ROM,CHICAGO r“2 5=15 PM RK

;7// R« _RE REPORT OF MAURICE A. TAYLOR 'DATED JANUARY TWENTY EI

¥

- T T e - : ST

6 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION G 't‘\m- Toitan /

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE '
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION s

FEB 2-'1949
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DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT H_‘wé,m;k
. » }h‘. Peomse

Mize s By

aaaaa

» ‘ ')
, 1 i | = A
JAY DAVIS WHITTAKER @HAMBERS, WAS., ET AL, PERJURY,C@SPIOMA&,
4 ,:_w,,‘
AT VASHINGTON, D« C. MRS. CARROLL DAUGHERTY, THREE ZERO TWO THRE%&%
PARK EVANSTON ILLINOIS FORMER WIFE OF HENRY JULIANAWADLgugH,
ADVISED THIS DATE THAT WADLEIGH ADVISED HER IN SPRING OF NINETEEﬁf%z-

| SR

BEEEX  THIRTY SIX-THAT HE HAD UNDERTAKEN TO DO,UNDERCOVER WDRK

ON BEHALF OF THE QUOTE COMMUNIST INTERNATIONAL UNQUOTE, THAT HE) HESR
WAS TO RENOVE CERTAIN DESIGNATED CONFIDENTIAL FILES FROM THE TRADE
AGREEMENTS /S’ECIION DEPAR'I‘MENT OF_STATE, AND TURN INSTANT FILES .OVER

TO HAROLJ}}(ILSON AN UNBERVYX UNDERCOVER AGENT FOR THE QUOTE COMMUNIST ‘

f"l\

INTERNATIONAL UNQUOTE FOR COPYING AND PHOTOGRAPHING. DAUGHERTY -

STATED ‘THAT WILSON VISITED THE UADLEIGH X HOME SEVERAL TIMES -
DURING:NINETEEN THIRTY SIX AND NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN BUT NO DOCUMENTS
TURNED OVER ON THESE OCCASIONS NOR UERE THE ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES

DISCDSSED. SHE STATES THAT WADLEIGH ALWAYS TURNED OVER DOCUMENTS

TO WILSON AT UNKNOUN PUBLIC PLACES IN WASHINGTON, D. C. AND THAT

A QUOT \ RLﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁk UNQUOTE, ALSO AN AGENT FOR THE COMMUNIST _“2r 2.
7°

INTERNATIONAL WHO SEEMED TO BE UILSON-S SUPERIOR, OFTEN/CONFERRED

il R
3N T

THIS CARL ONLY ONGE. SHE(ADVISED ,THAT |

VITH WADLEIGH CONCERNING THIS ESPIONAGE Ud%g UT THAT SHE HAS SEEN
X

NG OF NINETEEN
Vil aos /70
THIRTY EIGHT WADLEIGH STATED THAT CARL HAD QUDT\THEV O o ':E

- ‘_:R% MO %ﬁ%&%’ﬁéincu

Kisseloff-1641
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PAGE TVWO

THE STATE DEPARTMENT ON BEHALF OF THE COMMUNIST INTERNATIONAL.
DAUGHERTY COULD NOT STATE AS TO THE AMNOUNT OF MONEY INVOLVED AND

L)

WHETHER WADLEIGH ACTUALLY LENT THE MONEY TO CARL. LOAUGHERTY -

COULD NOT POSITIVELY IDENTIFY THE PHOTOGRAPH OF bAVI’ IMMERMA&

WUA. DAVIQ/GARPENTER AS HAROLD WILSON ALTHOUGH SHE STATES THERE

WAS A STRIKING RESEMBLANCE. DAUGHERTY ADVISES ALSO THAT VARIOUS

PHOTOGRAPHS OF WHITTAKER CHAMBERS BEAR STRONG RESEMBLANCE TO .THE

PERSON SHE KNEU AS CARL AZ»® THOUGH SHE CANNOT POSITIVELY IDENTIFY

 em————

PHOTOGRAPH OF CHAMBERS AS_CARL.ON BASIS THAT SHE SAW CARL ONLY"ONCE IN

WHICH SHE NOW RECALLS AS A PARK IN WASHINGTON, D. C.\ DAUGHERTY
A ; ‘ : — g

FURTHER. STATED THAT WADLEIGH RECEIVED _NO _RECOMPENSE FOR HIS WORK

OTHER THAN A NEW NINE BY TWELVE PERSIAN RUG FRO! HAROLD WILSON )

v

ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. DAUGHERTY BELIEVES THAT WADLEIGH .

¥

WAS ESUCEIZSX.  INDUCED TO ENTER THESE ESPIONAGE. ACTIVITIES BY ELFANOR

NELSON AND AN UNKNOWN PROFESSOR_OF PHYSICS AT .JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY &

——

AT BALTIMORE. DAUGHERTY DESCRIBED THIS PROFESSOR AS OF SLENDER

BUILD, FIVE FEET NINE INCHES, THIRTY YEARS IN NINETEEN THIRTY SIX,
NO FURTHER DETAILS RECALLED. SHE STATED THAT WAR LEIGH WAS INTRO-
TRTTCIIEW. DUCED TO HAROLD WILSON BY ELEANOR NELSON AND THAT -

END OF PAGE TWO ’ ]
G [0

9/ Kisseloff-1642




\

PAGE THREE ‘
ACCORDING TO RaDpRIEGNZNX WADLEIGH, ELEANQ iNELSON VAS A MEMBER
OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY IN WASHINGTON, D. C. DAUGHERTY STATED THAT

”hﬁ%ﬁ WADLEIGH & : , _AND. HE

WORKED ON BEHALF OF THE COMMUNIST_.TINTERNATIONAL BECAUSE OF

A DEEP SEATED. SYMPATHY._FOR-OPP ADMIRATION OF THE

SOVIET GOVERNMENT WHICHWHE BELIEVES TO BE A GREAT HUMANITARIAN
MOVEMENT. DAUGHERTY STATED THAT SHE BELIEVED ELEANOR NELSON-WAS
ACQUAINTED WITH HAROLD WILSON THOUGH SHE HAS NEVER SEEN THEM.
TOGETHER. SHE ADVISED THAT SHE KNEW OF NO OTHER" PERSON WHO WOULD

KNOW OF NADLEIGH;S ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES OTHER THAN CARL, HARO%D

WILSON AND ELEANOR NELSON, AND TNAT FURTHER WADLEIGH HAD NEVER

REVEALED TO HER THE, IDENTITY OF OTHER PERSONS ENGAGED IN SIMILAR /J
éSPIONAGE WORK AND FIRMLY BELIEVES THAT WADLEIGH DOES NOT_KNON ANY

6;N£R agmsax”“w% PERSONS INASMUCH AS THE ESTABLISHED PRINCIPLE OF THE °
COMMUNIST INTERNATIONAL GROUP_IN WASHINGTON WAS TO KEEP ALL UNDER- '

COVER AGENTS WORKING FOR THEM FROM BECOMING ACQUAINTED UITH EACH OTHER.

DAUGHERTY CONCLUDED THAT SINCE RECENT PUBLICITY OF SHINIEDZNX SUBJECTS

AND THEIR ALIASES, THAT THE CARL SHE KNEW IN NINETEEN THIRTY SIX

AND NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN IS WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AND THAT HAROLD.

WILSON IS DAVID ZIMMERMAN, WA. DAVID CARPENTER. DAUGHERTY STATED THAT
*—7

SHE HAS NEVER MET ALGER HE%@QEK ISS AND KNEW NOTHING CONCERNING ANY

END OF PAGE THREE . ‘ \(3
Kisseloff-1643
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PAGE FOUR

OF HIS ALLEGED ACTIVITIES, AND STATES THAT HISS WAS NOT ACQUAINTED

WITH WADLEIGH SO FAR AS SHE KNOWS. DAUGHERTY BORN E=iX NINETE%N
ZERO FIVE IN ENGLAND, MARRIED APRIL -NINETEEN, NINETEEN TWENTY NINE
TO VADLEIGH, ENTERED THE UNITED STATES SUMMER NINETEEN TWENTY NINE
AND BECAME NATURALIZED JUNE S=3SEE$ SEVEN, NINETEEN THIRTY TWO AT
DISTRICT'OFiCOLUMBIA SUPERIOR COURT UNDER CERTIFICATE NUMBER THREE
FIVE EIGHT SIX SEVEN ONE ONE.

MC SWAIN
END AND ACK PLS

19 [0
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i

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS, ETAL, PERJURY ESPs R« RENYTEL JAN.
THIRTYONE LAST. JAY LOVESTONE IS EXPECTED TO RETURN TO NYC EARL¥4E£§?

WEEK FROM FLORIDA WHEN CONTACT WILL BE MADE AND BUREAU ADVISED.
'SCHEIDT
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ASKED LEVITT IF ALGER. ‘HISS WAS STILL IN STATE DEPT. LEVITT ALSO

T

r4

: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION /
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Q s M. 'rolsgn-n-------:

e fa

( 7 ’-/}, - or. ROSCD covmsvnvese |

3 | Br. Ly seammmneen:

TELEMETER ﬁ’ . X s

Nr. GOrnca cesvesanss

CONF _3-STATIONS WASH 9 WFO, NYC 3 FROM LOS ANGELES 3-20 B
ECTOR, SACS URGENT . -

3
‘ . s}
) l g b4 ﬁ‘ﬂ POV LSS
4 /“' - . ¢
’ - [ 4

=

FEB. TWO LAST. ALBERTVLEVITT, EQUITABLE BUILDING, HOLLYUOOD, 4
FORMER SPEC ASSISTANT TO ATTORNEY GEN. ADVISED THAT ASSOCIATIONS //YL///'
VITH ALGER HISS WERE IN CONNECTION WITH OFFICIAL DUTIES AND HE /*uéé;;w
HAS M¥% NEVER RECEIVED OR HAD COR&ESPONDENCE WITH HISS. LEVITT

ADVISES THAT IN CONNECTION WITH RUSSIAN INSURANCE CASES HANDLED

BY THE DEPT OF JUSTICE IN THIRTY SIX HE BELIEVED THAT MEMORANDUM

WRITTEN ON THE PERSONAL TYPEWRITER OF HISS MAY POSSIBLY BE LOCATED

IN THE FILE INVOLVING THE NATIONAL CITY BANK: LEVITT ADVISES THAT

IN FORTY SEVEN HE" HAD AN INTERVIEW WITH VINCENTE LOMBARDOQQOLED-

ANO, MEXICAN LABOR OFFICIAL IN MEXICO CITY AND AT THAT TIME TOLEDANO —~CA

<]

ADVISED THAT ‘RICHARQ/FLOURNEY FORMERLY OF THE STATE DEPT WAS
FRIENDLY: WITH HISS.

¢

ACK PLS INDEXED.- 68
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' INGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 32 9 6-25P N
- N
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ' -
JAY DAVID WHITTAKERwCHAMBERS, WAS. ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. DASH R. RE:G. §
. B ‘\ s
BUTEL JAN. EIGHTEEN INSTANT SETTING OUT BACKGROUND INFO OF HIDEO <~ =
; : )&t
NODA SAID BY CHAMBERS TO HAVE GONE TO TOKYO SOMETIME IN THIRTYFIVE.[4D 'ﬁ‘
AS A SOVIET AGENT. WFO. IS REQUESTED TO CHECK RECORDS OF INS ANDs \TE g -
DEPARTMENT AND FURNIS 0
T ND FURNISH NY WITH ANY PHOTO OF NODRE.C()RDED . 68 | 7%/ 13 2% 3
\ | %CHEIDT
) X] 3_3 FEB 15 1949 &3
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SAC, Newark =
Director, FBI ‘ o
& —
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER: GHAMBERS, YAS; ET AL
PERJURY;' ESPIONAGE - R. Ei - 3
- Inaspuch as Page 32 -of the report of oecial agen&'Joseph M.
Xelly, datéd February 8, 1949 at New York, reflects that Kang® Insljrman
registered as a Communist voter in 1933 only, page. five df ‘the re ort of
Special Agent ‘Paul R. Alker, dated January 31, 1949, at Newaik, and Bureau
letter dated. Fabruary 4, 1949 should be changed.,aom-aa.ng [V« Bureau copies
of this correspondence are beir""haz:gau. . :
| w05
/ ' YEOE!!
; £ ,
S==== EFE=F (o 4
- roreon. CC2 NEV YOEBMMUNICATIONS SECTION' )
o E‘iQA. 13::? ) N
T _ MAILED 12
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UnGINT FEBRUARY 16, 1949
\/’/m b NEWARK /XD REW YORK
JAY DAVIy ¢HITTAKER CH/UBZRS, WAS., ET AL., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R, REREP
SA JOSEPH if. KELLY, NEY YORE CIZY, BEDRUARY EIGHT LAST AND NEVARK LETTER
PEERUARY FOURTEZN gasr;, HEZARK AUT/ORIZED ,Tolzmmv:m ROBZRT LCIAKUS FOR
TIFOTATION magsé* HISS. ‘
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SAG, Washington Field January 26, 1949

//{’ Director, FBY L -

* ‘ y . e SN

L JAY DAVID \WHITTARER CHAXEERS, fas, et a1l - } .
Perjury ’

ESpibnage -‘R S i f"‘* /7/&

, =

pp / ‘_ » -‘S‘i
%@ 57'mare is attached hereto for ths Washington Field Office a copy of a,
letter dated January 6, 1949, which was directed to the Philadelphia Office,
requeating an interview with lirs. Frances Fussell of Swarthmore, Pennsylvania,
concerning information which she has about the activitd.es of Alger Hiss while
in the State Department, particularly concerning an incident regarding a return
of Iugoslav ships to Yugoslavia by this country. The last .pdragraph of this
letter indicates that Bureau Liafédn will check the State Department £ile.con-
cerniug thig incident; however, ii-. 15 desired that this be handled by your Offices

Roference i8 made fo your telstype dated January 17, 1949, and the
toletype of the Fhiladelphia D:I.vision dated January 11, 1949, a copy of which was
rade-available to.your Office. Tre latter teletype reflects the names of the
individudls who are familidr with the location of tho State Departmant f£ile which
relates to this incident concerning the Yugoslav ships. You are instructed. to i
prozptly réview the pertim’n‘ﬂ‘ State Dopartment f£ile ccrcerning instant catter
and subriffithe information to. tho Bureaw and the New York .Division,

Encl

{ SAC, New York

JWP :hhr/slm-pw ) | ‘ ) ‘ )

© 7 DEBY L afllLE
CBEBI O
BECEIAED-LSVIT LOOW

uNoATIoNS SECTIONd 5p @ 32 b 3,%3(
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WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD 17 . 5:30p | I\\ <V
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TRECTOR AND SAC - _ T -

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS EI‘AL PERJURY INTERNAL SECURITY DASH R
‘ESFIONAGE DASH R. REFEREI‘IOE ‘MADE TO PHILADELPHIA TEI.HYPL’ JAN. ELEVEN

ES

WITH REFERENCE TO MRS. RRANCES FUSSELL. BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO INSTRUCT

WFO IF FURTHER INVESTIGATION OF THIS JATTER 1S T0 BE HANDI.ED BY THE ‘v"FO
M
OR WILL BB COMPLETED BY BUREAU LIAISON.
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STANDARD FORM No, 64 Q . . -

Oﬂice Memmfzmd%m o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, D. H. LADDD!‘“! ¥ . DATE: 2-14-49

. ‘ A
SUBJECT: JAY DAVIDVHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VAS
" ‘PERJURY; _ . ’
ESPIONAGE = R : .

a4

At 4255 i).m. today, Mr. Vincent Russo of the Department called L Am—
and stated that arrangements have been made with the.HCUA so that .the film

in the possession of the Committee will be made available at 9:30 a.m. tomorrow /Q(,I
for further Laboratory exam:r.nat:.on. ) )

It will be recalled that the film is-wanted for poss:\.ble :.dent:.fn.q’atuﬁ\
h:dénslennan. Y\p\;)

Mr. Russo stated that one of the Committee investigators will b ng .,
the £film to his office, he will then br:mg the 1nves‘b1gator to this offn.cg’, and
it is understood that __ne_&gmm,j; e 3 R
the examination is. completed. This is the: pract:l.ce that has beery

te -
pas i‘&a‘ "*é* %5% ; _
Ur. Harbq has been advised. ‘ :
_. i T oy " RECORDED <%,
\ ?‘ i” \ )
HBF':s cimr 1/

~ ) *

AUEXED « 4
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 Q O
% " S -

Oﬂib‘e Memamnd%m « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : pirector, FBI DATE: Fébruary 9, 1949

<

FROM : s5AG, New York

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITzAKER@AMBERS was. ET AL
PERJURY
ESPICNAGE - R

; Reference is made to Bureau letter to Newark dated February 4,

! 1949, in which reference is made to-an error in the report of Special

: Agent PAUL R, ALKER, January 31, 1949 at Newark. The above letter

| stated that, this report should properly reflect that 'HAN|\ INSLERMAN. registered
as a Communist in 1934. .

i ) A review of the photostatic cop:.es of the electlon registers of the

l 19th Election District, 20th Assembly District, New York County, for the.

‘ year 1933, maintained as exhibits in this d‘f:.ce s reflects that HANS INSLERMAN °
registered as a Communist that year, namely 1933. *

A review of the photostatic copies of the election registers for the ~£
! same district for the year 1934 reflect no election registration by HANS N/
. INSLERMAN, but a Communist registration by his brother FEL SLERMAN," )

Proper corrections will be made in New York copies of the report
and s:mllar corrections should be made. at the Bureau and Newarke

| 5

; = m.JJ-G‘

JJD:HJC
65-14920

7P\
\z\g‘q&v A 17.i. Bﬁ)’-'/ 74

N 1 T qnn /6%
‘§ 58FEB -2& 4 . ?} Kisseloff-1653
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IN THIS FILE SKIPPED DURING

T4 /333 =|9/9

SERIALIZATION. -

OCT 21 1949
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~.to our attentzon. “Of ‘course in.that consection we mereély: gathered .

I

" Februaryl, 1949 - . - - .
Memorandum for the Dizéctor,
Fe&eral ereau of Inve stigation. )

=t

e

3 ¢ ¥
¢ \ - ‘u

Xhave your memox‘andum of: January 17¢h, discussing
the ed1toria1 in the Sioux ‘Falls, South! ‘Dakota: paper.

1 think the Department:(FBIJ. dzd an. excelient job With. -
reference to circularizmg the.agencies of the. govérnment con- -
cerning data of a. derogatory nature\on their employees that came:

the facts~ and yassed the mformatxon onto the Depari:ment inyolved.
1 think the loyalty program. will take care- of the: situvation you point,
out, such as'the Remmgton case, ln fact, the loyalty program had
already caught up with Mr, Rem;ngton before any public disclosure
was made concerning his, activ:ty with Miss Bentley. Mr. Hiss, had
resxgned before the program was effected. ‘ -

\ .
Ag to yom‘ statement concérning: the I::easury Department P

{Glasser, Perlo, -et.al) my recolléction is that you angd I, with the - .
_then Secretary of the Treasury, in March, 1946, at a luncheon dis~

cussed.at léngth the. ;policy ta follow regarding resignatmn of those

-named by Miss Bentley.. You will recall that Nr. White had just
‘been.confirmed by the Senite, and the Secretary was asking, Oiir ,
.advice as fo'whethef or not the’ President should sign the commission,

The, thiée of us agreed. that lie should and“that Mz, White :should Be:

isolated along with the.others menhoned in the memorandum dated.
,December 12, 191’-5. This was at the heighth of the investigation.,

Thereaftef the Under -Secretary of the Treasury (Foley), _
called and talked: to. me and to Mr. Vanech several-timés, xréquest-

" ing that we-furnish them all mforma:txon on the employecs, While -
we hadw,furmshed, the Trea.sury with the initial nemorandumi of
Décember 12th, we. thought it advisable to: thhhoId basic data on’
\each o£ the: employees. . -

: o Y ENCLOSURE. a7
. : ' ‘;ELU‘ WL - ‘7-’;/‘&7'*% ;,/7}(_}
T S oy L FER 28 109
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‘On. Janua.ry’ 27 1949, you riecommended (1) investxgation
by FBI be discontinued, (2 ) a Grand Jury not be empaneled t6 hear .
the witnesses, and (3) basic data concerning employees. be fufnished
to be respective departments Yag-a possible means-of concludmg
this cage.”” We then furnished summaties of each of the people in
the Treasury Department tg that agency, and it proceeded.to take-
the- action it thought proper: Hence, some-of’ the Treasury employees
mentioned by Miss Bentley were: ‘held in; their positions temyorarily

.pendmg ouir furnishing basic data.

As to: the, failure of the- specml grand jury to make a repm:t
of its: £mdings; we urged it to do' so, and I .am sure that Mr. Dorlegdn -
made: every effort to obtain &presentment. He adv15ed ‘me’ ‘that the
gtand jury refused to maKe & presentment ami that _]'uage Glancy had
always refused to receive one.

You will remarnber thabin i Sumn‘x‘er imq. Fall, 1948 -
I often publicly stréssed the. intensive inyéstigations of Comriunism. -
that we had been and were conducting. I partmulo.rly pointed outthe , _
Bentley uwestigatmn as beng mosf complete. A

+

" The reactwn oW, from the letters and ¢comments I have

“seen. and heard, is that my clainis were highly exaggerated for we

failed to find the documents and microfilms subsequently:prodyced

by. Chambers 'chrough the civil suit.and 1he Committee:
o ¥

‘ In tenkmg to the; Ka.i:torneys in the case, they tell me that the SO

s depositions were called to our attention on N’ovember 19th. No action.

was taken until the Z4th .and néither Hiss nor ‘Chambers was. inter-

- yiewed until after Decem‘ber 1st.

I know that you, too, regret the embasrassment we haVe -
suffered by the. discovery of- this riew evidence-through the cwiL

- deposxtion and the Un-American’ Committee rather than by the Depart-

mento v & ot E Lo L

| : : e ,Attorney General ‘

X
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OFFICE MEMORANTUM - UNITEQ STATES -GOVERNMENT . ° D
T The Director , - DATE: TFebruary 15, 1949
FROM : - D. M, Ladd

- * " 0
“ SU?ECT. - {}} _.s%‘,;:}:%,g‘;;’ ‘€‘ (? . )),\?911 “i!' 2 .

- Reference is made to the attached memorandum from the Attorney
General dated February 1, 1949, which replied to a rmomorandum frem the
Bureau to the Attorney General dated January 17, 1949, the yellow copy of
which is also attached hereto.

An analysis has beon made of the Attorney General's memorandum dated
February 1, 1949, which is as follows:

Page 1, . paragr&ph 3 A}pﬁt‘ IN";:*O:K: t.‘t?:#. gt '. \}h ﬁvq XA
— — . ) }EREIXI ig L6959 ‘v'vf:»i *'};%’
The Attorney General stated: LATZ $:a¢é- 83 {22l

S-av-§Y 30%2/107’-49“8- M
Gazsinal

A to your statement concernmg the Treasury Department (Glasser.,
Perlo, et al) my redslldction is that you and I, with the then Secretary
of the Treausry, in March, 1946, at a luncheon discussed at length ‘the
policy to follow regarding resignation of those named by Miss Bentley:

You #ill recall that Mr, White had just been: .confirmed by ‘the Senats,

and tho Secretary was asking our advice as to6 whether or not the Prosident
should sign the commission. The three of us agroed that he should, and
that Mr. ¥White should be isolated along with the -others mentioned in the
memorandum da’ted Décember 12, 1945. This was at the heighth of the
investigation.” -

The. Bureau files disclose that in connection with the Gregory case
I prepared a memdrandum to you dated February 20, 1946, -advising that the
Attorney Géneral had called in your absence at 5:i10 PM on that date and
.stated that he had been in touch vuth the President with reference to.-Harry *
Dexter Vhite, &nd that they were hold:.ng up his commission. (The didentity
of the commission was not mentioned.) The Attorney General said that he was
desirous of talking to you about White.. The Attorney Genaral asked about what
action ;should be taken with reference to the appointment of White, &nd inquired
as. to the source of the information in. this matter. I -told ‘the Attorney General
that a detailed remorandum was being prepared for him (in the Gregory case)
relative to the entire case, not only as to White but as to the other persons
involved whlch wquld be ava:.lable to him-on the following Monday..

oy u‘“
[ Al ' You made the foXlowing notation on this memorandum. o | coni‘errod with
Qg Jl:he AG and- Seoretary Vinson from 12:30 to 5:30 PM on February 22nd re this. H."

3 (65-56402-571)
N It is noted that the Attorney General stated that you met with hinm

# / and the Secretary of the Treasury in March, 1946, and that Mr. White: had just

been confirmed by ‘the Senate and the Secretary of the Treasury asked as to
vhether or not the President ,should sign White's commission. Obviously, the
Attomey General was in error as to the date of ‘this meeting sinceo, as will be .
seen from the above, the meeting occurred on February 22, 1946.

|f*”'*/~» e
o 5T
6 FEB 23 194

LJ :mm 7 n 0\9
1 FEB 23105 RECOFE
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; As to the commission of Harzy ¥hite. about which the President sought
advice as to whether or not he should sign :.t, this apparently referred to the
confirmation of ¥hite as PExecutive Director of the International Lionetary Fund

- which was confirmed by the Senate on Fe’brua‘ry 6, 1946, (Source - Gongressz.onal
. Record, page 9'71, Volume 92, Part I, 79th Gongress, Second Section)

Page 2, paraoraph 1

* The Attorey General's .memorandun stated as follows:

U0n January 27, 1949, you recommended (1) investigation.
by FBL be discontirmed; (2) a Grand «Jury not be ehpaneled ‘bo hear
‘he yiitnesses, and (3) basic data concern:.ng employees. be furnished
to be respective departments as a. poss ible méans of concluding
this case.! Te then furnished swmaries of each of the people in
the Treasury Department to that agency, and it. proceeded to take
the action it thouglhit proper. Hence, some of the Treasury employees
mentioned by Miss Bentley viere held in their pos:.t:l.ons temporarily
pending dux- furnishing basic¢ data.t

: ‘ Bureau files refléct that by memdrandum dated January 25, 1947, to
‘the Attomey Cenerél he was Aadvised of the Bzreau,'s views as to a recommended
course of action | concerning the. disposition of the QGregory case as i‘ol'!.ows.

(a) -"In view of the unfortunate publicity given to this case by a
Departrméntal sources it will be impossible to continue this case on an
intelligence basis. In this regard, information reaching us from our
coverage of ‘the activities of these subjects. indicates they aré now a1l
very secum:ty conscious and that a pracf,:.cal coverage of t,he:.r activities
Jis. :.mpoSs::.ble.“

(b) "Rela"blve to the second suggestlon, namely,. that the Birean or a
Federal Grand Jury inberrogate a selected number of su‘baects, I must
point out that this program would appear impractical at this time for
‘the same reasons that I have enwrierated above as. anplmng o the i‘:.rst
proposal, T believe that. the pu‘bl:v.crby omgmat:.ng in ‘the Departvnent
has Qlaced each of the Sub,)ects on notice. of the: Bareau's kmowledge of
his -activities and that. consequently any attempt 0. interrogate them,
&ither by Bureau agen“‘os or béfore a Grand Jury would produce nothing.
Obvn.ously, 'bhls situation leaves only the third- al‘bernat:.ve,"

(c) MThat the Department fumish to the employing departments ‘the

basic data concerning the activities of the individual subjects-as.a
possible means of concluding this case, It is .assumed, of" course, that

the employing departhments will take administrative action asainst the
subjects who are employed in ‘those departments. If you desire to follow
this course of action, I will arrange to have appropriate summations
prepared in such form that you may transmit them to the interested
Government departuents." ) ~¢’”§ I}

(65"' 5640.2"201-2) % s

)
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By méemorandun dated March 7, 1947, the Attorney General was furnished
individual summaries of basic data from the files of the Bureau regardmg the
activities of the following persons who were at that time employed in the United .
States Government: Edward Joseph. Fltzgerald Cormerce Department, P. Bérnard
Nortman, State Departuent; Schlomer Adler, Treasury Depar‘cment, Harold Glasser,
Treasury Department; Sorie Stéinmen Gold, Treasury Departmént; Victor Pgrlo,
‘Treasury Department; and William Ludwig Ullmann, Treasury Department.

This memorandum stated that although it was the Bureau's wmderstanding
that the Attorney General was holding in abéyance any final dec¢ision as ta the
Dopartmental actioh in this case ponda.ng a review of the :mvesi:).gatlve reporte by
Tom Donegen and T. Vincent Quinn in New York City, the Bureaiu wanted to make
these summafios available to thé Attorney General for his use in the event it
was later decided to furnish the mformatmn to the Departments quloymg those
persons.

~ (65 56402~ 2168)
The Bureau has no information in its files to show whether or not

“these sumnaries wera made available to the raspoctive agenciés by the: Attorney

General.

Page 2, paragraph 5

.. The Attorney General stated as follows:

"In 'l:al‘cmg to the attorneys in the case, they tell ms. tha‘!: the
depositions: were called to our attention ¢n November 19th. No action
was taken until the 24th,. and neoither H.‘LSS nor Chambers: was :mter-
vieWed until af’cer Dedember lst.™

By memorandum -dated November 23, 1948, which was: récoived m the
Bureau on N’ovember 24; 1948 , Ass:sﬁanﬁ -Attornéy General Alsxander K. Campbell
advised that on November 19, 1948, Solicitor General Porlnan had informed him
that hé had hesn in touch with William L. Marbury, the Baltimore attormey for
Alger Hiss in connecétion wrf:h Hiss' civil suit in Federal Court at Baltirmore
against Whittaker Chambers. He stated that he and ather represen{:atwes of the
Departrent met with the Aftorneys for Hiss and Chambers ih Baltimore on ‘thée
afternocn of Fr:,day, November 19, 1948. ©n the occasion of this méeting Mr.
Campbell stated that he- learned of ths existence. of the docunents which
Chambers produyced in a pre-trial déposition in; ¢onnection with the civil

‘suit whiich Chambers cla:med he had obtained from Alger Hiss and which weore

reportedly typewritten by Hiss.

Mr. Campbell in h:.s rigmorandum requested an immediate investigation
to determine whether Vhittaken Chambers had comiitted perjury inasmuch as he

had not prev1ously informed & Federal Grand. Jury -or thé. FBI that he had these

documents in his possession, He furthsr requested that arrangements be made -
through the attorneys of Alger Hiss to make Hiss available for' an intetrvievr by

the Burpau in connection with the doouments préduced by Chambers. The. Dopartnmental
lnstruct:.ons sdid nothing with respect to an interview with Chambers since the n()
instructions pointed definitely toward a possxb.le perjury violation by him. q

(Source~-Memorandun from AAG Campbell to Dirsctor, 11-23-48 r
Whittaker Chambers beforé Grand Jury")

-3 w
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On November 24, 1948, the Baltimore 9ffice was instructed to contact

»tbe Attorneys for Alger Hiss and Whittaker Chambers to arrangé to obtain copiss

of the transcript of the deposition 'given by Wi Thittdker Chambers on November 17,
1948, which was the date on which he produced thé documents. ‘The Baltimore
Cffice was -also instructed to obtain photostati¢ copies of the documents
produced by Chamboers.. The Baltimdre, ‘0ffice was -also requested to contact

the attorney fo¥ Hiss in order to obtain his permission to interview Hiss.
(Sourse--Yetter to Baltimore, 11-24-48; 74-1333)

On the same date the Baltimore 0ffice advised that they had obtained
the photostatic copies of the documents in question but that the original
documentts were in the possession of a documgnt éxaminer in New York. ‘The
Baltimore Office also advised that the court reporter who had taken the testimony
on November 17; 1948, which 1ncluded_and concerned the ddouments in question,,
was ‘instructed by Mr. Alexander M. Canpbell not to have the iéstlmony transcribed
by a publlo Ftenographer énd that he, Cgmpbell, was supposed to have arranged
to have bad it done on the previous Monday. As of that date, the court
reporter had not heard {froir Mr. Campbell. (Source-~menorandum from Mr. Vihitson
to Mr. Ladd; 11-24<485 74-1333)

By latter dated November 25, 1948, raveived at the Bureau on‘November
26, 1948; ‘the. Baltimore. fozce enclosed copies .of 65'pages of typewritten
material and photosfatxc copias of 4 pages of handwrlften'nater;al which were

'obtalned on hovénbef 24, 1948, from Chambers* attorney'ln Baltimore. These

were copies of the .doguments presented by'Chambers in the pre~£r1a1 deposition.
It was stated that the original documants were. stlll in New York being exanznﬁd
by a private document examiner and they would bé returned to Chambers' attorney -
in Baltimore  on November 26, 1948: (Source--letter fron Ealtimdre to ‘Bureau,

11-25-48; 74-1333) - \

On November 26, 1948, Inspectqr Fletcher advised Mr: -Campboll of
the Department‘%hat the court reporter inm Baltimore had taken no steps to
prepare a transcrlpt of the testlnony of November 17, 1948, since he was

. &waiting Mr. Campbell's advice. Subsequontly, on the same date, Mr. Russo .

of the, Department advised Inspector Fletcher that it had been arranged %o
have 2 copies of the transcript prepared for ﬁhe use -of the -Department which
would be available. the followxng Honday. .

On the same date the Baltimore Office advised that they would secure
the original documents and would bring them ta Washington on the following
Nonday: thh,ﬁhe transeript. (Source--memorandum from ¥r. Fletcher to Mr. Ladd,
11-26-48; 74-1333)

] On November 29, 1948, tho 2 stenographlc transcripts of the deposmtlon
of Chambers and the original documents prodused by Charbers on Novembsr 17, 1948,
weré forwarded to the Bureau by the. Baltimore Cffice. The or1g1na1 doouments .
wers furnished to Ass18tantwAttorney~Goneral4Alexander.M. Campbell as-an enclesure
to a méemorandun dated November 30, 1948, pursuant to his requost. (Source---

etter from Baltimore ‘to Bureau, 11-<29-48; memorsandum to AAG Campbell, 11-30-48

o | . 74-1335),

7
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On Decerber 1, 1948, the Bursau furnished the ashington Field Qffice

with vhotostatic copiesé of the or:.gmal documents with the instructions ‘that a

chetk be made at the State Department in order to determine. that they actually
wére copies of or or:.g;.nals of State Department documents. ‘The interview with
Alger Hiss was being held in absyance upon bepartmental instructions pending
the outcome of' this check. . (Source--letter to WFOQ, -12-1-48; 74-1’333)

Om December 3, 1948, Mr. Russo of the Department ta@tephonically
advised Inspector Hovrard Fletcher that it had been decided that Whittaker
Chambers should be interviewed immediately, if possible on that date. Pursuant
t0 his instructions, arrangements wert made and Chambers was. interviewed in
Baltimore on the afternoon of December 3, 1948. Mr. Russo stated that the inter-
view of Chamhers should be conducted even though the-check of the -documerits v
at the State Départment had not been completed. ( Sourse--memorandum fron
Mr. Fletcher &6 Mr. Ladd, 12-3-48; 74-1333) ‘

Pursuant to Departmentai instructions, Alger Hiss' was interviewed by
Bureau agents at Baltimore, Maryland, on December 4, 1948.

With further reference tc the Attorney General's stdatement in his
memorandum that. the attomeys handling ‘the Hiss-Chatbers casg had told him that
although the -depositions. woré called to the Department's attention on November
19, 1948, no “action was taken until November 24, 1948, ehd neither E:Lss nor.
Gham‘bers were mtorvxevwa until after December I; 1948, it dis of intersst to
note that on February 10, 1949 during a conferonce wh:Lc‘h was held in the
Attorney Geéneral's office and attendod by Mr. Peyton Ford and Ass:.stan‘b

~ Director Al Rosen, the Attorney Genoral said: that in the Hiss case there was &

delay hetween November 19th and November 24th during which Xr. Campbell had.
not told the Bursau about certain mi‘ormat:.on which had been gotten by the'
Ddpartment. (Source--memorandum far Yr. Rosen to the ﬁlrec’cor, 2210-49;
Conferencg in the Attorney Generalls woffice had reference to Po];:.cy af Prior
Clearance with the- Departmént.)

This is an admission on the part of the Attorney Genéral ‘that the
Department was dehnguent by not taking immediate act:.on when the matter ias
first brough‘b to. its attention.

3

Page A Paragraph 2

- The Attorney General stated, "As to the failure. of the Special
Grand Jury to make a report of its fmdl_ngs, we urged it to do so, and I
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am sure that Mr. Donogan made every effort to obtain a presehtment, He )
advised mé that the Grand Jury refused to make a presentment and that Judge
Clancy had always refused, to reoe:.ve ona.”

The. following data appears in Bureau files congcerning the matter
of a presentment by the 'Departmé_nt gnd the Grand-Jury in the Gregory Cases

Lk
On November 28, 1947 Mr. Ladd ‘Ealkqd vfyt‘x Ar, Ts V1ncan‘t: “Quinn with

e ..” o L e %‘:;ce to the progress of the Uregory case a‘“ Quinn seid it was exXpocted
. ?/e Grand Jury-would recess that week for ‘& short tine i‘oi‘ the purpese
ad of ds JYornining what further presentation was necessary. Mr. Quinn stated-

e & tha e and My. Donegan were still considering the queshon of the :Grand Jury

; - Tortur, 1ing & presentiment covering theg facts in the case.

(Meno - from Mr. Ladd .
to Mr. Tamm dated 11/28/47.  65-56402) o

o
o On April 16, 1948, Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Ladd that the New York
arand - Jury had adgoumed until May 4, 1948; that the quoestion as to a-

' prgsen‘hment was left up in the -air inasmuch. as thé Attorney General &t . that
[ time was gpposed to returning dny presentment. The Attorney General indicated
to Mr. Quinn that in ‘the event of any ‘subsequent news inquiry, the Attorney
General could always. say that the matter was referred to the Grand Jury yhich
took no action. (65~ 56402-5209)
i On June 8,:1948 Mr. Donégen mf‘ormed My. Ladd that he had im.orned
Mr. Quinn that he felt there was a need for a presentment in the Gregory Case
and ‘that Mr. Quinn seemed to agree;' that it was tentatiyely agreed that a :
*presentmon{: would be made to thé Grand Jury in theé Gregory Caseé and that ‘Donegan
wiould ‘then withdraw from the picture and that USA McGohey would take over inm
order to present the Communist Party brief ‘to the Grand Jury. (Homo from
~ Hr. Ladd to Ur. Tamm dated 6/9/48. (65-56402) ‘

On June 22, 1948, Mr. Ladd advised that Assistant SAC Belmont of
the New York Office informed him on that date that Mr. Donegan had advised
Belmont that he had appeared before the Grand Jury on June 22, 1948 and had
talked to the forenan .of the Grand Jury about ‘the possi’blhty of a present:gen*b.
The foreman was of ‘the opinion that such a prasentment should bs made: A
copy -of & proposed prosentrment was furnished by Mr. Donegan to Mr. Quinn
who apparent'ly' approved it, but Quinn was bringing it to Washington for the
appfoval of the Atterney General. (65-56402-3278)

On June 29, 1948, Mr. Donegan infdérmed ASAC Belmont that he had
been advised by Mr. Quinn that the Attorney General did not want any presentment
returned in -éonnection with -the Gragory Case: He stated that ‘apparéntly no

i
Ty
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action would be taken with reference to. the presen‘txnon‘b which Mr. Donegan
had suggested ‘be returned by the Grand Jury. (65-56402-3271)

On August 12, 1948, Mi. Donegan advised that USA McGohey of New
York had called and advised that some of the Grand Jurors wanted to hold &
special session during the first part of Septeriber, 1948, since they wore -
concernéd about the new Congressional Hearings, (wherein Bentley andr Qha"zte;s
test 1f19d) and that the Attorney General was ther of the opinion that the . i
Grand Jury should be called back the first part of Séptember and; ._g‘;;rthpr,ﬁj:hat
the Attorney General was cons:.der:mg the guestion of a presentment. . ,.x. -

(65= Sngz-ias’Q}

- On September 20, 1948 lff. Doneégan adviséd Mr. Ladd thdt the Attorney
Genéral had asked hin whether the Grand. Juky could refum»& Qresex;i;ment, ¥r. .

- Donegan stated he advised the Ai:torney Goneral that a prebezi‘tr*ari: could be

returned, but if the Grand Jury did so it would probably be critical of the, .
Porlo situation (this being the quest;on of the Treasury. ;Deparin;,ent retaining
Perlo on thée pay roll for an extended period after derogator" information was
made ava,llable) ‘Mr. Donegan stated He felt that 1£‘ a prescm'tmggt Was returned, -
there would be some criticism of inactivity. (Q 5640,? 3547)
A s g & o~

on’ Sep%:ember 22, 1948 r. ,Dcmegan gdeised Xr tLadd ’that he was
gomg to arrange for the Grand Jury to. co‘z;,;.;*lt wi't‘} ;;nevi}f the Federal Judges
in New York with referengcé. to the quest;oh“&&-tg whezfier tthe Grand Jury
should return a presentmnta T'qe Gmr;d Jtrry sﬁqoﬁrr'g,g on that date and’ was
.scheduled to reconvens. -on’ Uctnbérr 6, 1948. &65—55402-3611)

’1

o

On October 13, IQQC{IMr* Donegan advxsed Un, Ladd 'that he had been
in conference with Iu;-. Alaxandev Camp‘nell of the Criminal D:.va.smn and that
he advised Mr.. Catnpbe Yluthét the Grand Jury had indicateéd that they d4id not
want to returh a. presem{:r*ent m the Gregory Case; _that they felt it would be
undesirable in view off the: Congressmral Hedrings- and in view of the fact
that the case haﬁ bGGOL}G. a political issus. The 'Grand Jury adoptod the position
that they hagd not: ag. o hpolpglze for in their handling of thé case and that
a presentment woula mﬁ‘:&fy beé an apology.' Mr. Uonegan stated that he had
explaingd this to Mf. ggampbell who seemsd inclingd to agree with him but
stated that he «di noh kao.ihat the Attorney Gensral's view would be. Mr..
Donegan stated that tl-;‘{a,.Gr 53 Jury folt *that they .sliould not be, dlscharged,
that this action cQu'\Lq e mf;e?rpre(ted by’ some of the subjests as giving them
a clean bill :of health. - ihe G;and Jury felt ‘that thoy should just. go. out
of existence when the:.r tem e@,med in Decer:xber, 1948. (65-56402 3654)

On Cctober 25, 1’\&}3 h‘lr«u 'anegan advised Mr. Lada i:hat he had a
conference with the ,Attorfoy Gg%eré’b»a{)d‘ that it had beeén - declded in view of
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“the hes:Ltancy on theg part of the Grand. Jury to réturn a prasentmogt "bhat

no- action ‘would be taken by the Grand Jury at that time, but that they would*

adjourn and at some time ‘subsequent to the election they would be .called

back into session to de"a.de whather theJ desired to issue a presen‘tmeﬁt.d

If they decided not to issu@ a presentment, they Wwould not be d c‘harga% . {
¢

but they would be permitted to let their term. explre about ‘the”, rfuidle Qf é
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. Thesg reports did set forth statements of witriesses who raised questn.ons

THE NTTORVET' GENERAL January 17, 1949

D 39 _ DIRECTOR;. FBI

I ;cead,m.th :mterest and cons:.derable concern ’che ed:.tom.al
wh:.ch appeared, in the January 3, 1949, issue of the Daily Argus Leader,
Sioux Falls,, South Dakoba, ent:.tled "Why Didnit FBI Know About Sp:.es""

As ;;iou kndir,. there have been’ miinerous other edn.tomals along
a sinfidar wvein in recent weeks, as well as..over a period of months, .
following the earlier public statemen’c.s of Whittaker Chambers and Cos
Elizabeth Bentley bei‘ore ‘Congressional - conm’btees. T think that the

Deparfbmen'b and the FBI have suffered a-serious blbw as a resul'b of the
revelations that bhave been nade.

The whole. s:.tuat:.on impresses nme as being nost unfortunate in
that we are unable to. tell our story. " Tt- is indeed unfortunate that the
Department cannot. state ibs case to the publics ‘Tounfless. pérsons, as- - g
in the case -of the editorial writer of the Daily Argus Leader, are gaining
impressions that, the Department of Justice and-the FEL ‘are not abreast. of
the activities on the part of subversives. The Hiss-Chambers case
particularly has provided a springboard for many ctmments. to be made in
a nost derogatory nature -conceming both the. Department. and the FBI. I
do not recall hav:.nb ‘seéen any questions raised by editorial writers as
to why lir. Adolf Berle, formerly Assistant. Secretary of State, did. not
promptly advise either the Department ox the FBI of the information he
‘received from Whittaker Chambers.on September 25 1939. Nor have. I ‘séen
any statements on the part of the heads of other governmental agencies
explaining their reason for not taking action whén both ‘the Departmental

-and the FBI informiéd them of existing condn.tlons in their- own depari'.
ments,

s -

_ORIGINAL -COPY ‘FILED IN 2 -

- In conneci::.on w:.th the Alger Hiss case, if you will, recall,
as -early-as March, 1942, ‘the FBI forwarded reports made in connection -
with a Hatch Act investigation pértaining to: ’H::.ss to. thé State Department

pertaining to Hiss! loyalty. This, of course, oceurred .nearly 2% years

after Mr, Adolf Berle had been spec:i':.ca]ly adv:r.sed by Wh:.ttaker ‘Chambers
_of Hisst :.nvol‘vements.

I 11kemse recall ﬁhat as 'bhe Canadian esplonage case was
developing the FBI received a definite report that a statement had been
made in Moscow‘that an assistant. to the Secretary of State, Presumably
Alger ‘Hiss, was a Soviet, agent.r This 1nforma$10n‘wa;s comum.ca'bed to “the
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State Depar"'nent. Following the revelat:.ons of - Ela.zaba'hh Bentloy, who*
) ) outlined in detail hor associations with & Washington underground - group,
<= - *  vherein Alger Hiss was- mentioned, the State- Department again was advised
- = regardmg the. involvement of Mr. jﬁ:.ss». I recall very distinctly yoir .
- ,‘adv:.s:mg me of the conversatlon you had with formgr Segcratary of State - |
Byrnes in March of 1946, at vhich time Mr. Byrnes informed you that he_
= wanted to dishmiss Hiss but could-not do so without'a ‘hearing and had
- - "contenplated calling him in and questioning him. You endeavored to
) ~ counsel Mr. Byrmes on this and assumed that he wou’ld follow your advice, )
.only to be informed the following-day that .the Secretary had called Hiss.
- .. dn and talked to him about the sllegations of his subversgive tendenc:,es.
=- - - Mr. Hiss. remained in his pos,rtloh of trust at the S{:ate ﬁepartment untz.l
T he resa.gued in January of 1947, - 2 L e

+«

‘ On ot‘her ocoagions the State Depar'cment has begen adv1sed of ]
o . others concerning whom serious quéstions have begn raised per’ca:mmg e Fo=
. to their loyalty and who wera permitted to romain in. the:.r positions. '

The seme s:.‘buatlon, you will recall, occurred in ‘the- Treasury
- Départment. On iarch 5, 1946, the Bureau furnished to. the Secretary of .
o the Treusury: a copy of & memorandu:n en‘t::.tled "Soviet BEspionage in the =
. ‘United States, " dated Decemher 12, 1945, Wh:.ch, in addition, to qu’cl:m:mg
T Soviet espionage activities, -detailed mfomatlon furnlshed by both
3 - ‘Thittaker Chambers and Elizabath Bentley pertaining to Seyeral. emgloyees
r : in the Traasury Department. - In*one specific instande inyolving Harold
o= = Glasser, “the FBI furnished copies of its investigative reports growing
, wE ' out of a Hatoh, Act investigation ‘to the Secrgtary of the Ireasury by
lettor dated Janua¥ry. 26, 19425 wherein ‘it was poihted out that the
. ~. inves t:.gewlon was. m:.'l;:.ated” as a result of the receipt of mfoma*t::.on
, ¢ o ‘that Glasser's. nane appeared on the active indices of the Washmg‘ton
Committee for Democratic fction. Our investigation failed to sub- 6o
o stantiate that he was a member of, or associated With, -this organization.
c o~ _ However, it ,re,!.,‘l.qc..ed {:hat Glasser ‘was reported to have beon a “suspected -’
T ‘ Communist organizer in'the In'téi:-Profo,ssn.ohal Association for School:.
Insurancé, Chicago, Illmoa.s," dn organization whioch became 'defunct in
! 1941. -“As a result of the Elizabeth Bentley allegation, the. Secre‘tary
= of the. ‘I’masury was, mfomed pertammg to Glasser and q'bherg as I have -
' ‘ already 1nd10afbed, by being supplied a.copy of the menorahdun "Soviat,
Esp:.onage in {;he Unn.ted States" by 1e'Eter dated ‘March 5, 1946., =

Y .

- ; It appearoa that m-‘bhe meantime the. Troasury Degartmant
v = ‘requested mformat;on on Victor Perlo;.vho was prommently mentioned -
L . by Ehzabe*hh Bentley; and, accordingly; & -summary of* Porlo’s actlvrb:.es
B  wss furnished the rTreasury Department on. Septewber 12, 1946, Since
- Pérlo worked undey Glasser, -when theé information came to. Glasser!s -
T attention, the latter advised Perlo to- leave: the Treasury ’Depar*!:ment .
CoLetl "~ since. heehad not beer .cleared on the grounds of loyalty. It is under-
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stood’that L{r Glasser advised nir. Porlo that if ‘he desired to fight -
the charges he could do s&, and when-pressed, Mr.’ Glasser informed
. " Perlo that he was charged with being a member -of the Soviet espiohage N
- ~ ridg. Subsequently, Mr. ‘Foley of the Tréasury Depar{:men{: told Glasser
: ! 7 that they had made a mistake in-telling Perlo to leave tha- Dapartment. -
It is my wderstanding that Mr. Foley then attempted to "pass the huok"
to the Department of Justice by stating that they should have-received
additicnal information before Pgrlo was téld to leave the Treasury N
Dopartment. Ih fact, it is my understanding that Mr. Glasser. left the.
country shortly after Christmas, 1946, and when he returned in March, . -
. 1947, he expressed considerable surprise upon learning that Mr. Parle -~ =~ -
- - was $till in the Treasury Depariment, «during which time Mr. By rlo had . . -
- .- acdess to data of a confidential- and restricted nature. It a.s ny == TS
further unders{:andmv that Mr. Perlo was recommended for the pos:v(:lon;
+ " of Tregsurer of the Inter-Governmental Committee on Refugees in the = =
-State ‘Depar‘tment by Mr. Gldsser, after the latter had- discussed the matter
., with Mr. Spingarn, who Wwas aware of the~ allegatlons against Porlo. .How-
. ever; the Stats Department, in checkmg on Perlo, learned of the ex1st1ng
T mfoma'tlon and decl:med to accept hinm. - :

t . As you- know, et no time has the Treasury Depar"ment been -
requestgd, either by the FBI oi the Dapartment of Justice, td retain
*in its employ an individual against-whom a suspicion of disloyaity has
_boen raised. Although I understand that rumors have boen circulating
in Washington to the effect -that coertain of the individuals nmentioned
’by Elizabeth Bentley were maintained in their positions’ for the con- . K .
venience of the FBI in maintaining surveillances, you,of course, Imow. ok
oo ‘how ridiculous this is and ‘how untrue it is. I mentién it only: because .
i ) of the injustices which I feel are béing -done’ to you as Attornsy General, " -«
Lo L the Departmént of Justice, and thé FBI, by the situation which makes it
" impossible to tell our story bgscause any public-announcement would involve -
the criticism of* other agencles in ’{:ﬂe government who failed-tq act when
they should. - 5 -
- 7= " In viaew of the sfforts jou have made to have leglslahon
. ) enacted Yo strengthen laws pertaining to internal seourity, it is most - -
i ) regx‘ettable that the “spedial 'grand gury in New York which was rooen‘bly * :
discharged did not seée fit to make a report of its fmdmgs and pomt .
out thé def:.c:.enc:.es of the law wh:.c‘h so far-’has prevented prosecu'b:.ve ;
action. . . B T
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WEVISPAPER GLIPPING _ : )

; WHY DIDN'T FBI :
| . XiOWABQUT SPIBS?

St amretore,
™

The FBI may be. just. as. excéllent an drgan= e S
ization ag it says it is, ’ .
: But we must wonder about its efficiency
i in respect 0. the U. S. Department of State.
L ] It has now been. éstablished as a fact that
| spies did make copies of the most secreb doc-

. , uments in -the inner recesses of the. Stafse De=.,
i, ‘ partment in 1937 and 1938, (

The FBI didn't catch the spies, It didn't
-even Ynow the papers had been copied- Anbil,
| the ac¢titities of a coxrmn:btee .of Congress re=
vealed the incident.,

If the FBI operated so inefficiently in ‘the
important pre-war years of 1937 and 19385 how
are we to gaugé. its curren‘b operat:.ons" Is it ) " ; :
~ better qual::.f:.ed nov Yo detect espionage in :
: Wash:.naton than it was 10 years ago?

President Truman should be eager to have
the answer to. these cnlegtlons, And so should
the American people.' - ‘

i
'
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: g +A Mr, 'I‘;ﬂson --
vﬁ » .Gamt BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Hr. Clegg......._., /.
— ~ U. S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, Bir. Glavin

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION el
‘ V o8 2 \ichols ..........
» | FEB 111949 ‘ S“ —
TELEMETER T—

Ar. MOhT crveerenenns
Mr. Pcn:xin"ton .....
Mr. QuinnTamm....
HMr. Neaso..eveuuunn..
Miss Gandy.......... |

CONF 5 STATIONS ]
"} VASH AND UFO 2 BALT 1 NYC 1 SANF 1 FROM LOS ANGELES 11 10-58 PM-

A, mEcton mw SACS. URGENT ~‘ ' /)Aﬁfﬁ‘f’/

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER@HAMBERS WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP. Re. IS~ R.
WILLIAM EDWARD}‘CT!ANE REINTERVIEWED FEB. TEN AND STATED WHEN HE FIRST
VENT TO NEW YORK IN NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR VITH JOHN LOOMIS SHERMAN

HE I'IAS INTRODUCED BY UNSUB BILL), PREDECESSOR OF COL. BYKOV TO TWO

I;‘OR MER ORI

w%‘»' CZARIST ARMY OFFICERS WHOSE COVER NAMES HE

CAN, T RECALL AND WHOSE REAL NAMES HE NEVER HEARD., CRANE STATED THEY
BOTH RESIDED IN OR NEAR UASHINGTON DC AND EHATBESEXH CHAM;ER% ﬁbﬁog‘s
ABOUT THEM. RUSSIAN NUMBER ONE WAS ABOUT FORTYFIVE YEARS OLD, SIX l
FEET ONE‘VJOR TWO II\S., TWO HUNDRED FIFTEEN LBS., DARK COHPLEXION, WORE
GLASSES‘,N POSSIBLY PINCE-NEZ TYPE, OF HAUGHTY , SCOWLING DEMEANOR )“«/‘

AND SOFT AND EREE FLABBY APPEARANCE BUT NOT FAT. RUSSIAN NO. TWQ,

WAS ABOUT FORTYFIVE YEARS OR LESS, SLIGHTLY SHORTER THAN‘_RIJ j
«*gO

NO. ONE, ABOUT ONE HUNDRED NINETY LBS., RANGY BUILD, ALSO SO AND
FLABBY APPEARANCE, LIGHT BROUN HAIR AND FAIR E

?iﬁ‘eé‘%"i PL IOﬁ\l :Z 9‘
wCHAMBERS TOLD CRANE THAT BOTH RUSSIANS ‘EIRE CA&D PLAY

‘GAMBLERS.. CRANE,S IMPRESSION WAS. THAT\% WERE QUOTElgANGﬁ [,@
SSI

UNQUOTE FROM ANOTHER GROUP AND tUERE (BEING GARRIED ALONG FOR

FUTURE USE. HE WAS INTRODUCED TO RUSSIAN, é\]O. Og\lE IN CENTRAL PARK,

M Grapn iAY é{g E SEEN, HIN Oy NE OTHER occ;xsxow.{ WHEN CRANE
e 1 Y . BHOEVSER-  Kidseloff-1670 . |
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PAGE TWO

RETURNED TO NYC IN NINETEEN THIéTYFIVE TO WORK WITH ESTaRSIRES

CFLFERSTE CHAMBERS COL. BYKOV PUT CRANE IN TOUCH AGAIN WITH RUSSIAN

NO. TWO. AT SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS, SOME OF WHICH VERE IN PHILADELPHIA
RUSSIAN NO. TWO DELIVERED APPROX. A DOZEN MILITARY JOURNALS TO

CRANE WHO TURNED THEM OVER TO CHAMBERS OR BYKOV. CRANE PAID NO. TWO
ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS A MONTH AND SOMETIMES GAVE HIM MONEY FOR NUMBER
ONE. IT APPEARS RUSSIAN NO. TWO MAY BE IDENTICAL UITH VLADIMIRZEE’

VESHNIKOFF WHOSE PHOTO VILL BE DISPLAYED WHEN ﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁkﬂ RECEIVED.
SHORTLY BEFORE SAILING FOR ORIENT IN EXES

NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR SHERMAN *
GHSES] INSTRUCTED CRANE TO LOOK UP MORRrsxéglMOWVIN BERKELEY AND
MAINTAIN CONTACT WITH HIM. CRANE DOES NOT RECALL EXACT :

PURPOSE FOR CONTACT WITH ASIMOW OR'RECEIVING INFO. FROM HIM IN
BERKELEY. SHERMAN TOLD CRANE TﬁAT ASIMOW HAP JOINEEﬁEP IN BERKELEY
BUT WAS IMMEDIATELY PULLEDﬂOUT BECAUSE HE WAS SUPPOSED TO

BE USEFUL. SOMETIME AFTER BEGINNING WORK WITH CHAMBERS IN NYC

CRANE RECALLS GOING TO CHICAGO AND CONTACTING ASIMOY WHO WAS EMPLOYED
BY CARNEGIE-ILLINOIS STEEL CORP. AND RECEIVING A REPORT FROM ASIMOV
CONCERNING STEEL. THEREAFTER ASIMOW MADE ABOUT\h DOZEN TRIPS TQ

NYC TO TURN OVER INFO. TO CRANE. CRANE BELIEVES ASIMOW COVER NAME
WAS PQSSIBLf??%ARRY".' HE FEELS'SUkE THAT HE INTRODUCED ASIMOW TO
CHAMBERS AND EIATES ASIMOW KNEW COL. BYKOV BECAUSE ON SOME OCCASIONS

END PAGE TWO - \C{ O‘)_\Q/
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PAGE THREE
HE WOULD TAKE ASINMOW TO BYKOV. CRANE CANNOT RECALL ANY CONNECTION

BETWEEN J%ETERS AND ASIMOWs, CRANE KNOWS OF NO ILLEGAL ACTIVITY
ON PART OF ASIMOW SINE HE, CRANE, ESZSE@ LEFT NYC IN LATE NINETEEN
THIRTYSEVEN. HE STATES HE LEARNED WELDER,S TRADE AT ASIMOW,S
EZEGZED FACTORY, CENTRAL METALS INC., IN LOS ANGELES IN EARLY
NINETEEN FORTY. UNTIL THIS TIME ASIMOV {EEXXA KNEW CRANE ONLY AS
PETE%- REEN., ,a«was: REBUFILE SIX FIVE DASH FIVE SEVEN NINE m

¢ THREE ENTITLED UNSUB WAS, OTTO, KARL, WHO ACCORDING TO ROBERT
G(@gﬂﬁm;‘rzﬁ,\ ACCOMPANIED SHERMAN TO WEST COAST IN JUNE NINETEEN o

THIRTYTWO . RETURNING TO NYC JULY OR AUGUST NINETEEN THIRTYTWO AND b

‘71)0

SUBSEQUENTLY REPOﬁTED SEEN IN BERLIN ENROUTE TO MOSCOVW, CRANE S
ADVISED THAT CHAMBERS WAS KNOWN AS QUOTE)kKARL UNQUOTE-AND QUOTE
\KO_T‘_T_O_ UNQUOTE AND THAT HE VAGUELY RECALLED CHAMBERS MAY HAVE VISITED
SAN FRANCISCO WITH EZZESEX SHERMAN
CONNECTION WITH SHERMAN. HE ALSO RECALLED THAT CHAMBERS CLAIMED /

seizik PRIOR TO HIS, CRANE,S ,

TO HAVE DONE ILLEGAL WORK IN GERMANY. 'REQUESTS NEW YORK DISPLAY
CHAMBERS PHOTO TO SWITZ./ NYC ALSO REQUESTED CONTACT CHAMBERS RE .
NAMES OF ITALI}QHS-MENTIT)NED IN LA TEL DATED JAN. EIGHT, INSTANT.

PHOTOS OF VASSILI M,)(ZUBILIN DISPLAYED TO CRANE WHO COULD}\IOT

IDENTIFY AS ANYONE HE HAD EVER MET OR KNOWN.

HOOD THO COPIES ¥ s . tetohor,

CORRECTOON : . Ny |
v THIRD LINE FROM BOTTOM WORD 3 SHOULD BE "ITALIANS® C'a’)" ] ,

- . - !
ACK PLS ///W’WW% é# v‘ﬂ;/ Kisseloff-1672 . ) -
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OFFICE ME; om«mn UNITHD STATES covmmm “

-A’u

‘1‘0 T Mr, L. Whitson . AT J uazjy 28, 1949 -
FROM : E. M. Gregg ‘ , ‘

ZL,'(/

1"

SUBJECT: @Xmov
“INTERIAL SECURITY - R

& ¢ -
P i =

In a lettexr to New York dated Japuary 3, 1949. captioned,
UJay David | Whittaker hambers, Peraury Espn.onage-}?, " copies of which
viere sent to Rlba.ny, Bal'b:unore, Boston, Chicago, Denverf, E1 Paso, Indianapolis,.
Milwaukee, Philadelphia and Washington Field, the following quoted instructions
concerning the. investigation to determine the :Lden'brby of Boris Bykov were set.
forth:

-

o

NBoris Bykov m.th al:.ases. Colongy\éykov, Borpszyﬁ, Bgr» s; Herbz. 4

“Ghambers state ¢ purchased three rugs for Alge&uss ,__Abra@m
:lveman, and Haxry. t&at end of 1936 under instructions from Col. Bykov.
“However, when Chanbérs was :Lntemewed 12-3-48 he advised he introduced Hiss to ’4
Bykov in spring of 1937; It is possible then the,, rugs vere purchased at end of”
1937 rather than 1936. ‘ »

’ ~
“Ghambers should be re:.nﬁerv:.e'ved to. determine if he. and Hiss stayed L1,
overnight in a hotel in Brooklyn .or N.Y.C. in 1937 &t the time Chambers introduced
‘Hisg to Colonel "Bykov. 4 S )
"Chambers should be interviewed to ascertain if he éan recall any i
individua¥’who was present a‘t apy”"c-ue during his contacts with Hiss besides Col, \
Bykgp){Z:.nmeman & Priscilla rI:u.ss. Chambers. should be. interviewed ‘¢oncérning k\\
his, original meet:mg Tribh Corl. Bykov and all deta:.ls surrounding his knowledge of E;‘E-x
this person for the purpose of pos::b:.vely identifying Bykov and poss:.bl-y locating N
him at this time. You will recall that Henry Julia adle:.gh has advised that- é i
in 1939, Cha:nbers infommed him that Bykov was wanted's‘f “the Russians. This. matter...
should be gone into 'bhorougbly in order to assist. Chambers :mmecalln.ng incidents’ n\\
which may serve to identify Bykov. ttention of your office is directed to &'
your letter 5-14~42 captioned "Ym::.t’oakeﬁ “Chambers-Esp.R" It is roted therein
that Chambers stated that undoubtedly one of the Russians studying at the Ford plant
in Detroit in 1930s was a OGPU agent.  .Chambers should be asked if he was possibly
referring to Bykov at that time. Chambers should be quest:.oned for the names of
obher persons comnected with the Comminist Party underground at that ‘b:.m,e }fho may
‘have knowm. Bykov and who have subséquently disaffected.

WReference is-made to thé report of S.A.Harland F. Danner 5~-28-45 ab N.Y.C.
captioned ®Borris Bykov viith aliases, Inbernal Security-R." Tt is noted that
Chambers was previously interviewed regarding his knowledgé of Col, Bykov and at
that time .stated his recollection concerning By,kov was vauge. It is noted a 1
photograph of Villy Brandes with aliases was shown to Chambers at. thHat time which
E4G:shhr 2 ( SECNADZY -
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-he failed to idenbtify as Bykov. On the assumnt:.on ’that G ubers may not have
des::.red to identify Brendes as Eykov at that time which weddd have brought to
light the presems matter, the N.Y.C. is again instructedto show Chambers the.
photograph of Brandes for ‘the purgose of 1dent::fy1ng ‘Brapdes at Bykov.

",Lhe N.Y,0ffice is instructed to shom photograph of Brandes to ¥rs. -
Taltér Krivitsky to determine if she can identify him as Gol. Bykov.

N,Y.0ffice also instructed to. show Chambers & Mrs: Xrivitsky photographs )
of all male e’nployees of, Amtorg; N.Y. Consulate, and Tass. Hews Agency for 1936,
1937, 1938 .f.‘or purpose of :.dent:.i‘ya.ng Col, Bykov‘.

Wlash Fiséld is :.ns’bructed to 'secure & fum:.sh to N .Y.C. photographs
of all male employees of Sov, Embassy diring 1936, 1937 &, 1938 to be used to
identify Col. Bykov.

"Yash Field is instructed to reinterview Henry Juliafi Wadleigh and determine
from him in. detail the circumstances and events surrounding his introduction to
Col: Bykov by Chambers. "'he WFO should also detennine the. nanes of all persons
khown to Wadleigh who may have been aware of his ésp. activities ir connection with
this case. To, dabe ‘E‘I’edle:.gh has adv:.sed his activities in this case were known to-
Elganor Nelyg{é’oymng, Frank}»»?fflsorjm(z:.nmeman) Chatibers & Col. Bykov‘"

RECOMENDATION: ' | e ;

((((((

file in this matter to facilitate 'the oupems:.on tnereof. .
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URGENT FEBRUARY 16, 1949
‘SAC'S BOCTON WD KEW YORK
JAY DAVID mmrmn‘%mmns, ¥AS., ET AL., I'FRJURY, ESPIONAGE Re Bos‘:c%@
g SHOULD SUTEL RESULTS OF EFFORTS 70 LOCATE NINSTESN THIRTYSEVEN REGISTRATIO
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DIRECTOR, FBI : DATE: February 21, 1949.
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,svas, et al

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

There j being transmitted herewith copies of a photograph
of* Mrs. PRIC HISS. These copies were made from a photograph which
was attached To an application for admittance to George fmshington
University submitted by Mrs. HISS on August 13, 1937.

These photographs are submitted for the Bureau's information
and assistance of t}_le other offices.

L INFORTATON CONTAIRED
* lcheid 1S UNobAwdric
-ENcLosURE . DATEZ-14-8 7 Bl W \
"n66,58€
e "WORE 47
\’\’\’\ Taomgy,
V494, Qv\‘?’ .
JEK:NB | & f
5 ‘j v ‘ ®' . | | |
CC: New York (encls) chelagy NED A3l 5 FEB 2?19491 kS

Baltimore (encls) : @\0‘;

4 ) &Q
53MARL 1 3 ’ Kis?eloff—1677 5 / ? /
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/I" pASH R. RE LA DKL FEB. EIGHT LAST. UNSUB,/\’JOE JAPANESE, MENTIONED

|
|

A

3
\
")
A&

DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT
d Do
JAY DAVID WIRZRR | WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP. - E!

g Q FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION O
N - . U.'S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ‘ et
e " COMMUNICATIONS SECTIOH e s
’ Mr. GIavin cerpannst
FEB 141949 é Zi .“i.fj
A Mr. Rosen -...,.:::
TELENIETER / S

Mr. B2 eceenromsens

j Mr. Cornsd caavcnsaes |
: 30T I JU

f5¢ T R

CONF Ll STATIONS | Ar. Pen=ington ..

Mr. Quinn Tamm....

WASH AND WFO 7 NYC 1 SZXXX SANF 2 FROM LOS ANGEL

BY WILLIAM E._ CRANE POSSIBLY IDENTICAL WITH’TETC_\LJ’I’PAREN JOE END
PAREN;EKOIDE IN SAN FRANCISCO €¥RXX LET DEC. TWO LAST IN THE'RICHARD
!;éO/GE CASE, IN VIEW OF PRESENCE IN LA AND CONNECTION WITH JAPANESE
/PAPER QUOT } INTERNATIONAL CORRESPONDENT UNQUOTE WHICH IS SIMILAR

T(O/hﬁiRNATIONAL PRESS CORRESPONDENCE,L MENTIONED BY JOHN LOOMIS

e e
L

/SHERMAN. WASHINGTON. F1ELD-REQUESTED—EMMEDIATELY OBTAIN PHOTO

OF KOIDE AND FURNISH AMSD TO INTERESTED OFFICES. KOIDE EMPLOYED ,

BY 0SS IN FORTYFIVE AND WENT TO JAPAN FOR US STRATEGIC BOMBING

SURVEY MISSION IN FALL FORTYFIVE. HE ENTERED US AT SAN, FRANQISCO
NINETEEN TWENTY AND REGISTERED AS ALIEN AND ALIEN ENEMY: RELO-
CATION AND ASSEMPXXX ASSEMBLY CENTER FILES, ARCHIVES BLDG., MAY
ALSO HZEXX HAVE PHOTO AS KOIDE WAS IN SANTA ANITA ASSEMBLY CENTER
AND HEART MOUNTAIN, WYOMING. CRANE RS ADVISED ABOUT THIRTY-

THREE SHERMAN INTRODUCED HIM TO A COUPLE NAMED GLASSER OR GLASS ﬂ‘/

WHO HAD SeMsX¥X SOME UNDERGROUND CAPACITY AND WRO' %%SIDE& IN AN ,,
APARTMENT, PROBABLY IN SUNSET DISTRICT SAN @M%ﬁn(gtfw /7’9’/]

e ettty drsraaided

bdbiatuad
RECALL MEETING THE MAN BUT DESCRIBED WOMAN S*VUSSIAN
Q% 3 *'1E§§2%;3949
FORTY YRS. THEN., VEZ? DARK HAIR, DARK CON‘LEXION, POSSIBLY JEWISH,

d)’w/&'f/

Kisseloff-1681 E\ 16 /4' v/ ﬁ




NE KEITH, WHICH IS VAGUELY Va&ZXX~ FAMILIAR TO HIM. BELIEVES THAT CHAMBERS

/l&

PAE TWO .

GLOOMY, VOLUPTUOUS, SENSUOUS AND HARD EFEZER®R BOILED. CAN ONLY
RECALL SHE WAS COMPLAINING ABOUT SOMETHING AND POSSIBLY MAD AT
HER HUSBAND. SAN FRANCISCO REQUESTED TO SEARCH ICHEXTX INDEXES

AND TRY TO IDENTIFY. GHANE WAS NO_DEFINITE RECOLLECTION OF USING NAME
A _J/ . .

e

P2
_UsED IT, " THAT HE HAS SEEN_ A LETTSIGNED KEITH, AND THAT CHAMBERS

MAY HAVE GIVEN HIM THE NAME KEITH TO BE USED ONLY m WITH CERTAIN

PEOPLE WHOM HE CANNOT RECALL. mﬁm REFERENCE NEW YORK TT

'DEPT. SPECIAL AGT. CLIFFORD L. TUBBS AND NYC' PD DETECTIVE JOHN
\MURRAY NY REQUESTED FURNISH LA RESULTS OF INTERVIEW WITH MURRAZ(
9'FOR USE IN @%KEKX RECONTACTING TUBBS WHO UAS UNCOOPERATIVE WHEN

JAN. TWENTYEIGHT AND WASHINGTON LET FEB. FOUR RE UNSUMUR

CONTACTING G. G./‘ MRICH AT HOTEL NEW YORKER_- IN ABSENCE OF STATE

—

FIRST CONTACTED.\IF AMUR IS ALGER HISS,

g
z@i;;

2y N LI o
\ :
PANTRROEDS; '
POSSIBILITY EXISTSX‘&NA MAY BE 5508 LAURENCE’_?‘DQGGAN AS 1/
AaaatzzstBRAHA§)21NCOLN BRIGADE WAS REEEREX®Y REFERRED TO AS
QUOTE AMUR LENA BRIGADE UNQUOTE AND DUGGAN 1S ALLEGED. TO HAVE
ASSISTED IN FORGING OF PASSPORTS FOR CANDIDATES OF BRIGADE AND

WHEN INTERVIEVWED DUGGAN INDICATED SYMPATHY FOR SPANISH LOYALISTS.

HOOD ' ‘ B O() 4
) Kisseloff-1682 l

8CK PLS




e - - o ; +§ M. Tolson.unnrsene
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THIS IS FBI WA 0724

FEB_17 1849

y 43/ MIr. JIOHY wenmmenr e
Mr. Pennington ......
Mr. QuinnTamm,. ...
Mr. Nease .eosere- |
Miss Gandy,

FBY, RICHMOND  2-17<4% 12=-20 PM
DIRECTOR AND SAC, W%%glNGTON FIELD

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, ;ZVUO

IS - R. RETEL WFO FEBRUARY SIXTEEN LAST. DAVID V. ZIMMERMAN
REGISTERED UNIVERSITY OF B%A VIRGINIA, CHARLQZ?EQQQ;LE, SEPTEMBER
" TWENTY, TWENTYFOUR AND ATTENDED UNTIL DISMISSED’JANUARY NINETEEN,

e

TWENTYFIVE BY SCHOOL OFFICIALS ON RECOMMENDATION OF HONOR COMMITTEE

-
-

.

WHO FOUND HIM GUILTY OF STEALING BOOK FROM STUDENT. NO RECORD OF
ZIMMERMANS ACTIVITIES AFTER DISMISSAL €=X¥d OR BACKGROUND DATA.

P
e d

i

GAVE FATHERS NAME AS Mf)’?ﬁﬂMERMAN, ONE HUNDRED JACKSON PLAC@,.

BALTIMORE, MD. ENTERED UNIVERSITY FROM WOODROW WILSON HIGH SCHOOL,

PORTSMOUTH, VA. , RESIDED IN DORMITORIES, UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA.

NO CREDIT OR CRIMINAL RECORD AT CHARLOTTESVILLE. )
;1“ AUERBACH

. @5]' éﬂ , ZZ{_/ﬁ 33 4@5

END ACK »546 L
i2-21 PM OK F/? NML g8 |\ IR%:_(‘;‘()RD\ED -137 5 FEB 23?943
1) SFEB 23“ e THO c@égﬁ\?@ "
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Tms,g:s.: ORIGINATED AT W YORK FLeno, 05658
“ REPORT MADK AT N - mr:wnm ‘ * PERIOD FOR WHICH MADX 4 REPFORT MADE BY aeck" ’
DENVER, CGOLO. 2-15-49 1-31;2-7-18~49 . EDWIN O, JOHNSON e
- s / . g = 5 /.'.ﬁ{ :b}
RLLLES d/ CHARACTER OF CATX ~ ° B
JAY D WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, ‘PERJURY . ) @\
ALGER- HISS g ESPIONAGE ~ R
# SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: m:s. NAMI&XSﬁKINVde fes having legal evidence bhat bor
! ex—husband STAN BERG was & member of the CP; but
£P believés hé was. /S . does not. recall ,ever' hav:mg met )
5 ﬁn’d FRANKLIN or FHI ENO. Specimens ‘from Woodstock type— ‘
o writer Seri.al Now 98743+ submittéd 1o laboratorys (}7«(:)
‘ Laboratory-reports specimens from, Yoodstock typewriter
Serial. Nos lSéOSO*rei‘lects this typevwriter not used to
type Q6" through Q=69 or Q-5 )
¥ .
i j * , - B = ’ 3
REFERENCE: ‘Bureau %"119 Now 74-—1333. ,
. E1 Pasoi'teletype to Denver dated January -28;.1949. i
Report df SA JESSE F. FARR dated Jénuary- 28,. 1949, at -
Bal’o:.more ’ Maryland.
Kansas jC:Lty teletype 46 ,Denven*'?February 8,. 1949.
DETATLS:. i %{ INTERVIEW VITH MHSy NATHAN SIRKIN .
Lo 4ACC P dé Special. Agent.GERALD:E. GQTSCHALL and the: Reporting Agent
21897 intérviewdd Mrss NATHAN SIRKIN at'the Jewish Hospital,
fl fwf Collorado fBouleva.rdr and East Colfax Avenue, Denver, Golo.,, .

on fFebruary 7, 1949, Mrs.. SIRKIN has_been undér treatment
i'or as ’c.u'bercular cond:t.t:.on. .

Mrs, ‘SIRKIN- stateavt‘hat she fivst met STANLEY BLUMBERG in about 1934 -or
1935 in Bal'hlmoré. &Shef left dhat. cn.ty for Deaver .shortly after ‘meeting
BLUMBERG and_ didfnot gsee ‘him again until in 1936 whem ‘she' retuined to |
Baltimores Thef wez;ejmarr:.ed on .January ‘2, 1937, 4n New. York City and 5 /
the marr:.c.oe Was.. suoﬁosed to have been vkept secret because, Yo BLUl\iBERG*

e Vet B4 / fewm,_.
APPROVED AND Al
FORWARDED:; $ 2 X
GOPIES DESTRGYED ' q
o 6 9 DEC 5601%@4}' THI8 REPORT ’ ’ 9
-~ Bureau
3, = MNew York ‘(65 14929) y
1-7T, Jo Donegc.n Special - ‘itakz
(b .kssistant, to D.tborney Ge: 3
] }fb 2 - Balt:.more (65~16/+2) o A3
* B 2 rx &)enver ) N éf{

L]
1
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did not want his parents or friends to know tha'b\ he was married; therefore s
after their marriage, Mr. BLUMBERG lived with his paren{'.s and Mrs, SIRKIN
lived in a small apartment at the corner of Broadiiay and Monument, second
housé from the corner over a flower shop. k Mrse MQRSON SHAYi was the
landlady. :

Mrs;, SIRKIN, becane suspicious of her husband immediately in view of the
fact that he wanted to keep this marriage secret and the fact that Mrss
SIRKIN noticed that Mr, BLUMBERG would visit the apartment when she vias
not there and would havé friends visit him there and Mrs. SIRKIN suspects
that some of these frisnds were women.

Hrs. SIBKIN recalled that irg BLUMBERG!s cousin, ALBERS Y LUMBERG, who vas
2 known and important Communist, once told her that he/did not feel 'bha'b
STANLEY BLUMBERG should have married her and that she was a detri, ment

to M¥re BLUMBERG's welfare in the Communist Party movement.

p.’o a later date, SI‘ANLII” DIINMDERG and the rresent Mrs, SIRKIN rented an
apartment at the Mt. Hoyal Terrace., This was about in the fall of 1937
They continued to occupy this apartment until the Spring of 1938, at which
time they separated, Mrso STRKIN explained that their merital setup was
unbearable in view of the fact that ¥Mr. BLUMBERG scemed to disregard.her.
entiroly in his social life for he neéver took her with him when he vient
placog and it seemed he did not want her to know his frionds., Muwthermore,
his family had been objecting to the marriage from the beginning.

Mrs« SIRKIN recalled thet on one or two occasions her husband took her %o
affairs which she belioved were promoted by amjZmerican Committeo for
Peace and Democracy and shoe moet a MrlMBLERRGT; howevor, Mrs, SIRKIN denies
that she knew personally ¥r.. DLUMBERG!s friends or acquaintances. -She
knovhe was keeping company with a girl whose name she believes was RUTH
VINSON. She is not certain of this name but this girl was one of the
auses. of Mrs. SIRKIN obtaining a divorce from STANLEY BLUMBERG. !

Mrse SIRKIN s’c.ated she does not recall any individuals by the name FRANKLIN
of “PHILLIP B2NO as having been friends of -STANLEY BLWMBLRG, nor does

she know other than hoarsay that hor ex—husband, STANLEY BLUMBI.’RG, was

a membor of the Comuna.st Party. She gathered from the ‘remarks made by
AIBIRT BLUMBERG, STANLEY BLULIBERG'S cousin, that ho was in the party and
his activities wore suspicious and .socretive but he never- told her that he
vas a member of the Cormunist Party.

g B

NG PREVIOUS KECORD M‘voopswocx TYPRRITIR. SPRGTMENS

By tcletypo dated Ju nary 28, 1949; Denver roquested the El Paso Off:_ce to
locate a I, LEON VI [HITE o determine from him what d:x.snos:.t:.on he made
of Tioodstock E‘g@evrlters with Serial nurbers 156050 and 198743 » El Paso
rglicd that according to his reb’o‘z‘ds’ﬂnocdstock typewriter With Serial Noi
156050 was s0ld t0 a Mry ki Vi MILNEu:.n\ penver 3 Colorado,

‘x

Specimens: werg obtained fiom ’woocistock ;bypewrlter now in the possession
of As L MILNE, 4171 Irving Streofr Dehver 'y Colorado.. The Serial number CI
wvas checked ‘tobe 156050, ¥ \q Q}
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By letter dated February 1, 1949, the above mentioned specimens were
submitted registered mail, AMSD to the F.B.I. Laboratory for comparison
purposes.

By letter dated February 3, 1949, the F.B.I. Laboratory advised that K—426
the specimen submitted from Woodstock typewriter with serial No. 156050
reflected that the machine which was used to type K-426 was not used to
type Q-6, through Q-69 or Q5.

By teletype dated February 8, Kansas City advised that upon the request

of El Paso, records belonging tomcm‘h. VHITE at Richmond, Missouri; were
svarched and a sales slip was locatéd indicating the salo of typewriter
bearing serial number 198743 to' tho Royal Printing Coe; 2408 Yest 324 Lvd.,
city not shovm, but it was assumed to bo Denver inasmuch as Mr. VHITE had
his typewriter shop in Englewood, Colorado, at the time of the sale.

Inquiries in Denver were negative insofar as finding a Royal Printing Cos.
A neignborhood inquiry and inquiries with other printing establishments
reflectod that a Mr. ALBERT R. NICHOLS had at one time operated the Royal
Frinting Cos at thc avove-mentioned addresss

Mrs KIBERT R. NICHOLS was located at 2785 .est 40th iwvenue, Denvor, Colorado.
She recalled the purchase of the ‘oodstock typevriter but advised that, in
about 1943 she had sold it to 2 Mrs. CHESTER MILLER who now resides at 179 .
Jul:wn Street.

lioodstock typevriter, Sorial Noe 198743 was located at the residence of
Mps¢ CHESTER MILLER, 179 Julian Street; Denver, Colorado, and appropra.ate
specimens were obtained thorefrom and submitted to. tho F.B.I. Laboratory
registored mail, AMSD on February 11, 1949.

v,
Imu_mmpﬂy
7

y Mrs, IRENE LC MURPHY
/Qz{E'ITOL in May, 1946, res:x.ded at the First Avenuo Hotel, 115 Broadway
and workced at odd jobs as a beauty parlor operators

Mrs. PZLRL HADDOX, Clerk at the First Avenue Hotel Denvers Coloradoj
thoroughly searchcd thoir rccords and -could not find a forwarding address
for IRENE KCEURPHY who moved from that Hotel late in 1946,

A lrs: HELEN LYNKOOP; 115 Broadway; First &vonue Hotcl, housckeepor ,
recalled ifrs, IRENE MC MURPHY having lived at the Hotel but could furnish
no assistance in giving 1nformatlon conccrmng the poSs:.ble presont vhere-
abouts of Lirs: McMURFHY.

Mrss JAMES Rs NOLAND, 'Secratary of the State Board of Cosmetology, 1530
Lincoln Streots Denver, Coloraco,. scarched the rogistration records: and
vas unable to find a record of Mrss McMURPHY being. registorod as a
cosmetician from 1946 on,. She was also unablc t0 locate Mrs., McHMURPHY!s

1945 reglstrat:.on. chv q

-3 Kisseloff-1686
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Inquiries at the U, S, Post Office of ¥Mr, H. ¥/. ROBERTS of the Postal
Inspector's Office, Denver, falled to develop a forwarding addres$ for
Mrs . IRENE McMURPHY,

In view of the fact that it is not known what information of value

Mrss: McMURPHY could furnish éoncerning FHILLIP RENO, no further offorts
will bo made to locate hervs

ik
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LEADS

THE BALTIMORE DIVISION

i1l consider the advisability of endeavoring to locate Mrs. MARSON or
EARRON SHAY who was the landlady of Mrs. NATHAN SIRKIN in 1937 when the
latter rented a small apartment at the corner of Broadway and Monuwment
Streets, second house from the corner, and exhibit photograph of IRANKLIN
RENO to her to dotermine if he was one who visited STANLEY BLUMBERG.

THE DENVER DIVISION

KT DENVER, GOLORAKDO

Y111 report the results of the F.B.I. Laboratery examination of spocimens
submittod from Vioodstock typowriter Serial No. 198743.

. - Kisseloff-1688
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’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CN:S‘EIORIGINA'I'ED AT m YORK' A FILE NO. 65-658
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN ~ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK RDO;TI‘MA.D&HY gTK .
»  DENVER 5 COLO. 2-'-‘43'—49‘ 1-31;2-7-16-49 EDWIN O, JOHNSON
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wasj SR IGEYT .
ALGER HISS ‘ ESPIONAGE ~ R ., -
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: M. NATHAN SIRKIN denies having legal ,evidence.bhat her o

ex~husband STANLEY BLUMBERG was a member of the CP, but
believes he was. ©She does not recall ever having met
FRANKLIN or PHILLIP RENO. Specimens: from Woodstock type—
writer Serial No., 198743 submitted to laboratoryw
Laboratory reports specimens froam Woodstock typewriter,

' Serial No, 156050.reflects.this typevwriter not used to
type Q-6 through Q69 or Q=5+

- F

-

REFERENCE: - Bureau File No. 74-1333. A ’
El Paso teletype to Denver dated January 28, 1949.
Report. of SA JESSE F, FA'lR dated January 28, 1949, at
Baltimore, Maryland, -

Kansas City teletype to Denver,*§§February 8, 1949.

DETAILS: ' ) ' INTERVIEW *JITH MRS, NATHAN SIRKIN

Special Agenﬁ GERALD E. GOTSCHALL and the Reporting Agent
interviewed Mrs. NATHAN ‘SIRKIN at the Jewish Hospital,
Colorado Boulevard .and East Colfax Avenue, Denver, Colo.,
, ‘on February 7, 1949 Mrs. SIRKIN has been under treatment
’ ) for a ‘tubercular condition.

Mrs. SIRKIN stated that she first met STANIEY BLUMBERG-in about 1934 er
1935 in Baltimore. She leéft that city for Denver shortly after .meeting
BLUMBERG and .did not see him again until in 1936 when she returned to
Baltimores THey were married oni Jaruary 2, 1937, ih New York City and
the marriage was supposeéd to have been kept secret because Mr: BLUMBERG

[

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT ;
FORWARDED: 1N CHARGE | DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

@-wm e reror

™3 - New York (65-14920) - -
X - T. J, Donegan, Special . = ’
kssistant to Attorney Gemeral
2 — Baltimcre (65-1642)

2 — Denver
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IRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT

4
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS ET AL, PERJURY,
ESPIONAGE - R. RE NEV YORK LETTER TO BUREAU FEBRUARY 9. THEUER
REINTERVIEWED. STATED PHOTOGRAPH OF ZIMMERMAN. VERY CLOSELY

RESEMBLES INDIVIDUAL DESCRIBED IN REPORT SA FROHBOSE JANUARY 5,
1949. FURTHER STATES HE RECALLED A LOUIS{SHUMAN WAS CONNECTED
WITH THE BUREAU OF STANDARDS IN CEMENT DIVISION AS BEING VERY
FRIENDLY WITH PIGMANS. HE DESCRIBED SHUMAN AS SHORT, STOCKY

AND RUSSIAN BORN. THE ONLY NAME SET FORTH IN REFERENCED LETTER
RECALLED BY THEUER WAS DAVIOZYZIMMERMAN,  HOWEVER, HE COULD NOT

TIE THE NAME OF ZIMMERMAN UP WITH PHOTOGRAPH. THE NAME OF

ELEANOR NELSON UNKNOVWN TO HIM. REPORT FOLLOWS.

RECEIVED 2-16-L9 | 3-11 PM ' MOC
CORREGCTED 2-16-49 10-00 PM

SENT TO NEW YORK VIA RADIO&

, p-W ./ ,
REGORDED ™ - 22 /e

N\ i o)
RC 5 FEB 231949 x

— e

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated

Bureau's cryptographic systems.

Lot
Kisseloff-1690 g /7

A< outside ap,ndt is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in (24
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. - Mr. TO}BON . cinveanvin
» ¢ . \‘ &
1 . "FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA - N
: P, S, DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE , " St ey
S SECTION - GIAV e
COMMUNICATION Lo
N Mr. Nichols. cucaneren
F 1949 AMr. ROSCD wicannncaee
. /] 2ix. TXACY vocnancasvme
Mr. Egan.. B
T LEMETER f Mr. Gurnea ....x-.--
5('15 Tr. HHorbo ccaszencor-
Mr. Mokr _._.ccox---
Mx, Pennington ....

STATIONS DIREGTOR 8, BALTIMORE 2, NEW YORK 2 FROM LOSA 19 935 AM nx. quienTemm. -
@DIRECTOR AND SACS, URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER GRBZXXACHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY,

L3

ESP - R, INTERNAL SECURITY DASH R. NEW YORK ADVISED QUOTE
EFFORT BEING MADE TO IDENTIFY WOMAN WHO- SUGCEEDED CHAMBERS

AS COURIER IN WASHINGTON UNDERGROUND GROUP IN NINETEEN THIRTY-
FOUR. WOMAN DESCRIBED AS JEWISH', SMALL, DARK. IT IS BELIEVED
SHE WORKED IN DEPT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS, WASH DC, AS SECRETARY
FOR ONE MISS ANDB% / EMEREE, KNOWN COMMUNIST. #EMEREE AL’LEGEDLY
HIRED THRU EFFORTS OF Jom’l{e?"x,mzn, SR, OR JOHN COLLIER, JR,
WHO WORKED FOR DEPT OF AGRICULTURE OR INTERIOR ON WPA PROJECT Y
ABOUT THAT TIME. UNQUOTE. INTERVIEW OF JOHN COLLIER, SR. AT
EL PKSO NEGZ¥Z% NEGATIVE. .JOHN COLLIER, JR. INTERVIEWED LA -

AND ADVISES HE WAS NOT -AZLNE¥X ACQUAINTED UITH?,EMEREE OR HER
SECY. HIS BROTHER, CHARLss%cf)LLIER, WORKED ON SEEZEQ{UPA

tm—_ ot
.

PROJECT, DEPT OF AGRIC, AT 'I;HAT TIME. CHARLES WIFE, NINA,

WAS ACTIVE IN WPA WORK AND P'RES_‘ENTLY' OPERATE INDIAN SPRINGS
FARM NEAR BETHESDA, MD. INTERVIEW- CHARLES COLL]EER AND WIFE TO \.// ’

[ .

aumm——

IDENTIFY PERSON DESCRIBED ABOVE AND FACTS SURREﬁNDING EMPLOY=-

MENT. EXPEDITE. , x?;l ?
uBoB FEB 231949 36( 9&00;‘::: ol 5 T 25 194&15’ %fﬁ«\% K
ND .

\ :
END Bk FLs Kisseloff-1691 */,“na,f,:isj’%é) zg@*—ﬁfb‘ﬁd é 4 .
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' @ T i Z‘olsorx-.._....... T
) O oF BVESTIGATION : Mx. ClegE oo |
‘ L FE°§R§L&2§§Q\;\ENT ml?émﬁ! Me- Glavig.........
s X M= Ladd........... j
COMIUNICATIONS I, Niekols........
FEB 14 109 J e ey,
} ’ TELETX LY
WKSH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK g2 1z
IRECTOR AND SAC ) URGENT‘

%@'

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ET AL, PERJURY, ESP. R, IStK.

RE WFO TEL FEB. TWO AND NY TELS FEB. 4§;£E:AND FEB SEVEN INSTANT.

RE WFO TEL ADVISES LENORE%§TRAUS, WIFE OF ROBERI%S’%AUS, WAS RESIDING

AT ONE OF TWO ADDRESSES. NY TELEPHONE REFLECTS MRS. ROBERT K.
~‘”STRAUS AT LATTER OF THESE ADDRESSES; FIFTEEN EAST NINETY FIRST ST.,

_NYC, INVESTIGATION. THERE RELECTS THAT ROBERT k~y§TRAUS AND VIFE

PRESENTLY ON TRIP APPARENTLY TO WEST COAST, SINCE FEB. THREE INSTANT

AND WILL NOT RETURN UNTIL MARCH FOUR. _THIS ROBERT K. STRAUS A PARTNER

IN OPERATION OF "OMNIBOOK" MAGAZINE, SON OF FORMER AMBASSADOR,
st\r.\YSTRAus AND BROTHER \OF JA}:\STRAUS WHO IS HEAD OF MACY
ggggmmm STORE, CREDIT REPORT "ON THIS ROBERT K. STRAUS REFLECTS HE

WAS MARRIED IN EARLY FORTY SEVEN AND THAT HIS WIFE-S FIRST NAME IS
BARBARA. WFO WILL SUTEL REASONS UHY LENORE STRAUS IQ;\THOUGHT 10 BE A
(WIFE OF. THIS ROBERT K. STRAUS, PRIOR TO THIS orré@s C}T C}ja%j, HE2
"OMNIBOOK™ MAGAZINE FOR PRESENT WHEREABOUTS og&m. D Rngsm"m"‘
STRAUS. ‘RALPTLUDEJSOLA SHOWN PHOTOGRAPHS OF NAT®Y WITT BUFERRRbL

IDENTIFY NATHAMZﬁITT AS THE TYITT™ "WHO UAS §§54CCOKEE&arMD¢ﬁHHEN.;.

N,

%9301;‘“ mGE 0{“49 5 ,ﬁ QL’“N\) V)'V’O k(bﬁ‘vmv a\';ﬁg Kisseloff-1692




PAGE TWO

~DE SOLA MET ALGEé?Q!SS. DE SOLA NOW SAYS THAT LENOR// HOMAS _HUSBAND
IS EITHER ROBERT OR_ROG RS STRAUS FURTHER ADVISES LENORE WORKED

IN RESETTLEMENT ADMINISTRATION, WASHINGTON, D.C. AS ARTIST IN THIRTY SEvejg
FURTHER THAT LENORE-S HUSBAND WAS CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER, O.E.M. | '
AND LATER WAS IN US NAVY. DE SOLA SAID THAT THIS STRAUS WHO MARRIED
LENORE THOMAS ABOUT FORTY TWO CAME FROM WELL TO DO FAMILY WHO HAD

ESTATE ON CAMPO BELLO ISLAND, ADJOINING ESTATE OF FORMER PRESIDENT
ROOSEVELT. IN THIS REGARD, ATTENTION IS. DRAUN TO REPORT OF SA

JOHN T. HILSBOS DATE AUGUST SIXTEEN FORTY SIX AT NY IN GREGORY CASE,
PAGE FORT?, REFLECTING THAT JONATHAQ}EQLDMARK RESIDED CARE OF R.U.
STRAUS AT ONE TWO FIVE THREE THIRTY SEVENTHST., WASHINGTON D.C.

IN THE PAST. RE NY TELS .INDICATE SALL§¥3£§EF AND LENORE THOMAS WERE
CLOSE FRIENDS AND SALLY APPARENTLY MARRIED TO JONATHAN GOLDMARK.,
ACCORDINGLY, THIS R.W. STRAUS MAY BE PRESENT HUSBAND OF LENORE

THOMAS. BEARING ABOVE IN MIND WFO REQUESTED TO IDENTIFY AND LOCATE

THIS STRAUS WHO. MARRIED LENORE_THOMAS ABOUT FORTY TWO AND WFO

UILL SUTEL RESULTS OF FILE CHECK ON LENORE THOMAS, AND SALLY RINGE,

jﬁf&;~ 3 | | | \(%QSéP.

SCHEIDT
SEATTLE ADVISED

HOLD PLS o0 wobTES WEO Kisseloff-1693 ‘
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yfr/mmg NEW YORK AND CHICAGO FROM TISE FIEID
ATIRECTCR AND SAGS

’,JAHAM. RENYTEL TNSTANT FOR CHICAGO TO OBTAIN PHOTOZHAPES OF THE
DISREGARD REQUEST.
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WILL BE HAIDLED LOCAILY,
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TVASHINGTON, NET YORK AND CHICAGO FROM WASH FIELD 2-21-h9

s e

RTETN -

REBULET FEBRUARY SEVENTEEN REQUESTING THAT PHOTOGRAPHS oF/q*’:(}ons.TocK (1
TYPEWRITER COMING WITHIN SERIAL RANGT ONE HUNDRED FORTYFIVE THCUSAND TO f '

A

TWO HUNDRED' AND FOUR, THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED BE OBTATNED IN CRDER THAT TT MIGHT (

JAHAM,

BE DISPLAYED TO PERSCNS WHO HAVE SEEN AN UPRIGHT TYPEWRITER IN HISS RESIDEHGEﬁ
INQUIRY AT LOCAT TIOODSTOCK AGENCY REFLEGTS BEST SCURCE FOR SUCH PHOTOGRAPH IS
HOME OFFICE OF WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER COMPANY AT WOODSTOCK, ILLANOIS. CHICAGO

WILL OBTAIN REQUESTED PHOTOGRAPH OR PHOTOGRAFHS. EFFORTS SHOULD BE MADE TO. OBTAIN
A PHOTOGRAPH PEFLECTING ACTUAL SIZE OF THIS MACHINE., EXPEDITE. SUBSIT PHOTOGRAPHS ‘\a
T0. WFO,

END

CJJ/RN
Th-9L

-t
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@ﬂice Memomndzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

.. TO : Director, FBI

FROM ;Z;Ac“; New York

v T e - -~ = - z
§ DECLASSIFI I:.\zﬁr'l‘ I0ON AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
SrA.NDARo I:ORM NO. 84} FEI E‘,EL&LT IC DECLASSIFICATION GUILE
j i DATE

DATE: January 28, 1949

g o X
SUBJECT JAY DAVID WHITTAKER- CHAMBERS, Was., et al N 3
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R !

ReBulet to New York dated January 3, 19L9.

There are being set out hereinafter the results of mvestigat:.on\t’
performed by the New York Division in compliance with referenced letter as well
as information in answer to specific questions set out therein. The chronology 2/

of instant letter will follow that of referenced letter. 7

) With reference to the request for this office to make appropr:.ate =3
arrangements whereby CHAMBERS can be escorted by Agents of the Washington Field
Division in an effort to identify the exact location where jJAV ZEEERHAN, WasSe,
phot.ographed documents for CHAMBERS! apparatus, pléease refer to’New York teletype ,5/
dated January 27, 1949 which'sets out that arrangements have been made and Mr.
CHAMBERS would be in Washington, ‘D«Ce, on Tuesday and Wednesday (February 1 and 7
2, 1949), to assist Agents in the location of this particular apartment,as well \&
as to render any possible assistance in locating the apartment used.bH‘lEITH."

-

Concerning the desired reinterview of CHAMBERS with rei‘erence o his :

statement that h\ furnished rugs as gifts to ALGEFHISS, ABRAHAM GEORGESTIVERMAN..

} «and HARRY DEX’@%'{HITE , please be advised that—tHi¥ phaseé has been re-examined + A
with CHAMBERS arld he has stated that to the best of his recollection the rugs
were pumhased by Professor !E!E%STBHAPIRO, a friend -of his, in the latter part
of Decembef, 1936s Mr. CHAMEERS/said that he neyer “received any receipt for
these rugs and he has no knowledge whether or not Professor SCHAPIRO received
such a receipt. The arrangements for the mfonva.rd:.ng of the rugs to Mr. SILVERR
in Tashington were made by Professor SCHAPIRO with the rug dealer from whom the
rugs were purchased. Mr. CHAMBERS stated that he has no definite knowledge as
whether or not they were shipped by railway express and, if they were, and any

ceipts were received, such would have been handled by the rug dealer. Arrange-
ents arebaing made in New York to interview Professor SCHAPIRO and to obtain
from him the identity of the dealer from whom the rugs were purchased together
. with other relevant deta:.ls of the transaction, it being noted that CHAMBERS
has no idea as to the identity of the rug dealer, except that he does believe
this individual is an Armenian and that his place of business was on Madiso
Avenue, New York City. '

2,10
/‘/ .
, . ~) e
. EOMBIDBHTI -4 - 4 P
cc: Baltimore )Y J

(o]

Washington Field P D 131
ORD
'‘Classificd i’Y————- 7 "/Z; / ‘?:%/
‘ . ronp rom T peven - 197 [ L2 7T
(fr glsﬂfiﬁggo Date iDcclassxhcau =
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Ietter to Director, FBI
NY 65-11920

With reference to the apparent discrepancies in dates arising out
of CHAMBERS!' statement on December .3, 1948, that he introduced HISS to BYKOV )
in the Spring of 1937, while he had stated that rugs actually 'had been purchased ‘
in the latter part of 1936 for HISS, SILVERMAN' and WHITE, Mr. CHAMBERS .states
that this is the exact way in which this transaction occurred. He explained
further that the gift of the rugs to these individuals was more or less an
opener on BYKOV'S part; that he desired to ingratiate himself with. these
people before actually meeting with them and requesting their' cooperation.

! It will be. recalled that CHAMBERS declared it is his present
recollection that he met BYKOV for the first time in the Fall of 1936 which
\occasion would, of course, antedate the rug transaction.

Upon completion of the interview of MEYER SCHAPIRO, appropriate
leads will be set out ih an attempt to secure documentary records pertaining
to the rug transaction.

Concerning thé request that CHAMBERS be reinterviewed to determine

specifically the involment of PHIL NO in instant case, CHAMBERS now
@dvises that .at one ‘point he desired Ao-make contact with FRANKLDI VICTOR

RENO, vrobably to arrange i‘or a meeting with him without the knowisdge of
DAV DMMERMAN, was., RS stated that he was unable to.reach
VICTOR and he kuew of PHILI “RENO and understood from either JSPETERS or :
DAVID ZTMMERVAN that PHILIP wag a member of a Communist. undergrounde —In 2
view of his inability to reach VIGTOR he had J. PETERS tell PHILIP that he,
CHAMBERS, desired to meet with gave him the necessary “passwordse®
CHAMBERS states that he recalls that he then went to PHILIP RENO'S apartment
which was then located in Washington, D.C., on or near New Hampshire Avenue,
He said that PHILIP RENO'S wife answered the door and that he, CHAMBERS,
asked for PHILIP in the following pre-arranged greeting: "I am Mr., .
(CHAMBERS could not recall the alias he employed on this occasion), I would
like to sell you some insurance." Mrs. RENO then called PHILIP to the door
and he in turn told CHAMBERS %I 'am not interested in any insurance now but
would you leave your name and telephone number."™ CHAMBERS then stated "My
télephone number is (CHAMEERS does not recall the number used).®
He then asked PHILIP Tifay I havt have your telephone number?® PHILIP RENO in turn
then furnished CHAMBERS with another fictitious number. MNr. CHAMBERS explained
that all of this conversation took place at the door to PHILIP RENO*S apartment.
Following this, he said that he then entered the apartment and made arrangements
with PHILIP for a future meeting between him and VICTOR RENQ.

s,

with his brother and that he met with VICTOR at some later date. He advised
that to the best of his recollection this meeting was the only time that he

- S Kisseloff-1697
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Mr, CHAMBERS stated that PHILIP RENO then apparently communicated \(: 3
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Letter to Director, FBI
NY 65-14920

ever saw PHILIP RENO or communicated with him. He added that he considered it
possible that DAVID ZIMMERMAN had been communicating with VICTOR through his
brother PHILIP. He explained that he was at this time unable to recall just
vhat basis he had for this impression but vaguely remembered that he had either
heard: it from J. FETERS or had known it from some other source. .
Concerning the request that CHAMBERS' should be requestioned regarding
is meeting in Philadelphia in June, 1937, with FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO when
®EERNIE" introduced them, CHAMBERS now advises in the first instance that he
“Ras 1o recollection of any individual named MBERNIE", unless by that name RENO
has references. to DAVID ZIMMERMAN, Relative to the meeting in Philadelphia,.
Mr, CHAMEERS recalls that he. went to that City and he believes that VICTOR RENO
and DAVID ZIMMERMAN came to-that City separately.. Then through. somé unrecalled. ' '.
pre-a.rra.ngement they met with him., He stated that to the best of his remembrance
he cannot spécify the place at which he ‘:mn.t:.ally met RENO and. ZIMMERMAN but
does recall that after they got together, they proceeded to a restaurant wh:.ch
was located on Markét Street in the 'vicinity of Broad Street Stat:l.on. He
recalled that this was a German restaurant and that it was necessary to walk
-down one step-to entere. He said that he further remembered that VICTOR RENO
drank milk here. Mr. CHAMBERS continued to advise that he had a very hazy
recollection that this was not a first meeting with VICTOR RENO. He added
that he thought he had previously met RENO in Washington, D.C., with DAVID
ZBMERMAN He said that he thought they had discussed VICTOR RENO'S impending
employment at the Aberdeen Proving Grounds. He also thought that the meeting
in Philadelphia was the first meeting subsequent to that -in Washington, D.Ce

Mr. CHAMBERS stated that he had a further définite impression that
J. PETERS had been present at the Phl).adelphia meetinge He said that he believed
that it.was during the course of the meeting in Philadelphia that VICTOR RENO
told him that he, RENO, was working under a Colonel ZORNIG on a mathematical
problem:having to do with a bombsight. CHAMBERS thought that VICTOR RENO also
told him at that time that he was living in Colonel ZORNIG'S house on the post
and that it was rather difficult for him to leave the grounds. r. CHAMBERS
said that it was his recollection that he and VICTOR EENO then agreed that
there was to be no further meetings :between them until VICTOR RENO had
established himself at the Proving Grounds, He advised that. it was his
impression that after some conversation in the restaurant they left and:
continued talking as they walked around. After some further conversation they
parted and each went ‘his. separate way,
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CHAMBERS was questioned: concerm.ng the statement made by FRANKLIN
VICTOR RENO as set out on page 9 of the report of SA EDWIN O.. JOHNSON, 12/12/)48
at Denver, Colorado, to the effect ‘that CHAMBERS met -an individual who was
-dressed in an Army uniform; .CHAMBERS now advises ‘that he has.no recollection
whatsoever of ever having met such .a person and was totally-unable to. offer
any :Lni‘ormata.on with respect to this allegat:.on. It is desired to po:.nt out
also that ‘with. respect to the statements of RENO as set out in SA JOHNSON'S
report to the effect that CHAMEERS' ‘had :.ni‘ormed RENO that he was contemplatn.ng
a trip. abroad and ‘he was planning to break from the Party, CHA.MBERS now
declares that he: never said anything to RENO rélative to' .going' abroad. Further,
he: declares that he would not have under -any circumstances ‘told RENO of his
leaving or breaking awayfrom the Party. .

Concerning instructions for this. o.ff:!.ce t0 adv:.se ‘whether FRANKLIN
VICTOR RENO was brought face to face with DAVID ZIHMERMAN 5 please ‘be advised
that no such confrontation was had,. 1t being noted ZIMMERMAN, was subpoenaed
and interviewed by New York Agents ‘on- December 8,. 1948’ and -had -already
appeared before the Grand Jury several days be:f.'ore RENO. was. i‘a.rst ‘made avail-
able to this office for questioning, ZIMMERMAN'S attn.tude was of course
hostile; he was represented by counsel in the court housé and ib.was learned
‘confidentially that hé had] | '

] ] As mentioned above, GHAMBERS has no-

recollection whatsoever of ever having met a man named WEERNIE" .and’ accordn.ngly,
is unable ‘to state whether or not ZIMMERMAN ‘may be identical. w:.th "BERNIE L

‘A This office is presently attempt:.ng to obtain. photographs of" ZIM!ERMAN during

o

the pertinent period for exhibition to RENO.

At the time WILLTAM YARS“FIGMAN. and GEORGENFIGMAN appeared in the
United States Court Hommursumt 0 Grand Jury subpoéna,
arrangements were. made ;for CHAHBERS to' view .both of them and he later informed
Agents that he was positive they are identical with the PIGMAN brothers whom
he had prev:.ously mentioned. Concerning CHAMEERS'! statément that his attempts
“to activate GEORGE PIGMAN into -becoming a: source of information for him were

" unsuccessful, CHAMBERS has subsequently adv:.sed on re:mtervmew that he made no

attempts to recruit GEORGE PIGMANg . although he saw. him occas:.onally, ‘he- never.
received any documentary material or othéer information from him nor. d:Ld he
request. anys Turther, that (EORCE PIGMAN was cons:.dered a mémber. of the.
apparatus. -CHAMBERS stated that it was ‘his impression that GEORGE PIGMAN never/,

“ Kisseloff-1699 C\s{;
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furnished information to anyone but.lhe presumed that ‘"the idea was that sometime
e mlght.“ He said that he would seée GEQRGE. PIGMAN occas:.onally for the. ‘purpose
f seeing how he was getting adlong. Mr. CHAMBERS added that he. felt that '

%GEORGE@I@JAN wias .probably "puJ_'Led along by the \we:\.ght of his brother as was’
DO

HISS. , . - -

"In respect to the r st. that CHAMBERS be ren.nterv:.ewed regard:.ng
+the allegation made by LUDWI RE, CHAMBERS now. advises that.he def:.n:.tely
never gave LUDWIG LORE any suc 1nformat10n and that he never ‘heard or even
knew of siuch.contacts ‘as méntioned. by IORE. He was, oi‘ course, acqualnted
vn.th IDRE. He alleged: that he had no lmowledge of any girls' belng ut:.]:x.zed

§

- ,\in the State Department or.in the Department of Commérce, Hé: stated that

‘he had no idea where LORE got such ini‘omatlon, unless The. happened to .
paraphrase an operation m.th AI.GER HISS.! However, he added that he did not
bel:.eve that he had’ ever d:.scussed -any ‘of h.'.LS operations, with 4LORE. Mr. )
CHAMBERS commented that to his knowledge the apparatus never at any time ‘had:
contacts in the Department o:f.‘ ‘Commerces

CHAHBERS has also been reinterviewed. to. determ:.ne if hevand’ ALGER .
‘HISS stayed overnight in a hotel in Brooklyn or New York City in 1937 .on the*
.occasion of the.introduction of HISS to 'BYKOV by CHAI.IBERS -and he now, déclares.
"he is conf:l.dent that ‘AIGER HISS only remé.ined in New York Gity for one day
arriving and leaving New York on the same daye It is h:.s further recolleéction.
that this trip on ALGER'S part occurred dur:.ng a weekend and that the latter
1eft New York. Gity i‘ollow:.ng his conversations ‘with CHAMBERS and Colonel BYKOV.

CHAHBERS has likewise been re:\.nterv:Lewed in an ei‘fort to ‘have him
recall ‘whether he m::.ght have rece:r.ved from HISS dunng their assoc:.at:.on any=-
thing tang:.ble by which such assoc:.at:.on mn.ght ‘be .proved and :-he now advises:
that he never received any memoranda, hotes; 3 correspondence, greet:.ng cards
or other written messages “whatsoever from. AI.GER HISS. w:Lth except:.on of course,
of the various government documents which HISS furm.shed to him., It was also.
established that the following ‘persons ‘have personal lmowledge of the assoc:.atlon
between himself and HISS inasmuch as they . saw HISS ‘and" CHAMBERS together-

/ 0

Colonel BEKOV
PRISCI ‘HISS

. TIMOT 0 ON

- HENRY H OLLINS, JR. 7
DONA S : ;
,EST&’}QIS Kisseloff-1700 G35 .
Jo PETERS R v - * & ‘
HARO! ARE

HARRY DEXTER VHITE
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With respect to the above list of individuals, it is desired to.
point out the.t it appears all of them with ‘the: exception. 6f HAROLD WARE and
probably. J. PETERS and RANKIN and POFE , Were. all: present at meetings betwesn
CHAMBERS and HISS subsequent to the date specified in the HISS indictment,
namely, January l, 1937, It will be recalled that RANKIN and POPE were
\glomest:.cs employed in the HISS household. It is Mr. ‘CHAMBERS- present.
recollection that neither was there at any time during 1937+ He points out,

' however, that there was employed in the ‘HISS household after ALGER had

e @

moved to the Volta. Place residence another maid whose name: he. does not recall
‘but who he says saw him on several occasions in the. HISS residence on Volta
Place. He also declares that the HISS family employed another maid whose

name he likewise does not recall while they resided on 30th Street.
Accordingly, it would appear that both of these latter domestiés have personal
knowledge of the CHAMEERS-HISS association subsequent to .January 1,. 1937,

In addition to. the above-named. individuals, Mr.-CHAMBERS stated
further that he .recalled that. .once -during the. "early days" he, PRISCILIA -and
AIGER HISS were walking in Rock Creek Park in Washington, DeCe, and came upon
a group of individuals having a picnic._He,said that.in this latter group
was CHARLESVKRIVITSKY and he believes JOHNJABT. Mre CHAMEERS is of the
definite impression that both KRIVITSKI and ABT saw AILGER and PRISGILLA HISS:
vith him at that time. Mr. GHAMBERSfi‘urther bélieves that a woman by the
‘name of PLUL!PYTFDUNTAIN saw ALGER, PRISCILIA and himself having dinner in a
Washington réstaurant. on one occasions He sa.:.d at: that time PRISCILI.A HISS
introduced PLUMP FOUNTAIN to him and PRISCILIA descr:.bed this woman as-a
“Bryn Mavr g::.rl" and indicated that she operated a real estate busn.ness in

! Washington, D.C. Continuing, Mr. CHAMBERS stated tha.t he knows that

MAXTMALIEBER saw him and PRISGILLA HISS together because PRISCILIA had
visited the CHAMBERS at LIEBER'S place on the Delaware River. He recalled
that LIEBER developed "Ma crush®™ on FRISCILIA. HISS. Mre CHAMBERS stated that
ALGER HISS came to LIEEER'S place to drive his wife back to Wash:.ngton but
he does not know if MAXTM LIEBER saw ALGER HISS on that occasione This

- Jatter incident CHAMBERS placed .as having occurred in the .Summer or early

Fall of 1935.

CHAMBERS said that if ALGER and FRISCILIA HISS had visited him
and his wife at the ‘time ‘the latter were residing at 903 St. Paul Street,
they must have been admitted to the housé by a woman caretaker named Mrs..

YSON, who.wtas employed in the Women's Christian Temperance Union
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<)
" Fwhich was located on the ground floor. Mr. CHAMBERS explained that it was his
‘wife!s definite recollection that ALGER and PRISCILIA had visited them at the
St Paul Street address.

A thorough reinterview has been had with CHAMBERS to develop all. .
details concerning his meeting with Colonel -BYKOV as well as his subséquent
association with him and no. detaa.ls“ were ascertan.ned in add:.t:l.on Yo those Co-
set out on pages 36 through 38 of ‘the report ‘of SA JOSEPH . KELLY, 12/23/)48, )
at ‘New York, with the excéption 'bhat CHAMEERS' now recalls he met -BYKOV!S. w:.fe.

I :C stated that he only met this woman on one occasion and does not recall the ;
| exact details concerning the meet:mg. He has, furnished, however, +the New York
\ bffice with the complete description of her to the best. of his recollectz.on. »
' comprehens:.ve investa.gation 1ook:1.ng towa.rds the identifigation and locat:.on
of BYKOV is presently under way in this Div:.sn.on- ,

With reference to- the statement that HENRY JULIAJ«{ADIEIGH ‘has advised
that in 1939, CHAMBERS informed him that ‘BYKOV was wanted by tﬁ""mmﬁans,
GHMEERS declared that he never made any such statement to: VADIEIGH or to
anyone else, Concerning the sta:bemen‘b attributes to CHAMBERS in New York letter
dated Yay 13, 1942 that undoubtedly one of the Russians st.udy:x.ng at the Ford
Plant at Detroit in the 1930's was an OGPU Agent, CHAMBERS now declares that -
{1: -does .not. recall mak:mg such statement. TFurther adds that he has no direct

owledge of any such 1ndiv1dual and has no' réason to' believe that it may have
been BYKOV.. CHAMBERS does not deny categor:.cally that he made such a statement
} to the New York ‘Agents in 1942 but explains that if he did make a statement
Jconcerning the Ford Plant in Detroit it would have ‘beén only a. hearsay rumor
which he passed on. but ‘he is, qu:.te positive that. he never mentioned BYKOV in
such- a connection. CHAMBERS is unable to suggest anyone who may have ‘been.
connected with the Comm\mist Party aunderground who -may have knovm BYKOV and
iywho subsequentlymay have become disaffected.

%s—?
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‘Pthat is, HRIAN and HELEN KALODNY and SOPHIE MENKEN, was conmeécted ¥with him

& anything conceming the activities of his .apparatus,

- MfAX BEDACHT was not v%,cpnmumcatwe." Mr. CHAMBERS said that he later

~.ﬁ
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~ Relative to the Bureau's reguest that a photograph. of CHAMBERS
be secured, preferably one taken about 1936-1938; such has already been ob-
tained and the Bureau and all interested offices have been furnished copies
thereof.

YL eference to the request that CHAMBERS be interviewed con-
cerning HYMAICKALODNY, HELEWODNY and SOPHIE NKEN, please be advised

that CHAMBERS now states that he never knéw HYWAN KALODNY, but he had heard
his name mentioned by J. PETERS. He stated that he understood that HRMAN
KALODNY was a building contractor in Wash:.ngton, D. C. Mr. CHAMBERS thought
‘that: KALODNY is now dead. He stated that he kncws that HOAN KALODNY had a
daught o Wwas knovm in the Communist Party circles in New York City as
 WHELRDHKAY.® Tt was his understanding that "HELEN KAY" was actually HE HELEN

| KALODNY,.. He stated that he had never met HELEN KALODNY, but ‘thought that —
:z.nvestlgatlon would disclose ‘that she was married and probably still is

to a "big shot" (in the Party). Mr. CHAMBERS stated that it was his im-
pression that HULEN KALODNY was very active in the .open Comunist Party.

He was unable to recall any specific remarks made by J. PETERS éoncerning
HYMAN KALODNY other than the latter was an individual in Washington, D. C.
with whom he, PETERS, had contact. Mr. CHAMBERS stated that he didn't

know if either HYMAN or HELEN KALODNY was active in an underground, apparatus.
However, he stated that he believed that they had probsbly been actiye in
both the open and underground activities of the Party.

With reference to SOPHIE MENKEN, Mr. CHAMBERS recalled that{ he
hegi@;s name mentioned in a conversation which ensued between. ULRTICH.

and. } EDACHT. Mr., CHAMBERS stated that shortly after hearing this name
he asked BEDACHT who SOPHIE KENKEN was. BEDACHT replied that she Mwas a
Party member in Washington." He stated that BEDACHT gave him no more
dnformation .concerning-this 1nd:1.v1dua1 and that Mr. CHAMBERS cormented that

Jlearned from Dr. PHILTE{ ROSENBLIETIT that SOPHIE MENKEN had originally been
in one of the earliest/Undérground apparatuses in Y¥ashington, and had got
into some sort of trouble, He stated that Dr, ROSENBLIETT didn'® e:@la:m
the nature of this trouble, but he, CHAMBERS, somehow secured the impression
that the trouble involved the War Department, in ’&iashn.ngton, D. C.. Follow=
ing this Mr. CHAMBERS understood SOPHIE HENKEN was more or less "placed on
the shelf® and still later became rather seriously ill. Mr. CHAMBERS stated
__that he never saw SOPHIE NENXEN and never heard hér name mentioned in Wash-
ngton circles. In conclusion, Mr, CHAMBERS said that nom of these people,

and to the best of his kmowledge, they would not be in pesition.to know }

\99”"
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It ‘.LS the recommendation of this office that both HELEN KATODNY
~ ar'd SOPHIE MENKEN be interviewed; it is suggested that the’ Wash:.noton Field
ivision attempt to verify the impressién of CHAMBERS that HWMAN DNY ’

is-deceased.
Concern:mg instructions to this office to reinterview MASSING “_
to, determine if she ble to récall. the names of any o’bher persons who,

were present in NOEL; A ELD'@ residence .at, the 'b:.me she met and: conversed
with ALGER HISS 'bhere, please be adviseéd that agents of this office are
presently engaged in taking a detailed chronological narrative statement

[ £from HEDI MASSING, and that to date she has not been .able, to recall the
identity of any other persons who may have been present on the above des-
cribed occasion. As prev:.ously reported, she has been able %o recall only
that in addition to herself, there were present NOEL FIELD and his wife,
.and ALGER HISS (unaccompanied by his wife, PRISCILLA), and ‘that although she
bel:.eves there were probably two or three other persons there, she can not

_ \remenber vho they might have been. It is, of course, bossible that furing

" }thé present exhaustive interview of HEDI MASSING her recollection ¢gncerning
this‘ogeasion may be refreshed. It is presently planned that PA
1wilY ve -questioned concerning HISS, CHAMBERS and the latter's apparatus
when the interview of his wife, HEDI, is ‘completed.

is dgsired to advise that KRAMER was .questioned by agents?
this office on January 27, 1949 and that HAROID GIASSER is being inter-
viewed as instant leétter is being dictated (Januvary 28, 1949). The results
of these interviews will, of course, be set forth in report form, but it
is to be noted that, KRA..NER declined to answer any questions when interviewed.

( Concerning the request..to. interview HAROI.B/@.SSER and CHARLES
LEER, 4t

With respect to the request that this office interview MAX BEDACHT,
attention is directed to. Pages 30 and 31 of the report of SA JOSEPH M.
KELLY, dated January 21, 1949 at New York City, wherein the results of the
BEDACHT interview are set out.

Viith reference to the request that an agent of the New York office
in conjuncti £ the lfami office interview Confidential
Informand i ‘the Miami office has already been provided
with the necessary information, and has been instructed to conduct this
interview and appropriately advise the Bureaus

Concerning the instruction that there be exhibited to CHAMBERS a
photograph of ?MLX@A‘JDUS, please be advised that ‘this has been done, and
Mr. CHAMEERS has s¥ated definitely that this individual is not idéntical
‘ with COLCNEL BYKOV and_is otherwise unlnown to him,

Ry
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As to the request that the photograph of BRANDES be displayed
to Mrs. VAL VITSKY, you are advised that this has also been done, and
she has stated that this individuzl is not identical with CCLONSL BYKOV.

TWith reference to the Bureau's request that Mr, CHAMBE and
Mrs, KRIVITSKY be shovm ‘bhg photographs of all male employees o Aic.fw?

the New York Consulate an s News Agency for the years 1936, 5.9 37 and

"} 1938, you are first advised That no such photographs. are avaa.lable in the %

New York office. Both Mr., CHAMBERS and Krs. KRIVITSKY had been showm
photographs of all individuals presently in the Russian National file in
New York City with the last name of BYKOV. Both have stated that none of
these individuals are identical with the COLCNEL BYKOV that they knew., '
Photographs of male employees of the Soviet Embassy during the years 1936,
1937 and 1938 furnished by the Washington Field Office have been displayed

| COLONEL BYKOV, nor has he ever seen any of- these individuals.

to Mr, CHAMBERS, and he has stated that none of them are 1den§ciéi with

Concerning AIEXANﬁﬁSTEVENS,V, Was; and the request that he be
intervieéwed, it is desired to point out that when STEVENS was approached
by agents of this office on January 24, 1949 for the purpose of interviewing
him, as well as to serve a Grand Jury subpoena on him, he informed agents
he desired to consult his attomey before making a dec:.s:Lon as %o the requested
interview. His attorney, EHAND BLOCK, thereafter informed agents he could
not feel that ‘he should make STEJENS available for a “private interrogation,!
but that he would asdvise him to appear before the Grand Jury. After con-
sultation with THQMAS .J. DONEGAN, agents informed Mr. BLOCK the presence of
STEVENS before the Grand Jury in the Southern District of New York was
desired on January 27, 1949, and no further attempts have been made to
interview STEVENS. The latter did appear before the Grand Jury on January 27,
1949 and is scheduled to resume his testimony on February 1, 1949, ai‘*ber
which it is planned to make another effort to interview him.

As the above outlined information ivas developed, appmprla‘be
leads for investigation on.the basis thereof have been forwarded by teletype

to the particular divisions involved, and leads t0. be handled in this
territory are, of course, receiving expeditious attention.

M /1
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CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. BOTH INDIVIDUALS FORMER SECRETARIES OF

JUSTICE HOLMES. ' A8 ‘ /,/
- ) SoUCY Q\@Q@@ 7/
- ..,4‘333._/?37 |
: X6 5 2587949 £
t i

Z ACK IN © PLS

@eéf'

Kisseloff-1707




]

/

e
A

ot -

—

1

| TEND PAGE ONE

LA R e k Vi, Cleg-ccsumar
L. 8. LoptnToInT OF ucTioe . R T T—
CORAMeATIZAS cESTICN : L TE O

FED 111049
(7 ¥

-91 1 8-?' 9 P t}iﬁ ;’gszl;:;tgn .....

< Y . 7y, Qoo TammMea..

Tt Z o canssanenee

CONF 3 STATIONS TELETYPE

WASH AND WFO 50 LOSANGELES 3  FROM NEVW YO
RECTOR' AND SACS URGENT

»

JAY DAVID WHITTAKERCE;AHBEkS, WAS., ET AL, PERYURY,
IS-R. REFERENCE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE FEBRUARY ELEVEN RE CRANE, AND
WFO TELETYPE FEBRUARY NINE RE DE SVESHNIKOFF. ATTENTION OF CHARLOTTE
OFFICE IS CALLED TO CASE ENTITLED UNKNOWN SUBJECTS "OPERATOR THREE
ONE EIGHT AND WIFE", ESPIONAGE - R, AND TO CHARLOTTE~S RECENT 'LETTER
ADVISING THAT JIOKN gg{ﬁﬁrwxw, WAS., IS PRESENTLY RESIDING AT ON !wo
TUO RHETT ST,, GREENVILLE, S.C. CHARLOTTE SHOULD MAKE EEFORT TO Ii-

MEDIATELY SECURE PHOTOGRAPHS OF MATWIN AND FORWARD COPIES OF SAME

TO BUREAU, NY, AND UFO, AND LOS ANGELES. ON RECEIPT OF SAME, WFO
A ———— e, - - .

WILL DISPLAY TQ/‘(’D/ SVESHNIKOFF, AND LOS ANGELES WILL SHOW PHOTO TO

CRANE AS POSSIBLY BEING IDENTICAL WITH RUSSIAN NO.  ONE MENTIONED IN

'REFERENCE LA TEL., FOR INFO LOS ANGELES, JOHN J, MATWIN, WAS., UAS MEN-

TIONED BY BASI 1151;:))?’&_53, WHO WAS VICE PRESIDENT Qg}(mmrzg FROM NINETEEN
, \=A :

""—-———
TWENTY SEVEN TO NINETEEN THIRTY, AS OFFERING TO SUPPLY- HMILITARY TNFOR-

MATION TO AMTORG WHILE DELGASS ~I'JA~SAVIrCE PRESIDENT, FURTHER, DELGASS =
SAID THAT MATWIN, WHO WAS RUSSIAN BORN,, HAD\\M‘@M&% F _RUSSIAN

MILITARY COMMISSION AN US UNDER A GgNE‘gAL&{ﬁRMQNL@_g _Eﬁéj 2 s‘?—%z‘?f
@@EEE&&%Q%&?&TED THAT ABOUT NINERESNOTRIRTY niehi2h ave M
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PAGE TWO
BEEN OPERATING FOR A RUSSIAN INTELLIGENCE AGENT NAMERMAKHNIKOVSKY .
IN THE CASE "OPERATOGR THREE ONE EIGHT MENTIONED ABOVE, INVESTIGATION

PRESENTLY BEING CONDUCTED TO DETERMINE IF MATWIN MAY BE IDENTICAL WITH.

OPERATOR THREE ONE EIGHT AND INFORMATION IN THAT CA$E WAS ORIGINALLY

. FURNISHED BY ROBERT GORDON [SWITZ. DE§CRIPTIONS OF MATWIN AVAILABLE

SEEM TO APPROXIMATE THAT OF RUSSIAN NO. ONE, AND SINCE MATWIN MAY HAVE

'HAD CONNECTION WITH DE SVESHNIKOFF, PHOTO OF MATWIN SHOULD BE SHOUN

BY LOS ANGELES TO CRANE WHEN RECEIVED FROM CHARLOTTE. ‘-IN REGARD TO
LOS ANGELES REQUEST THAT PHOTOS OF CHAMBERS BE -SHOWN TO SWITZ& THIS
HAS BEEN PONE RECENTLY AND SWITZ HAS BEEN UNABLE TO IDENTIFY CHAMBERS

FROM PHOTOS ., FURTHER, CHAMBERS PRESEﬂWiY IN BALTIMORE, BUT WILL BE

—
AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEU AT NYC APPROXIMATELY FEBRUARY FIFTEEN, AND

AT THAT TIME WILL BE QUESTIONED CONCERNING INFO FURN$S@HED BY CRANE
RE "ITALIAN."

SCHEIDT
CHARLOTTE ADVISED

e
-
o
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FEDERAL DUREAD {71+ o 317 o e B0 S
Y. 5. DEPARTIENT CF BT . Lr, ;fissg’,__i_ _________
{:ormm\ucmg:s SEG'gU'l B Glave o
- e
TELETYPE

\
S
=5
\

ﬁ : ) Aix, Deeass ... ..
. i . B&B}v AN cos o
' . . L .. né..z..z

# CONF THREE STATIONS . , Qg;@ﬂ/ 7 f 2
. ASHINGTON 14 AND NEW YORK 7 FROM BALTIMORE 18 = ‘S-1g PM EST

/ ¢~ SIS e TR I RN
- DIRECTOR AND SACS NEW YORK, WASHINGTON AND RICIi{MOND URGENT

§‘\

—_ T

‘“JAHAM, RE WFO LET TO BUREAU FEB. FIFTEEN AND NY TEL FEB. SEVENTEEN
. RE JOHN THEODORE|HERRMANN. REGIONAL OFFICE OF VA, BALTIMORE, ON.
| FEB. ONE INSTANT FORVARDED HERRMANNS COMPLAINT FILE TO VA REGIONAL OF-
. FICE THREE ZERO SEVEN ZERO AT BROOKLYN, NY, THEIR FILES REFLECTING
 HERRMANNS CURRENT ADDRESS AS THREE ZERO FIVE EIGHTH AVE., BROOKLYN.

| HERRMANNS CURRENT VA INSURANCE PAYMENTS PROBABLY MADE TO VA DISTRICT

f OFFICE NUMBER TWO, THREE FOUR SIX BROADWAY, NYC. IN EVENT ADEQUATE -
. INFO ON HERRMANN NOT LOCATED BY NY OFFICE THRU ABOVE SOURCES, HERRMANNS

- INSURANCE FILE PROBABLY AVAILABLE AT VA DISTRICT OFFICE, NINE HUNDRED \57—1 '
| NORTH LOMBARDY ST., RICHMOND, VA.

| RTONS
' MC FARLIN " T B . 2 ié*Z:_/%‘i
1 ' Wﬁ xr B X
4 HOLD NY AND WA PLS h RELDH 5 FEB 231948
\ - IW0 COPIES WFQ -
' RICHMOND TO BE ADVISED {
1 5SFEB 267C7%

Kisseloff-1710 g/




FEDEPAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIGH
U. S. DEPARTAMENT CF JUSTICE

COFMUNICATIONS SECTION

FEB 18134 >77

A ’ TELETYPE

YASHINGTON 11 NEU YORK 3 FROM BALTIMORE
'DIRECTOR AND SACS NEU YORK AND CINNCINNATI

URGEDNT
//}7 JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, UAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE, I

Mr., Tolson...cusnasae
Mr. Clegg ~oenennnans
Mr., Glavia ..cveemenas
Mn Lacd.ilonineens
Mr. Nickols. . .canuusa
Mr. RoSen .oveeavane

- Tra 3o e
Me. ¥ v eprocvene
Mr. Gursea vocseosse.
A Mr Horbo o avenes
My, RaCasd o ecevvenans !
*§ Mr. Pcnaington ......
r. QuinnTamm,....

MAIr. Nea®e.ooveenovnns

/4

S bt

R. RE CINCINMATI TEL. FEBRUARY FIFTEEM. THOMA /% NG UPdh RECONTACT
ADVISED CORRECT NAME OF CURTISS)ﬂﬁIGHT EIPLOYEE, COLUMBUS, OHIO, UAS
ROBERT CUOTE Ea% UNQUOTS L LAGLE AMD NOT SLADE AS PRVIOUSLY REPORTED..

7]_____________1—3

KING STATED SLAGLE WAS A DRAFTING EMGINEER, ABOUT THIRTY YEARS OLD, ¢

1PLOYED AT GLENM L. BARTIN UNTIL SEPTEMBER, FORTYFOUR.

CINCINMATI VILL

INTERVIEY SLAGLE RE ANY KNOYLEDGE OF FELIX A)’ﬁ\ISLVRI’AI' FORMER EMPLOYEE
GLERN L. WARTIN, BALTI}ORE, hARYLAND, AND ALLFG"‘D PHOTOGRAPHER II HISS

CHAMBERS ,SPY APPARATUS, AND ATTEMPT TO SECURE AtlY INFORIATION SLAGLE
IYAY HAVE TO ESTABLISH IBENTITY OF QUOT%ﬂBUZZ UNQUOTE. REFER MNYTEL

FEBRUARY FOURTEEN.

MC FARLIN | -\Q\\\ \Q\
END f3
BA R 11 UA =
: 131
1 c R - 7
BA R-3 NYC : ?&@Q‘& I7 j
. % q%«//
Q‘y\' 5 FEB 257 1949
: )
B © FER 9319

Kisseloff-1711
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o e i ] { Mr. Toison..
/ xEvr.RnL BUREAU G7 I LOTIAT 00 6 Mr. Clegg . .........
J U, S. DEPARTMENT CT WSTICE Mr. Glavin...__.....
ek COMEURICATIONS SECTIDN Mo Lacd ...
MrI"v e ...
2-13-9) et |
)} e R, o
j ’ ‘ LN\ e o
* “GONF THO STATIONS TELETYFE g X
¥ Mr... . ,»___»_’: - -
| W?TON 15 AND NEW YORK 8 FROM BALTO. 18 9-22 Plf¥umra-pig
“JSIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK UREENT & -
.

6%%HAM. RETEL FEBRUARY FOURTEEN FROM NYC REQUESTING BACKGROUND DK/A77€”Q§——7;
A\ !

APPEARING IN QUOTE THE PILOT UNQUOTE DATED AUGUST FIFTH,, FORTY TWO
REFLECTING uiug:LAN WAS REPORTED MISSING FAS. A, RESULT OF THE VESSEL y
‘"T?N WHICH HE WAS EMPLOYED BEING TORPEDOE§~DQRIN? THE WEEK OF JULY ;ZgQ
FORTY TWO, .NUMEROUS INFORMANTS AND conrinﬁNTIALfsounggs DESCRIBED
WHELAN AS DANGEROUS AND AN EXISENSRERR. IHPORTANT COMMUNIST. SOME

INFORMANTS WHOSE INFORMATION HAS'NOT BEEN CORROBORATED EXPRESSED THE

BELIEF ,THAT WHELAN HAD BEEN INVOLVED IN &F% SERIOUS CRIMES SUCH AS.
MURDER AND MAYHEM. AN ARTICLE IN THE NY TIMES |

‘DATED FEBRUARY' SEVEN, 'THIRT? EIGHT REFLECTS HE AND THREE OTHER éjxa
* .AGENTS WERE ARRESTED ON CHARGE OF CARRYING A CONCEALED AND DANGEROUS

4 2

WEAPON, WHILE TRAVELING FROM BALTIMORE TO NY, AN ARTICLE IN THE DAILY
WORKER DATED OCTOBER ‘ONE, FORTY TWO LISTED SEVERAL SEAMEN WHO WERE
MISSING AS A RESUBTSXX RESULT OF ENEMY ACTION,.DESCRIPTIVE DATA CONCERN- -
ING PATRICK BRYAN WHELAN SET FORTH. THE ARTICLE REFLECTED WHELAN QUOTE ‘ (ﬁ
BROUGHT THE FINEST OLD IWJ SPIRIT HXX INTQ THE COMMUNIST PARTY FOR A

PAIR OF DECADES WBXX UNQUOTE. THE WRITER STATED HE MET WHELAN IN THE ;

BALTIMORE MARINE -STRIKE OF ﬁECEMBER,'THIRTY SIX. THE WRITER ALSO
PRAISED WHELANS QUOTE MARXIST INTELLIGENCE UNQUOTE. IN AUGUST, THIRTY
EIGHT INFORMANT ADVISED PATRICK‘WHELAN “WAs AT THE TIME RECUXX RECRUIT- N

’_*'IN(. SOLDIERS FOR THE COMMUNIS’I‘ FORCES IN SPAIN, THE ABOVE A
4 ?& -—»/75/0
SUBMITTED ‘TO THE NY OFFICE FQB USE IN THEIR ‘SUM RY*REP .fn
oL T, ‘ WO 5 FEB 23 1943 4
D SUGEARD g 0 T @@\\

\"‘\EN
mi_:x\“{ ON BOTH PLS "~

.
N ol

4 1K|;5seloff;1712




. ] P &
T G FEDERAL BURLAY OF INVESTIGATIO!H .
' U.S. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE h pe. Glavth "
COMMURICATIONS SECTION ‘ 7 A TR ve o
Mr. Niche's_.p cx- -
FEB 16 1949 Mr. Rosen .. .« =
Kr. Tracy woeee -
Mr. EZAR .covomes
TDR.“ e
L Ar. Hatho woiess - saee
Mr. MOBY acovnsomase
Mr. Pennlngton -c..x
Mr. QuinnTamm...-
CONFERENCE ME. Neaso.rremsmmens
’ . * Miss GandYueme cpanme
WASHINGTON S6, NEW YORK CITY Si AND LOS ANGELE WM SFRAN-- g
11-30 AM } RN 4 2
DIRECTOR AND SACS ~~_  URGENT A
~ JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY., ESPIONAGE - R. RE LA TEL é
FEB. FOURTEEN. THE COUPLE MENTIONED BY CRANE AS GLASS OR.GROSSER ~
; S - ‘ A
PROBABLY IDENTICAL WITH ANATOL‘E‘LGI:AS VAS, ANATOL NACHA \'GLUZMAN
AND HIS WIFE IREN%—E_LAS NEE,/FﬁANKEL, VAS, IRENE\l‘MeRSKA AND IRENE

\/YPQORSKA EGLAS FORMER RESIDENTS OF NYC AND %QTQ, %)OU REI?RTED TO -/q(/z
Zz,/
E IN POLAND. ANRTOLE IS DRAFTSMAN AND E Y‘PkOFéy;ég? '

9
AND IRENE WAS ‘CORRESPONDENT FOR A POLISH NEWSPAPER. ADDITI%P?.L\%..194
INFO BEING D ELOPED AND ‘WILL. BE FURNISHED IN NEXT REPORT.

= SFEB 28194 RIET
"b"'LClmO o 7\'(1,6/ © Kisseloff-1713




/u . j U Mr. TolSOD.ereannse
4 '& Q . Mz. ClegR  unannnnnsen
< o .
-4 L

DERAL BY «Ead o0 hWESTIE Lo i £ S emamensas

’ U, S, DZPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 35 BT ecrmmmmmnn

, COMZAUNICATIONS SECTICH _ e

A ,7 - . > - Mr. Rosen _acevacnen

7 - FEB 1‘ . . Mr §2a  aceaae
f?)/ . MU s o eeen

WA H 11.AND NEW YORK 6 FROM NEWARK 21 10-4 ;’/
RECTOR AND SAC - URGENT Y

JAHAM JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, IS-R. ROBERT CRUI gdANUS INTERVIEWED TOD§.§
TR R P>,

HE HAS NO FIRST HAND INFORMATION CONCERNING ALGER OR PRISC;_LLA HISS

BEING MEMBERS OF CP OR ANY APPARATUS. HE RECEIVED MEMORANDUM FROM A

SOURCE HE WILL NOT DIVULGE SETTING—Oﬁ?;FACTS OF DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE

'PURGE WHICH HE SENT TO HISS AND éHEsTEglnijs, FORMER HEAD OF AAA.
RECEIVED REPLY FROM DAVIS STATING MEMORANDUM IS TRUE BUT THAT HE HAD ,
NO KNOWLEDGE OF CP ACTIVITY-IN AAA BUT CONSIDERED PURGED .EMPLOYEES '
DESIROUS OF REMAKING COUNTRY EVEN IF IT WERE' NECESSARY TO DESTROY'

IT. HISS NOT PURGED BUT RESIGNED LATER. HE SUGGESTS CONTACT WITH DAVIS

AND GARDNEgﬁanxsom, COTUIT, MASS., AN EMPLOYEE OF WELCH GRAPEJUICE
COMPANY, WHO WAS WITH AAA AND A CP MEMBER. HE IS NOW ANTI-CP AND REPORT-

" :EDLY WROTE BOOK ON SUBJECT. MC MANUS STATES VEZZANA TOLD HIM THAT -CHAMBER
RESIDED AT CALIFON, NJ. ON PROPERTY FORMERLY OWNED BY bONAL9¥gépsuALL,

A GOAT FARMER. VEZZANA ‘IS INVESTIGATOR HIRED BY CHAMBERS LAW FIRM TO
INVESTIGATE FACTS OF LIBEL ‘SUIT. SUGGEST NY QUESTION CHAMBERS REGARDING
THIS RESIDENCE AND IF mss VISITED HIN THERE. NO INVESTIGATION BEING e
CONDUCTED HERE PENDING RESULTS OF INTERVIEW. NO LFADS BEYNG SET OUT

END PAGE ONE - o 4 é@ \3, V-ﬁ, /ﬁ /%45
% SFEB 231849 W s FEstgQM

Kisseloff-1714 Qg@




PAGE TWO ,

TO INTERVIEW JACKSON OR DAVIS SINCE NEWARK HAS NO INFORMATION AS TO
WHETHER THEY HAVE BEEN INTERVIEWED. DAVIS PRESENTLY PRESIDENT FEDERAL
RESERVE BANK, ST. LOUIS, MO. REPORT FOLLOUS,

MC KEE o "

WA HOLD NY ACK AND DISC,

NY SSNK R 6 NY

Kisseloff-1715 |




Mer. TolsoBuesonaems |
’ Q 3 i Mr. Clegg wencesmarese
Afr. GlATiO ccanccanane
‘ % P A%, LAl cmnsevevens
IC?( \ h.u;.im.\.) R i \:..au\..‘ P
/Y ’}/? U. 8. T3 PARTIENT OF yusTiss

——
S, a \)

GG!"S“‘“E&TW NS S,CTlOJ_

FED 9.

TELETXPE

: - 3
WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK %6

21 P
IRECTOR AND SAC

URGENT  GTIME IS 8-14 P

rare
7 i ' ‘ '

JAHAM, IS-R.

WHICH NY WAS TO INTERVIEW G. HAYDENYRAYNOR.

REREP SA JOSEPH M. KELLY, NY, FEB. EIGHT LAST, IN

RAYNOR NOW IN WASHINGTON

o

D. C. WFO WILL CONTACT HIM AT STATE DEPT. AND INTERVIEW.
N - /scuEmDT !
T 0% e \'3;1 ,7-’@4271&‘?‘/?
W SOFEED 281943 corses 0 M- 5 FEB 257049 T
#

i
. / M
Kisseloff-1716 é - '
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‘QlP'zEug "”
Vo DITARTRTNT 3 Sk

ook ;u!ﬂi“'\'{"}‘@”s S"CT‘U i

-
»

NEW YORK 36 21

FROM 7-15P

URGENT

WASHINGTON
IRECTOR

LS

0

JAHAM,
WITH HANNAH PICKERING-

Kisseloff-1717

g('iir. Parle, . .
Mp.» -

2. Tolsen
Mr. Cleg,
Mr. Glavie
r. Lacy
or, Nieno .
Ex Drse-
Mr. Typ. . '
My, Ex-_.
Mr Guze 2 -

2. Pern R 7Y, S
AMr, QuisnT mm., .,

STl )
LG

RE BUFFALO LETTER FEB. SEVENTEENTH, FORTYNINE, RE INTERVIEW
BUREAU BY TELETYPE TO NY' JAN. TWENTYSIXTH,

FORTYNINE, APPROVED INTERVIEW WITH PICKERING. |
SCHEIDT “j;”/
&
BUFFALO ADVISE ' e
FF DV | D 30( oY V 452}' ,/f{%/
EN% FEB 28 1949 5 FEB 23 1949
NYSR 36 WA




N -

S, T e TR o o0 B e - /..
s 0 0 =
-~ . 4 ' o Mr. TOl800 caans canan
’ ":“‘:;’: e CloPg conecaanen
& Mr. Glavin...cennaan
: FZDERAL BY~I3Y CF 1IVESTIGAT:OM o peng
?‘Q{% U.S. DEPARTIE T OF JUSTICE ’; f‘:‘i}s
COM:AUMICATIONS SECTION Yo Tosem
. Mr. TXRCY - comeesae. §
- FEB 211348 ) e
AJIMMOn“f":
TELETHPE 3. BEODE e eeane
4 Mr. Pennington ....a
| 31r. Quinp Tagan....
Mr. Nease.. o
7[/,3 v%m "”'f/é}():
W HINgTON 21 NEW YORK 3 FROM PHILA 2=21=-49 . s-sgw
DIRECTOR AND SAC ' ~ FTH iy ma =7 A

‘JAHAM. TOM) AND MARY{FMARSHALL, IN WHOSE TENANT HOUSE NEAR NEW HOPE,
o | ’ o ~
CHAMBERS RESIDED DURING THIRTYSIX AND THIRTYSEVEN,. ADVISED TODAY THAT

-

HE HAD ATTENDED SOCIAL GATHERING OVER WEEKEND AT HOME OF QN;}%ﬁLLENSBEE,
NEAR NEil HOPE. ALSO PRESENT AT THIS GATHERING WAS ONE JAM%é?ﬁKRSHALL,
NO RELATION. JAMES MARSHALL BELIEVED SUPT. OF ¢(3CHOOLS, NYC, OR HIGH

IN SCHOOL SYSTEM. TOM MARSHALL ADVISED THAT JAMES MARSHALL HAD COM-
MENTED THAT HE UNDERSTOOD TOM MARSHALL HAD BEEN QUESTIONED BY' FBI

IN HISS CASE. WHEN TOM MARSHALL AFFIRMED, JAMES MARSHALL STATED "OF
COURSE YOU KNOW HISS. WAS COMMUNIST OR COMMUNIST INCLINED LONG BEFORE
THIS". HE ALSO INDICATED THAT ALGERWISS FORMERLY VISITED IN NEW

HOPE AREA. SUGGEST NYC INTERVIEW JAMES MARSHALL AT ONCE RE HIS COM-
MENTS TO TOM MARSHALL AND ATTEMPT TO ESTABLISH IF HE XNOWS CIRCUM=
STANCES UNDER WHICH HISS VISITED NEW HOPE AREA. :

BOARDMAN . ) ,57“
WA HOLD NY ACK AND DISC PLS ¥§»
Nf X OPHRS, NYC § 1, s 2?1*549
5 55 FEB 261949 30¢ \ ma@ 8. s 3}5
. Ve
‘ Kisseloff-1718 é




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
iy S _mee esersh

\
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD'FOR WHICH MADE REFORT MADE BY ” TN

T MADE
SavAiTA by 2 | mowswowmses N\

L4

T _ CHARACTER OF CASE'

.| TmE “ v 0 N A
, AT DATTE - R TR ARR e AR, Sad B AT | PERJURY s ESPIONAGE - R
gy | 0N DAVIDTHIIIAGR CHAMBERG, wes ET AL | oveemNAL secuRITY < R

/L?’ BYNORSIS OF FAcTS: 'Mrs. THEODORO HOW. GASPER (nee MARG B m Benh'ett,é-j;
" villo, B. Ci was employed under FRANKLIN.'VICTOK“RENO .ab’
: ' ‘Ballistic Research Laboratory, Aberdeen .Proving -Grounds, |
. ‘ C Aberdeen, Maryland from'. June 1942 to June 1944, Mrs, !
1 '* GASPER adyised she' had never obgérved anything .in her ’
associatién with RENO that mould -cauge’ ‘her to6 ‘doubt his, |
loyalty to. the United Btates, 'She stated 'she: *bhough‘b he
‘had been "framed";

-,

o RUG :

REFERBNCE: ‘Bureau File 74~1333.
Repoit of 54 JESSE F. FARR 1/28/49 at Baltitore, Naryldn

+

& DERATLS; | . AT BEMEITSVILLE, soum CAROLINA:

. Mrs, THEODORO "HOWARD; GASFER (nee MARGARET MAYER), houses .
. m.fe, nd’ formerly a South Ce.rohna High. School Mathematics
; “Teacher, 300 W,- Jordan Street, advised as. follows-x Fronm
" about the flrst of June 1942 until June 1944 she was
employed by the United States Army: as ‘2 -Computer of* Bomb
‘Ballistids Reduchon Tables at the Ballxsta.cs Reseo.rch
': (. Laboratory; Aberdeen Provmg Grounds, Aberdeeny. Maryland¢
| During this: per:.od) FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO was' head of that
npo.r'blcular $ection; MWs; GASPER (Not GASPOROVIC) said that

C b, pp She workeéd in the'next: room-to RENO most of the time she
Qe HHG‘ N was) employed at B,R;L; and the last year shewas employed ’
S~ /8! ¥ there she edited RENO!s “tethniéal reports; made most of N
FL JM/ his a’opo:mtments for h:.m.; ‘Mrss GASPER advised emphatically
that she was. b:.o.sed agamst this. mve<t1ga~bmn ‘beca she

COPIES' DESTROYED Wwas of ‘the opln:.on that RENO had been framed by: s7me
60 DEC 15 1954

‘?J‘;?\an" ;ég-’ E 3K sn;cu:.NAc:er v : / R b DoNOTWRlTEINa'HESZSPACES \\ m

-

enjem

_COPIES OF THIS RE’ORT

~ Bureau, (ANSD):
, J. = THOMAS J, DONEGAN, .Special
’ Ass:.stant to. Sittorney Generaly:
New York City
f 43 = New- York (AMSD) (65-14920)
B

= M =
s GOV!RNMZNT PRIN'HNG OFPXCB 1946 O « 019 {0 1003@35'!

Joa : 2l - Kisseloff-1719
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§V,. 65-975 | ’ '
| (Copies .contimied)

2= ?fa_s};irggtop Field
; ) 2 = Savarmah

vakmovm individual or individuals.. She explamed that' she was very: sympathetic

tywards. RENO because he o.ppeo.red to her to be the most mtell:.gent employee at: .
“h2 B.R. L., during her period of employment,‘ and worked day ond night to e ’
ascomplish the various tasks assigned to him, She deséribéd him as a Mpenius!.

with.a photographic mind: and -said that, she: could well understand why he was

smpopuloar with fellow employees ‘Becouse he appeared to lave a nervous, dise-. ‘ )
rosrblon, ‘was a chain -smoker, rarely took -a bath and chunged ¢lothes and
_‘oppeared irritated on numerous dccasion§ when asked various questions by the

. diffeérent employees at' B.R.Le which, o.ccord:mg o  RENO,. appeared to be
irrelevant and stup:.d questlons.

Mrsg GASPER never had any contaot with RENO at ‘social
'xunct:.ons, nor away from the Aberdeen Proving Grounds dur:mg the penod 1942+

1544, She sdid thet RENO appeured to be securl’cy ‘minded and would often ine
istruct 'her to 160k’ the various claés:.i‘:.ed painphlets and other mater:s.al left

unsecured. around: qu:.tting t:.me by thé othef employeeki She never noted any-
'-thmg\ out of" the: ordmary with ony of his. appo:.ntmen'l:s and stb.ted that all;

of the appo:.ntmemts ‘she made' for. him were routine official. appo:mtments in<

sofar .as she knew, -Sométime during her per:.od ‘of employment, ab.; B.R.Ls,

an: frmy Intelligence: Off:l.eer requested her to watch RENO .but. Mrs, GASPER e 2

said 'bhat this request- dppeared to be unoalled for omd she pa:.d no attention:
%0 it, Consequently, she. had' forgotten, about .the: J.ncldent. Aocordmg ibo K
her,: RENO: had very few personal friends or assocm‘bes in view of the fao‘b *

‘¢hat he was 'so wrapped up in his work o'b the B.R.L.

~

Mrs. GASPER explained. that she had never seen RENO toke
any of the secret material home.with him,. and furtlier advised: that such a

orocedure would not have been necessary on the po.rt of RENO, ‘had he wonted
to provide ‘represen'bat:wes of an unfriendly power with any of the top secret
moterial at B.R.L, inasmich 'as RENO appeared to know a great deal of the
sceret materml pract:.cally verba:bum from. memorys-

REFERRED. UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

S f\clm

V . | Kisseloff-1720"
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

'ﬁiﬁ?g;é ORIGINATED AT . : , ’ ., FILENO. 4 _‘ e
. NEW YORK . . oo ) 65=-975 - AWE
REPORT MADE AT ' mﬁggp« " PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY ‘ : ik .
SAVANN AH FEB-11 ‘13!49« 2-3=49 |  ‘THOMAS'H, WILLIAMS
'rn'u: Lt x ? o R CHARACTER OF CASE ° o ’ .
PAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was BT AL | ' %ﬁgﬁ gchéggggE RR o

"SYNOFSIS OF FACTS: Mrs. THEODORO HOWARD. GAspm (nee MARGARE‘I' MAYER) Bemebt
) m.lle, Se. Ci was employed under FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO: at’

. Ballistic Research Laboratoryj Aberdeexb Proving Grounds, '
- * - Aberdeen, Maryland from Juneé 1942 to June 1944; M's,.

. GASPER ‘adviseéd she hed riever observed ,enything in. her :
association with RENO that would: cause her to doubt nis' . .
loyalty to: the, Unl’ced Statesa She s_tajbed she thought he
-had been "fro.med“ . : ,

, = RUC «
REFERENCE: Bureau File 74-1333
, : " Report of SA JESSE F. FARR 1/28/49 ab Boltirore;. Maryland,’

-~ DETAILS: BEINETTSVIILE, 'SOUTH CAROLINA' ‘ \

Mrs. THEODORO HOHARD GASFER -(nee MARGARET MAYER),  house=:
wife, and i‘ormez:ly a South Cerolifa High -School Mathemétics )
+ Teacher, 300 N, Jorden Street, advised as follows- From
about the first of June 1942 until June 1944 she was
’ employed by the Un:.ted States” Army as a Computer of Bomb
= Ballistics Reduc'b:.on Tables at the Ballistics Résearch
’ : Laboratory, Aberdeen Prov:.ng Grounds,. Aberdeen, Maryland.
N Diring this period, FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO was head of that
‘ particular section; Mrs, GASPER (Not GASPOROVIC) said that
she worked..in the next room to RENO most of the time she
was employed at B(R,L, and the last: year she was employed
there she edited RENO!'s. technical reports, made most of .
his ‘appointments for h:.m. Mrs,: GASPER- advised empha’cioally
that she was biaséd ‘againat this mveatigution ‘becausg she.
was. ot the op:mlon that RENO had been framed by .some

]
[ P - - ~

AFEROVED AKD - 4 . SPECIALAGENT ‘ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED: L . — meCharce | . i : .

IS - v . .. < - \
- £ 1
~

) ~ - COPIBOF‘I:HIS REPORT
L ’ 6 Bureau (AESD) *
1 - THOMAS J, DONEGAN,. Spec:.al
’ Ass:.stant to Attorney General ) s L : '
1l » New YorkCrby — : SRS L : : !
X 3-=-New York (AMSD) (65-14920) c ' 0 A .

=
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Sy AL 5 l&;.LAnonATonY._L_'ﬂ.' :
s FEDERAL BUREAU OF mv:sncmou
WASHINGTON D.‘C. .
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= 0]7566 Memamnd%m + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. GUY HOTTEL, SAC, ifashington Field D-9yy 34 Mw
SUBJECT: ~ J, DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was. et al —
*" PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R _ co NITAL
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

’j . Attention: FBI Iaboratory
J’) Reference is made to teletype from New York dated February 4,
1949 referring to testimony before the House Committee on Un-American
) Activities,, July 31 through September 9, 1948 and in partic the testimony
¥ of LOUIS.J%{RUSSEL o the effect that on July 23, 1936, ALGERHISS sold

a car to the Cherner Motor Company and on the same date this car was retitled
to one VILIL (SEN, 5405 13th Street, N. W. N

Tha.s office was requested to obtain and furnish the New York Ofi‘:.ce
with photostatic copies of these two changes of title and %o interview the
persons at the Cherner Motor Company who are in a position to testify to
the transaction. - )

Reference is further made to my letter to the Bureau, cc to New York,
dated February 8, 1949, in which the knowvn handwriting specimens of WILLIAM
ROSEN and BENJAMIN JALAK were obtained and forwarded to the FBI £aboratory
to be compared-agdinst the questioned document consisting
WILLTIAM ROSEN on the assignment of title in question. :

Reference is further made to report of the FBI Laboratory
dated February 10, 1949, which states that a definite conclusion could not
be reached regarding whether WILLIAM ROSEN signed the Certificate of Title -
in quest:.on as there are certain letters in the known writing of ROSEN that
vary in style from similar letters that appear in the question writing and
further that the knovm handwriting of BENJAMIN BIALAK is not sufficiently
comparable with the questioned writing for a definite conclusion %o be
reached,

@&’ At the Office of the Director of Vehicles and Traffic for the _?
District of Columbia, it was determined that the original Certificate of
g/ /\],\ Title involving the transaction in question, namely the transfer of a
\ 1929 Ford Roadster, motor #42188811; registered in the name AIGER HIBS, ? “£&

74~94 *.
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3411 O Street, N. W., and assigned to the Cherner Motor Company on
July 23, 1936 and on that same date purchased from the Cherner HMotor
Company by WILLIAM ROSEN, 5405 13th Street, N. W., cannot now be located,

It was explained that immediately following the publicity in the
paper regarding this transaction as a result of hearings before the House
Committee on Un-American Activities, the particular title was considered
500 hot" to be handled in a routine way. It was taken from its regular
file and was passed around the various officials of the Vehicles and Traffic
Department of the District. Mr. CCLE, the Assistant Director, has advised
that a special search will be made for the original and this office will
be advised med:.ately when it is founde He explained that it is believed
to be in the possession of one of the officials for safe keepinge. He
explained, however, that the Certificate of Title in question was photostated
by the Veterans Administration.

“Accordingly, photographlc copies of Certificate of Title #R45647
reflecting the transaction in question were obtained from the files of the
Veterans Administration, Identification and Detection Division., The Veterans
Administration handled the photographing of the Certificate of Title at the
request of the House Committee on Un~American Activities.

A copy of the Certificate‘'of Title is being forwarded herewith
for the attention. of the FBI Laboratory to compare the signature of ALGER
HISS with known specimens:of HISS! handwriting presently in possession of
the Laboratory. The Laboratory is further requested to ascertain vhether
AIGER HISS wrote the words immediately above the signature, namely UCherner
Motor Company, 1781 Florida Avenue, Ne W' .

In this connection the transcript of the hearings before the
House Committee on Un-American Activities reflects that AIGER HISS was questioned
under oath regarding this document: He was showm -a photostatic copy of the
Assignment of Title in question. Regarding his signature, Mr. HISS stated
uTt certainly looks like my signature. Do you have the original document?!
Again he stated, "It looks like my signature to me, Mr. Chairman,® and.again
referring to the words “Cherner- Motor Company, 1781 Florida Avenue, N. W.t
it was asked whether he wrote them and HISS replied as followss: "I could not
be sure from the outline of the letters in this photostatic copy, they also
look not unlike my own handwriting." HISS testified that he did not have any
present recollection of the title in question.

Twio copies of the Certificate of Title are being submitted heremth
for the information of the New York Off:.ce. . ¥

_ On”February 9, 1949, Mr. HENRY TIER, an official of the Cherner

4

' Motor Company, was interviewed at the office of the Cherner Motor Company,

178L Florida Avenue, Ne. W and admitted' that his signature appeared on the
Ass:.gnment of Title in question. Mr. GERTIER stated he had no present

recollection of this transaction; that there are presently no records of the i g
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Cherner Motor Comnany in which this transact:.on was reflected. Mr. GERTLER
stated that several months ago at the request.of, the House -Committee on
Un-American Activities s he and other officials of the Cherner Motor Company
conducted a two-day exhaustive search for old records and the only records i
found were some sales slips for the period immediately preceding and
imnediately following July 23, 1936. Mr. GERTIER .stated that he did not
know whether these records were all inclusive or whether some have been
destroyeds He stated that the records in question were Mrat infestedt
and at the present time the other records of the Cherner Motdr Company
are not in existence prior to 1942. Mr. GERTIER advised that thesesles
slips in question are presently in the possession of the House Committee
on Un-fmerican Activities. ,

In this connection, the Bureau is directed to the testimony of
Mre ~IDUI§(R!§$EL on Page 1113 of the transcript of the hearing before
the House''Committee on Un-American® Activities wherein Mr. RUSSEL testified
that no sales invoice was found for this part.n.cular transaction and
further- 'bhat there were "no sales invoices missing which indicates that
no sales invoice for the sale of this automobile to Mr. WILLIAM ROSEN
was made out by -the Cherner Motor Company. On the day before the sales
was recorded on the Assignment of Title, on the day after the sales jas
recorded on the Ass:.gnmen‘b of T:Ltle, nor on the day of the Assignment of
"Tl‘bleon LI L

i , b .-

: , Regardmg this testimony, JMr. GERTIER advised that he has no
explanation for it except there is a-possibility that the sale in question
from.HISS to the- Cherner Motor Company might have involved the sale of a
car for its used parts, in vihich case no sales invoice slip would be
involved, but :mstead ‘a parts invoice sl:n.p:vrould have been made out. Mlr.
GERTIER further advised that whether the 1929 Ford Roadster was purchased
as a used car or merely for its used parts, the sale price would have been
the same; however, it is noted in the transcript of the hearings before the
House Committee on Un-American Activities that a Certificate of Examination
and Inspectlon made out by the Department of Vehicles and Traffic, De Ce
for the car in question, certified that the physical examination of the
vehicle had been made and that the car was mechanically inspected and .
tested and the "OK" inserted opposite each item. This would indicate that
the car in question was purchased for resale as an automobile and nob
for its used parts.

Mre BERTIER further stated that the lseven—year old Ford Roadster,
1929 model, would have only brought about $25iin July, 1936.

Hre. SAV MENSH, Vice:-President of the Cherner Motor Company,
advised that that wgs'his signature on the Assignment of Title which he
signed as an official of the Cherner Motor Company. Mr. MENSH stated
that he has no recollection of the transaction; that there is presently (
no existing record of this transaction at the Cherner Motor Company. J.‘ gf
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Mr. ‘MENSH stated:that he does not know WILLIAM ROSEN, but that he
admitted that he has met BENJAMIN BIATAK and on one occasion the Cherner
Hotor Company sold BIALAK a Ford trucke Mr. MENSH further stated that
he was introduced to Mr. BENJAMIN BIALAK by the latter's partner at the
Petworth Pharmacy,

As the Bureau and the New York Offices are well aware, Mr.
W. MARVIN SMITH, who authorized the ‘document in question, committed

. suicide.s The record shows that the House Committee on Un-American

Activities took the testimony of Mr. SMITH who testified that he did
avthorize the signature of Mr.. HISS; that he knew Mr. HISS, and that
obviously ¥r. HISS had appeared before him for authorization of his
signature, otherwise he would not have authorized HISS' signature,

| iy letter dated February 8, 1949, page two, it was stated
that JUL PLAN, "a member of-the Communist Party to]hﬂ,.confidential

Informant CRC-452, that JOSEPH|\CHERNER, President of % 9L_G\herner Motor

Company, was at one time a.member,of the Communist Partye  This is &
ypographical error, it was PA UFMAN, a mémber of the Communist Party,.

who made this statement.

7 Confidential Informant C-450 has just reported that CASEY
s WITZ, likewise a member of the Communist Party of long standing, recently
advised her that JOSEPH CHERNER was not only a member of the Communist
Party, but held'an official position with the local Communist Party years
agos ° ' ‘

.

cc: New York (Enclosures)
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- Oﬁice Memorandum - UNITED STATES -GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: February 17, 1949

FROM /3, 8AC, New York 7

o
SUBJECT: JAY DAYID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS ) m.th aliases
ALG ISS,_ et als;

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE ~ R
/ .Oh February 16, 1949 Mr. Thomés J. Donegan, Special Assistant to the
Attorney General, advised that two Notices of Motion and a ‘Subpoena duces -

Tecum had been filed late the previous day by Debevo:.se, Plimpton and McLean,
attorneys for ALGER HISS, the Motions rélating to the indictment returned
December 15, 19)48 against HISS in the Southern District of New York.

- = a v

theréof is being transmittéd hePewith. Tt will be noted that thé Motions
are due to be argued on February 21, 1949.

9// DERERIEDZGSY wapme

=OLOSURE BRAIND FILE
2, ’\

Fhotostatic cop:.es of ‘these’ papers ‘have béen’ secured and one SZ/

65-11;920

Enclosures

g

S 5 FEB 351049
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Director, FBI

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

Je D, mxwﬂm&@mmms, Tlas, et al

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; /
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

. Trensmittéd herewith is a copy of the program g
of /the annudl George Washingtont!s Birthday Dinner of the 4
){ v _Pres Club" of Natig University. It is observed that
C

"Congressman RICHARD MANIXON, member of the House Committee on

Un-American Activitiés, will be the speaker.. Among the.
subjects. to ‘be. discussed is "What are the facts in the H;SSG

CHAMBERS cage?', “’5\1’ R,/-}

“ This is submitted for the information of the o

Bureau.

gk ® »

Enclosure Q&“ -9 '7 % |
S T

c¢c ~ Hew York ' . 11
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(1) SHOULD WE AND CAN WE LEGALLY OUTLAW COMMUNISM.
(2) DO YOU KNGV WHAT COMMUNISM IS?

(3) IS IT A MENACE TO YOU?

]

(4) WHAT ARE THE FACTS.IN THE HISS-CHAMBERS CASE?

CY PRES CLUB
of National University

ANNUAL GEORGE WASHINGTON'!S. .BIRTHDAY DINNER
Speaker
CONGRESSMAN RICHARD M. NIXON
Member of* the House Committee on

- Unamerican Activities

"Legal Problems in Dealing with Communism"

Hotel 2400 February 22, 1949
2400 16th St,, MW 6:30 P.M.
¥ashington, D. 'C, $3.50 a person

Kisseloff-1729




. .Tnited States Beparfment of Justice FERSONAL ATTENTION
Hederal Burean of Investipation gy 1ETER 0. 19

THashington 25, A. C. Series 1949
oo nmmR Febrvary 17; 1949 A
SAC  ALBANY DENVER MILWAUKEE RICHMOND ;
: . ANCHORAGE ~ DETROIT . MOBILE ST. LOUIS
i " ATLANTA EL PASO NEWARK ST. PAUL L
‘/ﬂ\& BALTIMORE ~ HONOLULU NEW HAVEN SALT LAKE CITY ~ [, '
BIRMINGHAM  HOUSTON NEW ORLEANS SAN ANTONIO ‘E:JZ -,
BOSTON INDIANAPOLIS NEW YORK SAN DIEGO ¢
BUFFALO KANSAS CITY NORFOLK SAN FRANCISCO
BUTTE KNOXVILLE OKLAHOMA CITY SAN JUAN
* CHARLOTTE  LITTLE ROCK OMAHA SAVANNAH
CHICAGO LOS ANGELES PHILADELPHIA  SEATTLE
CINCINNATI ~ LOUISVILLE ,  PHOENIX SPRINGFIELD £ i
CLEVELAND  MEMPHIS PITTSBURGH WASHINGTON, D. C. ol
DALLAS MIAMI PORTLAND QUANTICO-

“aap

RE: JAY DAVID WHIT’.EAKE%HAMBERS, WAS; ET A'L,
PERJURY‘ ESPIONAGE = R' IN']ERNAL SECURITY R.

L g

e

e

JIn order to facilitate communications in the sbove casé and in \. 2
A order to effect a desirable amount of savings in connection with teletypes, ; e !
the code word®'gsham" is being authorized for use in place of the title in { a ™ )
the above case in future communmcat:.ons » except for reports and letters where ‘;\:\ 1
k it may be desirable to set out the names of specific subJects. E \:Ii ¥
+ N el » ¥
et 4
k Other commnications in the above case should. carry the follow:!.ng A Q !
caption, "JAHAM; Perjury; Espionage - R; Internal Security - R," = 4 R
\ , G,b/ NN
1 Very truly yours, E\‘, B
- ' . : ° I

John Edgar Hoover

Director:

.\-Zéé—li_’___;?-/ . -

NOT RECQRDED
43 FEB 28 1949

Kisseloff-1730
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Ll U. S. BEPARTTAERT OF JUSTICE
COMIMURICATIONS SECTION
FER/ /A8
TEKETYPE
"
Mr. Mobr ...
a Mr. Poanagton. ...
FBY/'NEW HAVEN 2-9-49 ] i-41 PM Mr. GHENTamm,
% ’ B o
DIRECTOR, SACS NEW YORK AND BOSTON TN Miss Gangy... Y,

D URGENT

| ;

JPSEPH GIULETTI, ET AL, ESPIONAGE R. INTERVIEUS OF SUBJECT, FRANK ~ &
- ————emn 7

RAMINSKI, AND DUDLEY/CNAPMAN CONDUCTED AFTERNOON OF FEBRUARY'EIGHV/‘Q

—_—2

SIMULT}(\NEOUSLY WITH BOSTON INTERVIEW OF 24 XBARANOFF .
FRANK,"DRAMINSKI DURING INTERVIEW APPARENTLY COOPERATED FULLY. HE STATED

/O

THAT HE. UAS NEVER MEMBER OF CP BUT ADMITTED BEING CLOSE SYMPATHIZER
FROM NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE TO THIRTYSEVEN. HE STATED HE HAS BEEN AN
ACTIVE LABOR LEADER FOR MANY YEARS AND IN THE COMPAN’;’ OF DARROW, CHAP-

TS 77,

MAN, GIULETTI, BARANOFF AND OTHERS, FORMED THE UNION AT ELECTRIC BOAT |
CO. IN NINETEEN THIRTYTWO OR THREE. HE ADVISED ALL OF THE ABOVE WERE
GOOD FRIENDS AND INDICATED THAT BARANOFF, GIULETTI, CHAPMAN AND AN UN-

o o T

' KNOWN ITALIAMN BY THE NAME OFLONY ‘WERE POSSIBLY MEMBERS OF THE CP./,;‘ .
‘ . ) . . "

N DRAMINSKI READILY IDENTIFIED RH{OTO OF _ISADORE Y. AS FORMER HEAD

OF CP IN CONNECTICUT AND STATED WOFSY l\SKED HIM ON MANY OCCASIONS TO

URDED COPY FILED IN /f'ﬂ

BECOME A MEMBER. WOFSY TOLD HIM HE COULD IF HE DESIRED JOIN THE CP

~

A

UNDER ANOTHER NAME BUT DRAMINSKI S ATES HE REFUSED BECAUSE OF HIS LEADZY
. . v "\ d .y oLl @

NG POSITION IN THE UNION. DRAMINSKI WAS _8,U§b PICTUREY OF{CHAMBER

s ' 1o oo INDERE 2 - |

3
*AND HE STATED THEY LOOKED LIKE A ‘MAN WHO WAS_IHEZRODUGED HIM % ng SY
. : ; l/ iy R RV R .....,....-7'”‘.“
"IN THE BSU‘ém OF NIC\‘QTEEN THIRTYSEVEN IN NEW LONDON{JRWOF
d . A\ = - F

‘ B TOLD HIM
1A 2 YY X . p—— - g FEB 21 1949 1
T_.xg WL LE MAN AND THE MANTASKED DRAMIRSKI FOR HELP IN/

‘ /
RECRUITING SUBMARINE MEN FOR THE SPANISH CIVIL WAR. --HE-ALSO askeny)’ 7 i
7 Kisseloff-1731 .- o
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- PHOTOS OF THESE INDIVIDUALS AS ANY PERSONS HE HAD EVERlSEEN. ‘GIULETTI

'INDIVIDUALS MENTIONED NEVER ‘VISITED HIS HOME AND CLAIMED HE NEVER

PAEE TWO ) G O ’ :

{
DRAMINSKI IF HE COULD OBTAIN PLANS OR BLUEPRINTS FéQM THE ELECTRIC BOAT

CO. DRAMINSKI STATES HE REFUSED BOTH 'REQUESTS. DRAMINSKI DESCRIBED
THIS PERSON AS BEING STOCKY WITH A DEEP VOICE AND TALKING LIKEiAN
INTELLECTUAL. DRAMINSKI FURTHER STATED THAT ABOVE DISCUSSION WAS HELD .
IN WOFSY-S CAR IN LATE AFTERNOON ON A HOT DAY AND STATED THEY DROVE
THROUGH CAMPUS OF CONNECTICUT COLLEGE FOR WOMEN WHILE THEY HAD:ABOVE
DISCUSSION. DRAMINSKI COULD FURNISH NO NAME OF THE PERSON WHO CONTACTED
HIM AND H}S IDENTIFICATION WAS NOT A POSITIVE ONE. DNAMINSKI STATED
DEFINITELY CHAPMAN, GIULETTI AND'BARANOFF WERE ALL WELL ACQUAINTEDf'
JOSEPH GIULETTI ON INTERVIEW DENIED BEING INVOLVED IN OBTAINING Aﬁy
BLUEPRINTS FROM ELECTRIC BOAT CO. DENIED ANY ACQUALNTANCE WITH CHAMBERS,
ISADORE WOFSY OR DUDLEY CHAPMAN AND CLAIMED HE COULD NOT IDENTIFY

/1
ADMITTED SLIGHT ACQUAINTANCE WITH FRANK DRAMINSKI AND ZACHARYXPBRRANOFF
BUT CLAIMED HAS NOT SEEN EITHER DRAMINSKI OR BARANOFF SINCE THIRTYSEVEN.

C@AIMED HE KNEW DARROW VERY SLIGHTLY AND STATED THAT DARROW AND OTHER

VISITED -OR ATTENDED ANYMEETINGS IN./THE HOMES OF THOSE INDIVIDUALS.

GIULETTI STATED HIS ONLY ACQUAINTANCE WITH DRAMINSKI AND BARANOFF WAS ﬂ
THROUGH HIS MEMBERSHIP IN A UNION AT ELECTRIC BOAT CO. AROUND THIRTYSIX

| 4~ Kisseloff-1732 \Cl\"
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PAGE THREE

AND STATED THIS ACQUAINTANCE WAS NOT CONNECTED IN ANY WAY WITH COMMUNIST
GIULETTY
OR RUSSIAN ACTIVITY. JERGRMe2 RENIED EVER BEING COMMUNIST OR MEMBER OF

CP. GIULETTI HAS SON WILLIAM E. ULETTI, AGE TUENTYTHREE, WHO SERVED
A
TUENTYSIX MONTHS IN USN, WAS RECENTLY DISCHARGED AND PRESENTLY EMPLOYED

AS _LABORER UNDER CIVIL SERVICE AT SUBMARINE BASE IN NEW LONDON, CONN.

GIULETTI HAS SON, ALFRED A., AGE TWENTYTWO, .WHO FORMERLY SERVED IN US

MARITIME SERVICE AND PRESENTLY EMPLOYED LOCALLY NEW LONDON. UDLEY
PERCY/CHAPMAN ON INTERVIEW ADMITTED BEING ACTIVE IN ORGANIZATION OF

FIRSA LABOR UNION AT ELECTRIC BOAT CO., CLAIMING SAID UNION ORGANIZED
AT INSTIGATION OF CO. OFFICIALS TO COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS OF NIRA

CONCERNING GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS. CHAPMAN STATES JAMESYSTITT WAS FIRST
PRESIDENT OF FIRST UNION AT ELECTRIC BOAT CO. AND ONE MUNBEL AND ONE
VALKER, FIRST NAMES UNKNOWN, TOGETHER WITH FRANK DRAMINSKI, WERE ACTIVE
IN ORGANIZATION OF FIRST UNIQN; CHAPMAN ADMITS KNOWING BARANOFF BUT
HAS NOT SEEN HIM IN OVER TEN YEARS. DOES NOT RECALL BARANOFF WAS EVER
IN HIS HOME AND DENIES THKTkguvjcagupygg,gﬂpLOYEEs AT ELECTRIC BOAT CO.
MET AT HIS HOME TO ORGANIZE ELECTRIC BOAT CO. ON COMMUNIST BASIS.
CHAPMAN DENIED KNOWING JOSEPH GIULETTI AND DENIED RECOGNIZING PHOTO

OF GIULETTI. CHAPMAN ADMITTED BEING LIBERAL AND PROGRESSIVE IN HIS
: 4 : 7
% Kisseloff-1733 \sz; ~;/2




- WARDED NEW YORK.

PAGE .FOUR

§OCIAL AND POLITICAL VIEWS, BUT DENIED BEING COMMUNIST OR IN FAVOR OF
ADOéTION OF RADICAL POLICIES BY FORCE. CHAPHMAN STATED=HE’M6ULD WILLING-
LY COOPERATE WITH GOVERNMENT IF HE KNEW OF ANY SUBVERSIVE TﬁNDENCIES
EITHER PAST OR PRESENT ON THE PART OF ANY PERSON OR GROUPS OF PERSONS.
DENIED KNOWLEDGE OF ACTIVITY OF ANY PERSON OR FORMER EMPLOYEES REMOVING
BLUEPRIN&S FROM PREMISES OF ELECTRIC BOAT CO. CHAPMAN HAS SON, DUDLEY

P. CHAPMAN, JR., WHO SERVED IN COAST ARTILLERY, USA, AND ANOTHER SON,
_ JR : A

DONALD MORGAN CHAPMAN, WHO WAS ENSIGN IN USCGe HIS OTHER THREE CHILDREN

HAVE NO OFFICIAL CONNECTION WITH ANY GOVERNMENT AGENCYs
NEW/ YORK REQUESTED ASCERTAIN FROM CHAMBERS WHETHER HE RECALLS CONTACT-
ING DRAMINSKI IN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. PHOTCS OF DRAMINSKI BEING FOR-

. GLEASON
END
ACK PLS
WA WHAT IS FOURTH WORD LIHEXXX LINE|TVO-PAGE THREE PLS
"GIULETTI" - SORRY
1-56PM OK FBI WASH DC SKR : 1

NY OK FBI NYC DB / ,

BS OK FBI BS BN '\' Kisseloff-1734 )Gib /
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> N Mr. Tol8on...eseean §
Fal , ' ; Mr. Clegg cowermreses
. LA |

Mr. Glavin...... osnan [}

Mr. Ladd .c..couanees |

Mr. Nichols.msenes |-

Ar. Rosen ....coaunee 1

: L BURERU OF INVESTIGATION - MT- TXACY sooneaneeer |
FED&R; DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. EAN..csqenennes
COMPAUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Gurnea . .csermes

- ) Mr. Harbo .cueecnenes |
FEB 18 1949 X Mr. MOBX waveenevenee

TELEMETER

CONF. 2 STATIONS WASH 7 AND -WFO FROM ST. LOUIS
uﬁf;EciOR AND, SAC '

¢

JAY *DAVID lJHITTAKEROCHAMBERS, VAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP - R, IS-R.
RE WFO TEL TODAY. PERSONNEL AGO SL UNABLE TO LOCATE CIVILIAN
PERSONNEL FILE JACK W.APEELDS. UFO ADVISE GIVEN FIRST NAME IF
OTHER THAN JACK AND MIDDLE NAME IF FURTHER SE RCH DESIRED.

RUC. : \,\EQQ?\DED s | ‘ o
2 q NORRIS S 51;53 21 194%1 . ?)/ iy

mp 26 EECE, o T

ACK ég MAR 2 194@‘ Ty0 COPIES WFO @.& i
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JAY DAVID HHITTAKEﬁchAMBERS, UAS, ALGER TISS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP. R.
REUFOLET TO BUREAU, COPY TO BALTIMORE AND MY, FEB. FIFTEENTH, FORTY
NINE, RE J0H§7@§ﬁ§MANN. THIS LETTER SET OUT OM.PAGE FOUR A LEAD FOR
BALTINORE TO CONTACT OFFICE OF VETERANS ADHINISTRATION, LOCATE HERF-
DANM AMD INTERVIEY HIM. THE FOLLOWING TEL DATED FEB. FIFTEENTH, ’
FORTYMINE, RECEIVED FROM DETROIT. "JOHM HERRHANN HAS PO ADDRESS
TAYLORS ISLAND, D, BUT IS PRESERTLY IN UEXICO CITY, CARE OF UELLS [
FARGO EXPRESS. DATE OF PLANNED RETURM MOT KMOWNM. THIS INFO, ACCOR-
DING TO SISTER, MRS. DONALD TEEL, ONE SEVEN ONE FOUR LINDBERG DRIVE,
LANSING. BROTHERS ARE ROBERT C: HERRMANN, MINE TUO THREE BAY CIRCLE,
COROIADA, CALIF, AMD RICHARD HERRUAMY, TUO OME EIGHT NORTH UASHING-
TOM, LADSING.” BUREAU' IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF IT IS POSSIBLE TO
HAVE HERRMANN INTERVIEUED IN MEXICO CITY. BALTINORE SHOULD SECURE
ALL INFO IN VA FILES AND FURNISH TO BUREAU, MY AND UFO., ‘
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- 0 | New York

- 74-9%

R
B
_ X
s WASHLNGION A¥D S7. IOUIS FROM 7ASH FIZID 2,/17/49 9:30 p. m..
/Tommm AD S0 | ROUTING '_
J D. '.'ETT SKER ChAMBE"S WAS, ETAL, PERJURY,ESP DASE R, IS DASH R_.‘,, :
- \ RGIBL%“ FERRUASY THREE LAST. JACK W. YIELDS, ASSOOIATE OF A, Gm?ug R LSRR
\ - S
‘~§{LVEP¢'A§N , PRTJCIPAT, SUBJECT TN STLVERHASTER CASE, ®IPIOTTD BY -,;;3

A-A. F. A5 TNDUSTRIAL SPCIALIST FROM DECEEED frmre’%m THO FORTY THO TO
STPTRMELR FOUR FORTY FIVE, BORN JULY SIXTEZN, DWLVE. smmm FILE AND
HAVE PHOTOSTATIC COPY MATE IF FOSSIBLE, OTHERWISE ROVICW FILE AXD FURNISH
ALL. mmvamxow oo*mmmr' APP@WMM umYmmT, ADDRES&S FELI_OW '
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